
City of Kodiak Regular Council Meeting Agenda for November 13, 2014 

7:30 p.m., at 710 Mill Bay Road, Assembly Chambers (Room 232) 

 

 

I. Call to Order/Roll Call 

Pledge of Allegiance/Invocation 

 

II. Previous Minutes 

Approval of Minutes of the October 23, 2014, Regular Council Meeting ......................................1 

 

III. Persons to Be Heard 

a. Public Comments (limited to 3 minutes) (486-3231) 

 

IV. Unfinished Business 

a. Second Reading and Public Hearing, Ordinance No. 1327, Authorizing Fire and Rescue 

Mutual Aid Agreements Between the City of Kodiak and the Kodiak Island Borough and 

the United States Coast Guard Base Kodiak........................................................................8 

 

V. New Business 

a. Resolution No. 2014–36, Rescinding Resolution Nos. 08–26 and 09–02, and 

Reestablishing a Records Retention Schedule ...................................................................26 

b. Authorization of Award of the Skate Park Ramp Procurement, Project No.                     

15-04/9015 .........................................................................................................................70 

c. Authorization of Amendment No. 2 to Professional Services Contract for Design and 

Permitting of Snow Dump Storage Yard Project No. 13-07/5030 ....................................76 

 

VI. Staff Reports 

a. City Manager 

b. City Clerk 

 

VII. Mayor’s Comments 

 

VIII. Council Comments 

 

IX. Audience Comments (limited to 3 minutes) (486-3231) 

 

X. Adjournment 

 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

(This page left intentionally blank.) 



  7875 

DRAFT 
MINUTES OF THE REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING 

OF THE CITY OF KODIAK 

HELD THURSDAY, OCTOBER 23, 2014 

IN THE BOROUGH ASSEMBLY CHAMBERS 

 

 

I. MEETING CALLED TO ORDER/PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE/INVOCATION 
 

Mayor Pat Branson called the meeting to order at 7:30 p.m. Councilmembers Randall C. Bishop, 

Charles E. Davidson, Gabriel T. Saravia, Richard H. Walker, and John B. Whiddon were present 

and constituted a quorum. Councilmember Terry J. Haines was absent. City Manager Aimée 

Kniaziowski, City Clerk Debra L. Marlar, Harbormaster Lon White, and Deputy Clerk Michelle 

Shuravloff-Nelson were also present. 

 

After the Pledge of Allegiance, Salvation Army Sergeant Major Dave Blacketer gave the invoca-

tion. 

 

II. PREVIOUS MINUTES 
 

Councilmember Whiddon MOVED to approve the minutes of the September 25, 2014, regular 

meeting as presented. 

 

The roll call vote was Councilmembers Bishop, Davidson, Saravia, Walker, and Whiddon in fa-

vor. Councilmember Haines was absent. The motion passed. 

 

III. PERSONS TO BE HEARD 

 

a. Proclamation: Declaring Filipino American History Month 

 

Councilmember Bishop read the proclamation, which urges all citizens to celebrate the rich his-

tory and contributions of Filipino Americans in Kodiak. 

 

Mary Guilas-Hawver, President of the Fil-Am Association accepted the proclamation; she stat-

ed that Filipinos settled the continental United States in 1587. She indicated that on October 30, 

2014, there will be a historical presentation at the Baranov Museum. 

 

b. Proclamation: Extra Mile Day 

 

Councilmember Walker read the proclamation, which urges citizens to go the extra mile to max-

imize their personal contribution to their individual ambitions, family, friends, and the communi-

ty. 

 

Mayor Branson said Kodiak is a beautiful community where citizens go the extra mile. 

 

c. Public Comments 

 

David Blacketer commented that the Ketchikan Gateway Borough recently voted to not allow a 

blessing/invocation at their meetings. He thanked the Mayor, Council, staff, and the public for 

their support of an invocation at meetings. 

1



 OCTOBER 23, 2014 7876 

 

 

Rick Kniaziowski said the three contracts between the City and Horizon Lines are on the agenda 

for second reading and public hearing. He thanked the Council and the negotiating team for their 

work to finalize the contracts, which give Horizon Lines the stability to bring in the new crane. 

 

David Haught, KMXT called and stated there was an audio issue with the City Council meeting 

broadcast. 

 

Clerk Marlar indicated there were audio difficulties in the Assembly Chambers earlier in the af-

ternoon and was told by staff it was resolved; she apologized to the public. 

 

IV. UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
 

a. Second Reading and Public Hearing, Ordinance No. 1326, Authorizing the City to En-

ter Into a Preferential Use Agreement, a Terminal Operation Contract, and a Ware-

house Lease Agreement With Horizon Lines of Alaska, LLC 

 

Mayor Branson read Ordinance No. 1326 by title. Ordinance No. 1326 authorizes the City of 

Kodiak to enter into the following agreements with Horizon Lines of Alaska, LLC: a Preferential 

Use Agreement for a term of ten years, plus two five-year renewals upon mutual agreement; a 

Terminal Operation Contract for a term of ten years, plus two five-year renewals upon mutual 

agreement, and a Pier II Warehouse Lease Agreement for a term of five years, plus one five-year 

renewal upon mutual agreement. These agreements replace agreements with Horizon Lines that 

expired on December 31, 2013, and that were extended on a month-to-month basis by Resolution 

No. 2014–01, dated January 7, 2014.  

 

Councilmember Davidson MOVED to adopt Ordinance No. 1326.  

 

Mayor Branson closed the regular meeting, opened and closed the public hearing when no one 

came forward to testify, and reopened the regular meeting. 

 

The roll call vote was Councilmembers Bishop, Davidson, Saravia, Walker, and Whiddon in fa-

vor. Councilmember Haines was absent. The motion passed. 

 

V. NEW BUSINESS 
 

a. First Reading, Ordinance No. 1327, Authorizing Fire and Rescue Mutual Aid Agree-

ments Between the City of Kodiak and the Kodiak Island Borough and the United 

States Coast Guard Base Kodiak  

 

Mayor Branson read Ordinance No. 1327 by title. The City of Kodiak Fire Department maintains 

fire and rescue mutual aid agreements with both Kodiak Island Borough Fire Protection Areas at 

Bayside and Womens Bay Service Area, and with the United States Coast Guard Base Kodiak 

for the mutual protection of life and property pursuant to Alaska Statute 18.70.150-160 (relating 

to the adoption of mutual fire aid agreements) and Article X, 13 of the Alaska Constitution (au-

thorizing intergovernmental agreements for cooperative or joint administration of municipal 

functions or powers). The mutual aid agreements have expired and require renewal.  

2



 OCTOBER 23, 2014 7877 

 

 

Councilmember Walker MOVED to pass Ordinance No. 1327 in the first reading and advance to 

the second reading and public hearing at the next regular or special Council meeting. 

 

The roll call vote was Councilmembers Bishop, Davidson, Saravia, Walker, and Whiddon in fa-

vor. Councilmember Haines was absent. The motion passed. 

 

 b. Resolution No. 2014–35, Adopting a FY2016 State Capital Improvements Program List 

 

Mayor Branson read Resolution No. 2014–35 by title. Following Council and staff discussion of 

a suggested draft FY2016 state CIP list on September 9 and further discussion with Representa-

tive Alan Austerman and Doug Letch from Senator Gary Stevens’ staff on October 21, 2014, 

Council indicated support for the attached list of state capital funding priorities for FY2016. The 

state is facing major financial limitations again this year. Resolution No. 2014–35, is a short, 

cost-reduced list of infrastructure improvements and long-term priority projects.  

 

Councilmember Bishop MOVED to adopt Resolution No. 2014–35. 

 

The roll call vote was Councilmembers Bishop, Davidson, Saravia, Walker, and Whiddon in fa-

vor. Councilmember Haines was absent. The motion passed. 

 

c. Certification of Election  

 

The City of Kodiak held a regular election October 7, 2014, and voters cast ballots for two three-

year City Council positions. The Canvass Board met October 15, 2014, to tally the votes of the 

admissible questioned and absentee ballots, together with votes counted on election night. The 

final results of the October 7, 2014, Municipal City election were: 

 

City Council—Two Three-Year Terms 

Randall Cruz Bishop ....................317 

Terry Haines ................................375 

David Haught ...............................123 

Marnie Leist .................................257 

Write-Ins ........................................16 

 

Of the 3,443 registered City voters, 698 cast eligible City ballots, for a 20% voter turnout, which 

is 4.5% higher than last year. 

 

Councilmember Davidson MOVED to certify the results of the October 7, 2014, regular election 

and declare Randall Cruz Bishop and Terry Haines elected to the City Council for three-year 

terms. 

 

The roll call vote was Councilmembers Bishop, Davidson, Saravia, Walker, and Whiddon in fa-

vor. Councilmember Haines was absent. The motion passed. 

 

VI. STAFF REPORTS 

 

a. City Manager 

3



 OCTOBER 23, 2014 7878 

 

 

Manager Kniaziowski congratulated the re-elected Councilmembers Haines and Bishop. She said 

the skate park project is out to bid. She shared the Parks and Recreation Director is working on 

park fencing and she was pleased to announce the City submitted the permit to DEC for the 

composting facility. She said the Kodiak drummers will be playing in the Plaza during the Hal-

loween festivities. Manager Kniaziowski stated the ice rink will be worked on to prepare for us-

age; the Monashka project is underway; she gave an update on the Aleutian Homes Phase V; and 

she stated the downtown sewer and water master plan will be reviewed. She stated she will be 

working with KIB Manager Cassidy and the lobbyist to schedule the legislative reception. She 

said the auditors were onsite last week and they are working on the FY2014 CAFR. She indicat-

ed the Pier III project is progressing. She informed the public if they have concerns on the ebola 

outbreak the Alaska Department of Health and Social Services epicenter is a resource at 

epi@alaksa.gov as well as the local hospital. She said her risk management training was very in-

formative and she will be out of the office October 27 through 31. 

 

b. City Clerk 

 

City Clerk Marlar thanked the election workers, Canvass Board, and Councilmember Davidson 

for their work on the Municipal Election. She informed the public of the next scheduled Council 

work session and regular meeting. She stated the Request for Proposal for the City-website rede-

sign and replacement is being advertised and is posted online. 

 

VII. MAYOR’S COMMENTS 
 

Mayor Branson congratulated re-elected Councilmembers Bishop and Haines. She said she at-

tended by teleconference the Board of Fish meeting, which discussed the pollock industry and 

she attended NPFMC and the advisory panel meetings. She said people are watching the Kodiak 

fisheries discussions. She shared the Downtown Kodiak Revitalization Sub-committee chairs 

will meet soon to regroup, and she thanked the City staff for their work on the downtown priori-

ties. She complimented the negotiating team and Councilmember Walker for their work on the 

completion of the Horizon Lines agreements. She encouraged the citizens to vote on November 4 

and reminded them that absentee voting is available. 

 

VIII. COUNCIL COMMENTS 
 

Councilmember Bishop thanked the public for voting. He acknowledged the other candidates for 

getting involved. He shared there are important propositions, which include the legalization of 

marijuana and the minimum wage increase on the November 4 ballot. He thanked the Kodiak 

Chamber of Commerce for putting on the Halloween trick or treat event, and he encouraged 

businesses to get involved. 

 

Councilmember Saravia congratulated re-elected Councilmembers Bishop and Haines. He 

thanked the Horizon Lines negotiating team for the work on the contracts. He asked citizens to 

be careful driving during Halloween, and he gave a fishing update. 

 

Councilmember Whiddon congratulated the re-elected Councilmembers, and he thanked Har-

bormaster Lon White for his professionalism when dealing with harbor issues. He informed the 

public of the Fisheries Work Group meeting on October 29. 

4

mailto:epi@alaksa.gov


 OCTOBER 23, 2014 7879 

 

 

Councilmember Davidson encouraged everyone to vote during the state election in November. 

He urged the public to be careful of trick or treaters. 

 

Councilmember Walker thanked the re-elected Councilmembers and Mayor Branson for asking 

him to read the Extra Mile Day proclamation, because he thinks volunteers make the City a bet-

ter place. He thanked Harbormaster White and the Horizon Lines negotiating team for their hard 

work on the contracts. He encouraged citizens to vote during the state election. 

 

Councilmember Saravia inquired how the Kodiak voter list is updated. Clerk Marlar explained 

the process and stated the voter list is updated by the State of Alaska Division of Election staff. 

 

IX. AUDIENCE COMMENTS 
 

None 

 

X. OATH OF OFFICE  

 

KCC 2.28.080 requires elected officials to take and subscribe to the Oath of Office. The City 

Clerk indicated that Councilmember Haines was administered the Oath of Office the previous 

day due to his fishing commitment, and he extended his apology for his absence. She adminis-

tered the Oath of Office to the City’s re-elected Councilmember Bishop. 

 

XI. ADJOURNMENT 
 

Councilmember Davidson MOVED to adjourn the meeting. 

 

The roll call vote was Councilmembers Bishop, Davidson, Saravia, Walker, and Whiddon in fa-

vor. Councilmember Haines was absent. The motion passed. 

 

The meeting adjourned at 8:30 p.m. 

 

 

  CITY OF KODIAK 

 

 

 

  MAYOR 

ATTEST: 

 

 

 

  

CITY CLERK   

 

Minutes Approved:  

5



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

(This page left intentionally blank.) 

6



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

UNFINISHED BUSINESS 

7



8



9



Ordinance No. 1327 

Page 1 of 2 

CITY OF KODIAK 

ORDINANCE NUMBER 1327 

 

  

 AN ORDINANCE OF THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF KODIAK 

AUTHORIZING FIRE AND RESCUE MUTUAL AID AGREEMENTS BETWEEN THE 

CITY OF KODIAK AND THE KODIAK ISLAND BOROUGH AND THE UNITED 

STATES COAST GUARD BASE KODIAK 

 

 WHEREAS, Alaska Statutes 18.70.150-160, Article X, §13 of the Alaska Constitution, 

and Section XII-1 of the Kodiak City Charter authorize the City to enter into agreements, 

including those for cooperative or joint administration of any function or power, with other 

governmental units; and 

 

 WHEREAS, Fire and Rescue Mutual Aid Agreements between the City and each of the 

Kodiak Island Borough Fire Protection Areas, which include Fire Protection Area No. 1 

(Bayside Fire Station) and Womens Bay Service Area, and the United States Coast Guard Base 

Kodiak have been presented to this meeting; and 

 

WHEREAS, it is in the best interest of the City and its residents to enter into agreements 

for mutual aid with other firefighting agencies in the vicinity of the City.  

 

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Council of the City of Kodiak, Alaska, 

as follows: 

 

Section 1: The form and content of the Fire and Rescue Mutual Aid Agreements between the 

City, the Kodiak Island Borough Fire Protection Area No. 1, (Bayside Fire 

Station), Womens Bay Service Area, and the United States Coast Guard Base 

Kodiak are hereby in all respects authorized, approved, and confirmed, and the 

City Manager hereby is authorized, empowered, and directed to execute and 

deliver the Fire and Rescue Mutual Aid Agreements to the respective 

counterparties on behalf of the City, in substantially the form and content now 

before this meeting but with such changes, modifications, additions and deletions 

therein as she shall deem necessary, desirable, or appropriate, the execution 

thereof to constitute conclusive evidence of approval of any and all changes, 

modifications, additions, or deletions therein from the form and content of said 

documents now before this meeting, and from and after the execution and 

delivery of said documents, the City Manager hereby is authorized, empowered, 

and directed to do all acts and things and to execute all documents as may be 

necessary to carry out and comply with the provisions of said documents as 

executed. 

 

Section 2: This ordinance shall be effective upon the later to occur of (i) the date that is one 

month after its final passage and publication in accordance with the Kodiak 

Charter Section 2–13; and (ii) January 1, 2015. 

 

10

cperkins
Text Box
Attachment A



Ordinance No. 1327 

Page 2 of 2 

 

CITY OF KODIAK 

 

 

 

   MAYOR 

ATTEST: 

 

 

 

  CITY CLERK 

 

First Reading: October 23, 2014 

Second Reading:  

Effective Date:  

11



Fire and Rescue Mutual Aid Agreement – City/Bayside 

Page 1 of 4 

FIRE AND RESCUE MUTUAL AID AGREEMENT 
 

This Agreement is made and entered into by and between the City of Kodiak ("the City") 

and the Kodiak Island Borough, Fire Protection Area No. 1, Bayside Fire Station 

("Bayside"). 

RECITALS 

(a) The City and Bayside acknowledge the possibility that fires or other 

public emergencies may occur within their respective jurisdictions which could reach 

such proportions as to be impossible to control with their own local equipment, 

personnel, and resources and therefore find it appropriate that this Agreement be entered 

into for the mutual protection of life and property pursuant to AS 18.70.150-160 (relating 

to the adoption of mutual fire aid agreements), Article X, §13 of the Alaska Constitution 

(authorizing intergovernmental agreements for cooperative or joint administration of 

municipal functions or powers). 

(b) The City and Bayside are desirous of entering into this Fire and Rescue 

Mutual Aid Agreement in order to memorialize their current understandings and 

expectations with regard to the furnishing of fire fighting and emergency services outside 

the normal and regular area of service by each party. 

NOW, THEREFORE, for and in consideration of the mutual promises, covenants, 

terms and conditions herein contained the parties agree as follows: 

 

1. Furnishing of Emergency Fire 

Fighting and Rescue Assistance 
(a) Each party agrees to respond, to the 

extent it deems reasonably prudent and 

possible, to requests for assistance from the 

other and to furnish fire fighting and 

emergency rescue services, utilizing paid 

and volunteer fire fighters, and fire fighting 

apparatus and equipment owned and 

operated by each of the parties.  The 

judgment as to whether or not it is 

reasonably prudent and possible to respond 

to a given request and, if so, to what extent 

and with what resources, shall rest 

exclusively with the party from whom such 

assistance is sought.  Both parties hereby 

formally disavow any intention to create, 

through the execution of this or any other 

agreement or through any course of past or 

future conduct, a binding contractual right to 

require the other to respond, or to respond at 

a particular level of resources, to requests 

for assistance. 

(b) The term “request for assistance” 

shall mean a request for firefighting or 

emergency aid made by the fire chief, or 

other personnel who have been authorized 

by the chief of the requesting fire 

department to make such a request. 

 

 

 

12

cperkins
Text Box
Attachment B



Fire and Rescue Mutual Aid Agreement – City/Bayside 

Page 2 of 4 

2. Determination of Priority 
It is mutually understood and agreed that 

the dispatch of any personnel or equipment 

in response to a request for assistance shall 

be subordinate to the needs and 

responsibilities of the responding fire 

department as determined by its fire chief 

and that his or her judgment as to the level 

of resources which should be withheld in 

order to respond to any actual or potential 

requests for assistance or public 

emergencies within the geographical area 

regularly served by the responding party 

shall be conclusive.  No violation of this 

Agreement shall be considered to have 

occurred if, for any reason, in the judgment 

of the responding fire chief, a response to a 

request for assistance made by the other 

party to this Agreement might jeopardize the 

fire or other protection provided to the 

geographical area regularly served by the 

responding party. 

 

3. Non-liability 
Without limiting the generality of the 

foregoing it is explicitly agreed that a party 

to this Agreement shall not be responsible or 

liable for any loss or claims which may 

result from a failure to respond to a request 

for assistance received from the other party, 

or from an alleged failure to respond in a 

prompt or timely manner. 

 

4. Operational Control 

(a) Control of Fire Fighting 
The fire chief of the party requesting 

assistance, or his authorized representative, 

shall have the sole responsibility for 

conducting all fire fighting or emergency 

operations at the scene; however, such 

requesting fire chief may delegate 

management authority over all or any part of 

such operations to any responding fire chief 

as provided in (b) below. 

 

 

(b) Emergency Scene Management 
The requesting fire chief, or his 

authorized representative, may request that a 

responding fire chief, or his authorized 

representative, assume management 

authority over the control and direction of 

all or any part of the fire fighting operations 

at the fire or emergency; however, the 

requesting fire chief shall not, by 

relinquishing such control, be relieved of his 

overall control and responsibility for the 

operation. 

 

(c) Control of Personnel 
Notwithstanding any other provision 

herein, the officers, fire fighters and other 

personnel of each fire fighting organization, 

both the responding or the requesting units, 

shall remain under the control and direction 

of their own fire chief or his authorized 

representative and shall not become the 

agent, employees, or representatives of any 

other party. 

 

(d) Right to Protect Personnel and 

Equipment 
Each fire chief, both responding and 

requesting, and their authorized 

representative, shall have and retain the right 

to refuse to commit their personnel or 

equipment to any position which is 

considered unreasonably dangerous to life of 

any of their personnel, another person, or to 

equipment.  A fire chief, or his authorized 

representative, shall have the sole and 

exclusive right and discretion to determine 

the extent and imminence of any such 

danger. 

 

5. Costs and Expense 
Each party shall be responsible for all of 

its own costs or expense, incurred in 

maintaining its equipment, insurance 

coverage, apparatus, paying salaries, and 

any and all other items of cost or expense 

associated with providing services pursuant 

13



Fire and Rescue Mutual Aid Agreement – City/Bayside 

Page 3 of 4 

to this Agreement; provided, however, that 

expendable fire fighting material used or 

expended by a responding party in its 

activities at the scene, such as fire fighting 

foam, shall be replaced by the party that 

issued the request for assistance if the 

responding party expending such materials 

serves a written claim therefore upon the 

requesting party not later than sixty (60) 

days after such materials were used or 

expended. 

 

6. Damage and Loss 
With the exception of replacement of 

expendable fire fighting materials as 

provided above, any loss or damage to fire 

apparatus or other equipment of the 

responding party incurred or arising out of 

activities in responding to a request for 

assistance pursuant to this Agreement, 

including any loss which may occur while 

the responding party is traveling to the 

scene, working at the scene, or returning 

therefrom, shall be the responsibility of, and 

shall be paid by, such party responding to 

the request for assistance. 

 

7. Immunities to Continue 
This Agreement is not intended to, and it 

shall not be construed to, waive, relinquish, 

alter, amend or vitiate in any manner 

whatsoever, the privileges or immunities 

otherwise provided by law to either of the 

parties hereto or to any of their officers, 

employees, volunteers or other agents, 

whether in the course of responding to a 

request for assistance under this Agreement 

or otherwise.  Each party and all such 

individuals shall have and retain all 

privileges and immunities otherwise 

applicable to the performance of the same or 

similar functions within the party’s own 

area. 

 

 

 

8. Not Employees or Agents 
Nothing in this Agreement shall be 

construed to render or establish any officer, 

employee or volunteer of any one of the 

parties the agent, employee, representative 

or volunteer of any of the other parties and 

all such personnel shall be and remain, for 

all purposes and at all times, the personnel 

of the party providing such personnel. 

 

9. No Warranty 
By entering into this Agreement, or 

taking any action pursuant to it, neither party 

is making any representation or warranty, 

whether express or implied, concerning the 

training or reliability of its personnel or that 

of the other party, or with respect to the 

safety, durability or reliability of its fire 

fighting apparatus or equipment or that of 

the other party.  Each party expressly 

disclaims any such express or implied 

approval or warranty. 

 

10. No Duty to Inhabitants or Third 

Parties 
This Agreement shall not be construed 

as creating or giving rise to any duties on the 

part of either party toward the inhabitants of 

the geographical area regularly served by the 

other or to the owners of property within 

such area.  The parties hereby disclaim any 

intention of creating third party beneficiaries 

to this Agreement. 

 

11. Procedures 
The fire chiefs of the parties shall 

establish the manner and method of 

requesting assistance for fire or other 

emergency response under this Agreement. 

Each party shall develop and maintain a 

communication system, which will facilitate 

the procedures agreed upon. 

 

 

 

 

14



Fire and Rescue Mutual Aid Agreement – City/Bayside 

Page 4 of 4 

12. Hazardous Materials 
Assistance for any emergency involving 

hazardous materials or hazardous wastes in 

Fire Protection Area No. 1, or in the City 

will be in accordance with the Terms of this 

agreement. 

 

13. Effective Date and Term 
This term of this agreement is for (5) 

years and shall become effective upon the 

date specified in Section 2 of City of Kodiak 

Ordinance No. 1327 and upon approval by 

the Kodiak Island Borough. This Agreement 

may be terminated by either party by 

providing written notice to the other party 

not less than thirty (30) days prior to the 

desired date of termination. 

 

CITY OF KODIAK 

 

Recommended for Approval: 

 

 

____________________________________ 

Rome Kamai 

Fire Chief 

Dated:________________ 

 

 

Approved: 

 

 

____________________________________ 

Aimée Kniaziowski 

City Manager 

Dated:_________________ 

 

 

Attest: 

 

 

       

Debra Marlar 

City Clerk 

Dated:      

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

KODIAK ISLAND BOROUGH 

 

Recommended for Approval: 

 

 

____________________________________ 

Robert Himes 

Fire Chief  

Dated:___________ 

 

 

Approved: 

 

 

____________________________________ 

Bud Cassidy 

Borough Manager 

Dated:____________ 

 

 

Attest: 

 

 

____________________________________ 

Nova Javier 

Borough Clerk 

Dated:_____________ 

15



Fire and Rescue Mutual Aid Agreement – City/Womens Bay 

Page 1 of 4 

FIRE AND RESCUE MUTUAL AID AGREEMENT 
 

This Agreement is made and entered into by and between the City of Kodiak ("the City") 

and the Kodiak Island Borough Womens Bay Service Area ("Womens Bay"). 

RECITALS 

(a) The City and Womens Bay acknowledge the possibility that fires or other 

public emergencies may occur within their respective jurisdictions that could reach such 

proportions as to be impossible to control with their own local equipment, personnel, and 

resources and, therefore, find it appropriate that this Agreement be entered into for the 

mutual protection of life and property pursuant to AS 18.70.150-160 (relating to the 

adoption of mutual fire aid agreements), Article X, §13 of the Alaska Constitution 

(authorizing intergovernmental agreements for cooperative or joint administration of 

municipal functions or powers). 

(b) The City and Womens Bay are desirous of entering into this Fire and 

Rescue Mutual Aid Agreement in order to memorialize their current understandings and 

expectations with regard to the furnishing of fire fighting and emergency services outside 

the normal and regular area of service by each party. 

NOW, THEREFORE, for and in consideration of the mutual promises, covenants, 

terms and conditions herein contained the parties agree as follows: 

 

1. Furnishing of Emergency Fire 

Fighting and Rescue Assistance 
(a) Each party agrees to respond, to the 

extent it deems reasonably prudent and 

possible, to requests for assistance from the 

other and to furnish fire fighting and 

emergency rescue services, utilizing paid 

and volunteer fire fighters, and fire fighting 

apparatus and equipment owned and 

operated by each of the parties. The 

judgment as to whether or not it is 

reasonably prudent and possible to respond 

to a given request and, if so, to what extent 

and with what resources, shall rest 

exclusively with the party from whom such 

assistance is sought. Both parties hereby 

formally disavow any intention to create, 

through the execution of this or any other 

agreement or through any course of past or 

future conduct, a binding contractual right to 

require the other to respond, or to respond at 

a particular level of resources, to requests 

for assistance. 

(b) The term “request for assistance” 

shall mean a request for firefighting or 

emergency aid made by the fire chief, or 

other personnel who have been authorized 

by the chief of the requesting fire 

department to make such a request. 

 

2. Determination of Priority 
It is mutually understood and agreed that 

the dispatch of any personnel or equipment 

in response to a request for assistance shall 

16

cperkins
Text Box
Attachment C



Fire and Rescue Mutual Aid Agreement – City/Womens Bay 

Page 2 of 4 

be subordinate to the needs and 

responsibilities of the responding fire 

department as determined by its fire chief 

and that his or her judgment as to the level 

of resources which should be withheld in 

order to respond to any actual or potential 

requests for assistance or public 

emergencies within the geographical area 

regularly served by the responding party 

shall be conclusive. No violation of this 

Agreement shall be considered to have 

occurred if, for any reason, in the judgment 

of the responding fire chief, a response to a 

request for assistance made by the other 

party to this Agreement might jeopardize the 

fire or other protection provided to the 

geographical area regularly served by the 

responding party. 

 

3. Non-liability 
Without limiting the generality of the 

foregoing it is explicitly agreed that a party 

to this Agreement shall not be responsible or 

liable for any loss or claims which may 

result from a failure to respond to a request 

for assistance received from the other party, 

or from an alleged failure to respond in a 

prompt or timely manner. 

 

4. Operational Control 

(a) Control of Fire Fighting 
The fire chief of the party requesting 

assistance, or his authorized representative, 

shall have the sole responsibility for 

conducting all fire fighting or emergency 

operations at the scene; however, such 

requesting fire chief may delegate 

management authority over all or any part of 

such operations to any responding fire chief 

as provided in (b) below. 

 

(b) Emergency Scene Management 
The requesting fire chief, or his 

authorized representative, may request that a 

responding fire chief, or his authorized 

representative, assume management 

authority over the control and direction of 

all or any part of the fire fighting operations 

at the fire or emergency; however, the 

requesting fire chief shall not, by 

relinquishing such control, be relieved of his 

overall control and responsibility for the 

operation. 

 

(c) Control of Personnel 
Notwithstanding any other provision 

herein, the officers, fire fighters and other 

personnel of each fire fighting organization, 

both the responding or the requesting units, 

shall remain under the control and direction 

of their own fire chief or his authorized 

representative and shall not become the 

agent, employees, or representatives of any 

other party. 

 

(d) Right to Protect Personnel and 

Equipment 
Each fire chief, both responding and 

requesting, and their authorized 

representative, shall have and retain the right 

to refuse to commit their personnel or 

equipment to any position which is 

considered unreasonably dangerous to life of 

any of their personnel, another person, or to 

equipment.  A fire chief, or his authorized 

representative, shall have the sole and 

exclusive right and discretion to determine 

the extent and imminence of any such 

danger. 

 

5. Costs and Expense 
Each party shall be responsible for all of 

its own costs or expense, incurred in 

maintaining its equipment, insurance 

coverage, apparatus, paying salaries, and 

any and all other items of cost or expense 

associated with providing services pursuant 

to this Agreement; provided, however, that 

expendable fire fighting material used or 

expended by a responding party in its 

activities at the scene, such as fire fighting 

foam, shall be replaced by the party that 

17



Fire and Rescue Mutual Aid Agreement – City/Womens Bay 

Page 3 of 4 

issued the request for assistance if the 

responding party expending such materials 

serves a written claim therefore upon the 

requesting party not later than sixty (60) 

days after such materials were used or 

expended. 

 

6. Damage and Loss 
With the exception of replacement of 

expendable fire fighting materials as 

provided above, any loss or damage to fire 

apparatus or other equipment of the 

responding party incurred or arising out of 

activities in responding to a request for 

assistance pursuant to this Agreement, 

including any loss which may occur while 

the responding party is traveling to the 

scene, working at the scene, or returning 

therefrom, shall be the responsibility of, and 

shall be paid by, such party responding to 

the request for assistance. 

 

7. Immunities to Continue 
This Agreement is not intended to, and it 

shall not be construed to, waive, relinquish, 

alter, amend or vitiate in any manner 

whatsoever, the privileges or immunities 

otherwise provided by law to either of the 

parties hereto or to any of their officers, 

employees, volunteers or other agents, 

whether in the course of responding to a 

request for assistance under this Agreement 

or otherwise.  Each party and all such 

individuals shall have and retain all 

privileges and immunities otherwise 

applicable to the performance of the same or 

similar functions within the party’s own 

area. 

 

8. Not Employees or Agents 
Nothing in this Agreement shall be 

construed to render or establish any officer, 

employee or volunteer of any one of the 

parties the agent, employee, representative 

or volunteer of any of the other parties and 

all such personnel shall be and remain, for 

all purposes and at all times, the personnel 

of the party providing such personnel. 

 

9. No Warranty 
By entering into this Agreement, or 

taking any action pursuant to it, neither party 

is making any representation or warranty, 

whether express or implied, concerning the 

training or reliability of its personnel or that 

of the other party, or with respect to the 

safety, durability or reliability of its fire 

fighting apparatus or equipment or that of 

the other party.  Each party expressly 

disclaims any such express or implied 

approval or warranty. 

 

10. No Duty to Inhabitants or Third 

 Parties 
This Agreement shall not be construed 

as creating or giving rise to any duties on the 

part of either party toward the inhabitants of 

the geographical area regularly served by the 

other or to the owners of property within 

such area.  The parties hereby disclaim any 

intention of creating third party beneficiaries 

to this Agreement. 

 

11. Procedures 
The fire chiefs of the parties shall 

establish the manner and method of 

requesting assistance for fire or other 

emergency response under this Agreement. 

Each party shall develop and maintain a 

communication system, which will facilitate 

the procedures agreed upon. 

 

12. Hazardous Materials 
Assistance for any emergency involving 

hazardous materials or hazardous wastes in 

Fire Protection Area No. 2, or in the City 

will be in accordance with the Terms of this 

agreement. 

 

13. Effective Date and Term 
This term of this agreement is for (5) years 

and shall become effective upon the date 

18



Fire and Rescue Mutual Aid Agreement – City/Womens Bay 

Page 4 of 4 

specified in Section 2 of City of Kodiak 

Ordinance No. 1327 and upon approval by 

the Kodiak Island Borough. This Agreement 

may be terminated by either party by 

providing written notice to the other party 

not less than thirty (30) days prior to the 

desired date of termination. 

 

 

CITY OF KODIAK 

 

Recommended for Approval: 

 

 

____________________________________ 

Rome Kamai 

Fire Chief 

Dated:________________ 

 

 

Approved: 

 

 

____________________________________ 

Aimée Kniaziowski 

City Manager 

Dated:_________________ 

 

 

Attest: 

 

 

       

Debra Marlar 

City Clerk 

Dated:      

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

KODIAK ISLAND BOROUGH 

 

Recommended for Approval: 

 

 

____________________________________ 

Dale Rice 

Fire Chief  

Dated:___________ 

 

 

Approved: 

 

 

____________________________________ 

Bud Cassidy 

Borough Manager 

Dated:____________ 

 

 

Attest: 

 

 

____________________________________ 

Nova Javier 

Borough Clerk 

Dated:_____________ 

19



Fire and Rescue Mutual Aid Agreement – City / Coast Guard 

Page 1 of 4 

FIRE AND RESCUE MUTUAL AID AGREEMENT 
 

 

This Agreement is made and entered into by and between the City of Kodiak, a municipal 

corporation of the State of Alaska (“the City”) and the United States Coast Guard Base 

Kodiak (“Base Kodiak”). 

RECITALS 

(a) The City and Base Kodiak acknowledge the possibility that fires or other 

public emergencies may occur within their respective jurisdictions which could reach 

such proportions as to be impossible to control with their own local equipment, 

personnel, and resources and therefore find it appropriate that this Agreement be entered 

into for the mutual protection of life and property pursuant to AS 18.70.150-.160 (relating 

to the adoption of mutual fire aid agreements) and Article X, §13 of the Alaska 

Constitution (authorizing intergovernmental agreements for cooperative or joint 

administration of municipal functions or powers). 

(b) The City and Base Kodiak are desirous of entering into this Fire and 

Rescue Mutual Aid Agreement in order to memorialize their current understandings and 

expectations with regard to the furnishing of fire fighting and emergency services outside 

the normal and regular area of service by each party. 

NOW, THEREFORE, for and in consideration of the mutual promises, covenants, 

terms and conditions herein contained the parties agree as follows: 

 

1. Furnishing of Emergency Fire 

Fighting and Rescue Assistance 
(a) Each party agrees to respond, to the 

extent it deems reasonably prudent and 

possible, to requests for assistance from the 

other and to furnish fire fighting and 

emergency rescue services, utilizing paid 

and volunteer fire fighters, and fire fighting 

apparatus and equipment owned and 

operated by each of the parties. The 

judgment as to whether or not it is 

reasonably prudent and possible to respond 

to a given request and, if so, to what extent 

and with what resources, shall rest 

exclusively with the party from whom such 

assistance is sought.  Both parties hereby 

formally disavow any intention to create, 

through the execution of this or any other 

agreement or through any course of past or 

future conduct, a binding contractual right to 

require the other to respond, or to respond at 

a particular level of resources, to requests 

for assistance. 

(b) The term “request for assistance” 

shall mean a request for firefighting or 

emergency aid made by the fire chief, or 

other personnel who have been authorized 

by the chief of the requesting fire 

department to make such a request. 

 

20

cperkins
Text Box
Attachment D



Fire and Rescue Mutual Aid Agreement – City / Coast Guard 

Page 2 of 4 

2. Determination of Priority 
It is mutually understood and agreed that 

the dispatch of any personnel or equipment 

in response to a request for assistance shall 

be subordinate to the needs and 

responsibilities of the responding fire 

department as determined by its fire chief 

and that his or her judgment as to the level 

of resources which should be withheld in 

order to respond to any actual or potential 

requests for assistance or public 

emergencies within the geographical area 

regularly served by the responding party 

shall be conclusive.  No violation of this 

Agreement shall be considered to have 

occurred if, for any reason, in the judgment 

of the responding fire chief, a response to a 

request for assistance made by the other 

party to this Agreement might jeopardize the 

fire or other protection provided to the 

geographical area regularly served by the 

responding party. 

 

3. Non-liability 
Without limiting the generality of the 

foregoing it is explicitly agreed that a party 

to this Agreement shall not be responsible or 

liable for any loss or claims which may 

result from a failure to respond to a request 

for assistance received from the other party, 

or from an alleged failure to respond in a 

prompt or timely manner. 

 

4. Operational Control 

(a) Control of Fire Fighting 
The fire chief of the party requesting 

assistance, or his authorized representative, 

shall have the sole responsibility for 

conducting all fire fighting or emergency 

operations at the scene; however, such 

requesting fire chief may delegate 

management authority over all or any part of 

such operations to any responding fire chief 

as provided in (b) below. 

 

 

(b) Emergency Scene Management 
The requesting fire chief, or his 

authorized representative, may request that a 

responding fire chief, or his authorized 

representative, assume management 

authority over the control and direction of 

all or any part of the fire fighting operations 

at the fire or emergency; however, the 

requesting fire chief shall not, by 

relinquishing such control, be relieved of his 

overall control and responsibility for the 

operation. 

 

(c) Control of Personnel 
Notwithstanding any other provision 

herein, the officers, fire fighters and other 

personnel of each fire fighting organization, 

both the responding or the requesting units, 

shall remain under the control and direction 

of their own fire chief or his authorized 

representative and shall not become the 

agent, employees, or representatives of any 

other party. 

 

(d) Right to Protect Personnel and 

Equipment 
Each fire chief, both responding and 

requesting, and their authorized 

representative, shall have and retain the right 

to refuse to commit their personnel or 

equipment to any position which is 

considered unreasonably dangerous to life of 

any of their personnel, another person, or to 

equipment.  A fire chief, or his authorized 

representative, shall have the sole and 

exclusive right and discretion to determine 

the extent and imminence of any such 

danger. 

 

5. Costs and Expense 
Each party shall be responsible for all of 

its own costs or expense, incurred in 

maintaining its equipment, insurance 

coverage, apparatus, paying salaries, and 

any and all other items of cost or expense 

associated with providing services pursuant 

21



Fire and Rescue Mutual Aid Agreement – City / Coast Guard 

Page 3 of 4 

to this Agreement; provided, however, that 

expendable fire fighting material used or 

expended by a responding party in its 

activities at the scene, such as fire fighting 

foam, shall be replaced by the party that 

issued the request for assistance if the 

responding party expending such materials 

serves a written claim therefore upon the 

requesting party not later than sixty (60) 

days after such materials were used or 

expended and, provided further, that nothing 

in this Agreement shall be construed as a 

waiver on the part of the city of the right to 

assess fees in accordance with City of 

Kodiak Resolution 92-18 or any other duly 

enacted resolution or ordinance. 

 

6. Damage and Loss 
With the exception of replacement of 

expendable fire fighting materials as 

provided above, any loss or damage to fire 

apparatus or other equipment of the 

responding party incurred or arising out of 

activities in responding to a request for 

assistance pursuant to this Agreement, 

including any loss which may occur while 

the responding party is traveling to the 

scene, working at the scene, or returning 

therefrom, shall be the responsibility of, and 

shall be paid by, such party responding to 

the request for assistance. 

 

7. Withdrawal 
Either party may withdraw from this 

Agreement at any time within the provision 

of paragraph 14. 

 

8. Immunities to Continue 
This Agreement is not intended to, and it 

shall not be construed to, waive, relinquish, 

alter, amend or vitiate in any manner 

whatsoever, the privileges or immunities 

otherwise provided by law to either of the 

parties hereto or to any of their officers, 

employees, volunteers or other agents, 

whether in the course of responding to a 

request for assistance under this Agreement 

or otherwise.  Each party and all such 

individuals shall have and retain all 

privileges and immunities otherwise 

applicable to the performance of the same or 

similar functions within the party’s own 

area. 

 

9. Not Employees or Agents 
Nothing in this Agreement shall be 

construed to render or establish any officer, 

employee or volunteer of any one of the 

parties the agent, employee, representative 

or volunteer of any of the other parties and 

all such personnel shall be and remain, for 

all purposes and at all times, the personnel 

of the party providing such personnel. 

 

10. No Warranty 
By entering into this Agreement, or 

taking any action pursuant to it, neither party 

is making any representation or warranty, 

whether express or implied, concerning the 

training or reliability of its personnel or that 

of the other party, or with respect to the 

safety, durability or reliability of its fire 

fighting apparatus or equipment or that of 

the other party.  Each party expressly 

disclaims any such express or implied 

approval or warranty. 

 

11. No Duty to Inhabitants or Third 

Parties 
This Agreement shall not be construed 

as creating or giving rise to any duties on the 

part of either party toward the inhabitants of 

the geographical area regularly served by the 

other or to the owners of property within 

such area.  The parties hereby disclaim any 

intention of creating third party beneficiaries 

to this Agreement. 

 

12. Procedures 
The fire chiefs of the parties shall 

establish the manner and method of 

requesting assistance for fire or other 

22



Fire and Rescue Mutual Aid Agreement – City / Coast Guard 

Page 4 of 4 

emergency response under this Agreement. 

Each party shall develop and maintain a 

communication system which will facilitate 

the procedures agreed upon. 

 

13. Hazardous Materials 
Assistance for any emergency involving 

hazardous materials or hazardous wastes 

stored at the Base Kodiak, or in the City of 

Kodiak, will be in accordance with the 

Terms of this agreement.  Base Kodiak will 

provide a copy of its Hazardous Waste 

Contingency Plan to the City of Kodiak Fire 

Department.  This plan will be maintained in 

a place known and accessible to the City of 

Kodiak Fire Department personnel.  Any 

such plans prepared by the City of Kodiak, 

or persons within the City of Kodiak Fire 

Department’s jurisdiction, will similarly be 

provided to the Base Kodiak Fire 

Department.  Periodic training in hazardous 

materials and hazardous waste emergency 

response will be scheduled on mutually 

agreeable basis. 

 

CITY OF KODIAK 

 

Recommended for Approval: 

 

 

      

Rome Kamai 

Fire Chief 

Dated:      

 

Approved: 

 

 

      

Aimée Kniaziowski 

City Manager 

Dated:      

 

Attest: 

 

Debra Marlar, City Clerk 

14. Effective Date and Term 
This Agreement shall become effective 

upon the date specified in Section 2 of City 

of Kodiak Ordinance No. 1327 and approval 

by the Commanding Officer, USCG Base 

Kodiak or other appropriate U.S. Coast 

Guard Official. This Agreement shall be 

terminated by either party by providing 

written notice to the other party not less than 

thirty (30) days prior to the desired date of 

termination.  

 

15. Authority 
This Agreement is entered into by the 

USCG Base Kodiak, pursuant to the 

authority granted by 14 USC, Section 141. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

UNITED STATES COAST GUARD 

BASE KODIAK 

 

Recommended for Approval 

 

 

      

Jeffery D. Halcomb 

Fire Chief, USCG Base Kodiak 

Dated:      

 

Approved: 

 

 

      

Captain TBD 

Commanding Officer, USCG Base Kodiak 

Dated:      

 

 

23



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

(This page left intentionally blank.) 

24



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

NEW BUSINESS 

25



26



27



Resolution No. 2014–36 

Page 1 of 1 
 

CITY OF KODIAK 

RESOLUTION NUMBER 2014–36 

 

 A RESOLUTION OF THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF KODIAK RESCIND-

ING RESOLUTION NUMBERS 08–26 AND 09–02, AND REESTABLISHING A REC-

ORDS RETENION SCHEDULE 
 

 WHEREAS, pursuant to Chapter 2.36 of the Kodiak City Code, a records retention 

schedule was reestablished by Resolution Number 08–26 and amended by Resolution Number 

09–02; and 

 

WHEREAS, City departments have continued to review the records retention schedule, 

recommending additions, deletions and new descriptions of record series; and 

 

 WHEREAS, City departments also have recommended changes in retention periods for 

some records, and changes to reflect the retention of additional records in electronic form; and 

 

 WHEREAS, it is in the best interest of the City that a new records retention schedule be 

adopted to reflect the changes described above. 

 

 NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Council of the City of Kodiak, Alaska, 

that Resolution Numbers 08–26 and 09–02 are rescinded. 

 

 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the attached records retention schedule is hereby 

adopted as the records retention schedule for the City of Kodiak pursuant to Chapter 2.36 of the 

Kodiak City Code. 

 

  CITY OF KODIAK 

 

 

 

  MAYOR 

ATTEST: 

 

 

 

  

CITY CLERK   

 Adopted:  

 

 

28

cperkins
Text Box
Attachment A



C
IT

Y
 C

L
E

R
K

 R
E

C
O

R
D

S
 

 

R
ec

o
rd

 S
er

ie
s/

S
u

b
je

ct
 

D
es

cr
ip

ti
o

n
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
R

et
en

ti
o

n
 (

in
 y

ea
rs

) 

R
ec

o
rd

 S
er

ie
s 

O
w

n
er

 
 

F
o
ld

er
 C

lo
su

re
  

M
ed

ia
 T

y
p

e 
 

In
 D

ep
t 

/ 
R

ec
o
rd

s 
C

en
te

r 
/ 

F
in

a
l 

D
is

p
o

si
ti

o
n

 

 
 

 
 

C
ri

te
ri

a
 

 
o
f 

M
a
st

er
 R

ec
o
rd

 

 

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t 
to

 R
es

. 
N

o
. 
2
0

1
4
–
3

6
 

 
 

N
O

V
E

M
B

E
R

  
2
0
1

4
 

P
ag

e 
1

 o
f 

3
9
 

0
1

0
0
 C

L
E

R
K

 –
 G

E
N

E
R

A
L

 

F
il

es
 c

o
n
ta

in
 r

ec
o
rd

s 
o

f 
a 

g
en

er
al

 n
at

u
re

 c
re

at
ed

 o
r 

re
ce

iv
ed

 b
y
 t

h
e 

C
it

y
 C

le
rk

’s
 O

ff
ic

e.
 

C
it

y
 C

le
rk

 
 

E
n

d
 o

f 
ca

le
n

d
ar

 y
ea

r.
 

 
 

P
A

P
E

R
  

 
2
 /

 3
 /

 D
E

S
T

R
O

Y
 

E
n

d
 o

f 
ca

le
n

d
ar

 y
ea

r.
 

 
 

E
L

E
C

T
R

O
N

IC
  

5
 /

 0
 /

 D
E

S
T

R
O

Y
 

 0
1

0
1
 E

L
E

C
T

E
D

 O
F

F
IC

IA
L

S
 –

 G
E

N
E

R
A

L
 

F
il

es
 c

o
n
ta

in
 r

ec
o
rd

s 
o

f 
a 

g
en

er
al

 n
at

u
re

 c
re

at
ed

 b
y
 o

r 
re

ce
iv

ed
 f

o
r 

th
e 

M
ay

o
r 

an
d
/o

r 
C

it
y
 C

o
u
n
ci

l,
 i

n
cl

u
d

in
g
 M

ay
o

r/
C

o
u

n
ci

l 
re

ad
in

g
 f

il
es

, 

p
ro

cl
am

at
io

n
s,

 t
ra

v
el

, 
lo

b
b
y
is

t 
co

m
m

u
n

ic
at

io
n
s.

 

C
it

y
 C

le
rk

 
 

E
n

d
 o

f 
ca

le
n

d
ar

 y
ea

r.
 

 
 

P
A

P
E

R
  

 
2
 /

 3
 /

 D
E

S
T

R
O

Y
 

E
n

d
 o

f 
ca

le
n

d
ar

 y
ea

r.
 

 
 

E
L

E
C

T
R

O
N

IC
  

5
 /

 0
 /

 D
E

S
T

R
O

Y
 

 0
1

0
2
 A

D
M

IN
IS

T
R

A
T

IV
E

 S
T

U
D

IE
S

 A
N

D
 S

P
E

C
IA

L
 P

R
O

J
E

C
T

S
 

F
il

es
 c

o
n
ta

in
 d

o
cu

m
en

ts
 r

el
at

ed
 t

o
 m

aj
o

r 
ad

m
in

is
tr

at
iv

e 
st

u
d
ie

s 
an

d
 s

p
ec

ia
l 

m
an

ag
em

en
t 

p
ro

je
c
ts

, 
(i

n
cl

u
d
in

g
 p

ro
p

er
ty

 a
p

p
ra

is
al

s)
.,
 p

u
b
li

c 
se

n
ti

m
en

t 

p
et

it
io

n
s,

 a
ss

es
sm

en
ta

n
d

 a
ss

es
sm

en
t 

d
o
cu

m
en

ts
. 

C
it

y
 C

le
rk

 
 

W
h

en
 s

u
p

er
se

d
ed

 o
r 

o
b
so

le
te

. 
 

P
A

P
E

R
  

 
2
 /

 1
3
 /

 D
E

S
T

R
O

Y
 

W
h

en
 s

u
p

er
se

d
ed

 o
r 

o
b
so

le
te

. 
 

E
L

E
C

T
R

O
N

IC
  

1
5
 /

 0
 /

 D
E

S
T

R
O

Y
 

 0
1

0
3
 P

O
L

IC
IE

S
 

F
il

es
 c

o
n
ta

in
 d

o
cu

m
en

ts
 r

el
at

ed
 t

o
 t

h
e 

d
ev

el
o
p
m

en
t 

an
d
 i

ss
u
an

ce
 o

f 
C

it
y
 p

o
li

ci
es

, 
e.

g
.,

 P
er

so
n
n
el

 R
u
le

s 
an

d
 R

eg
u

la
ti

o
n

s,
 R

ec
o

rd
s 

M
an

ag
em

en
t 

F
ra

m
ew

o
rk

, 
F

ee
 S

ch
ed

u
le

. 

C
it

y
 C

le
rk

 
 

W
h

en
 s

u
p

er
se

d
ed

 o
r 

o
b
so

le
te

. 
 

P
A

P
E

R
  

 
2
 /

 1
3
 /

 D
E

S
T

R
O

Y
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
E

L
E

C
T

R
O

N
IC

  
1
5
 /

 0
 /

 D
E

S
T

R
O

Y
 

 0
1

0
4
 A

D
V

IS
O

R
Y

 B
O

A
R

D
S

  

F
il

es
 c

o
n
ta

in
 d

o
cu

m
en

ts
 r

el
at

ed
 t

o
 t

h
e 

cr
ea

ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 a

d
m

in
is

tr
at

io
n
 o

f 
v
ar

io
u
s 

C
it

y
 A

d
v
is

o
ry

 B
o
ar

d
s.

 

C
it

y
 C

le
rk

 
 

W
h

en
 s

u
p

er
se

d
ed

 o
r 

o
b
so

le
te

. 
 

P
A

P
E

R
  

 
2
 /

 3
 /

 D
E

S
T

R
O

Y
 

 

 0
1

0
7
 B

U
R

IA
L

 P
E

R
M

IT
S

 

F
il

es
 c

o
n
ta

in
 d

o
cu

m
en

ts
 r

el
at

ed
 t

o
 b

u
ri

al
 p

er
m

it
s,

 g
ra

v
e 

re
se

rv
at

io
n
s,

 r
eg

is
te

r 
o
f 

in
te

rm
en

ts
, 
re

co
rd

 o
f 

lo
ts

, 
d
is

in
te

rm
en

t 
p

er
m

it
s.

 

C
it

y
 C

le
rk

 
 

K
E

P
T

 P
E

R
M

A
N

E
N

T
L

Y
 

 
P

A
P

E
R

  
 

R
E

T
A

IN
E

D
 P

E
R

M
A

N
E

N
T

L
Y

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
E

L
E

C
T

R
O

N
IC

  
R

E
T

A
IN

E
D

 P
E

R
M

A
N

E
N

T
L

Y
 

29



C
IT

Y
 C

L
E

R
K

 R
E

C
O

R
D

S
 

 

R
ec

o
rd

 S
er

ie
s/

S
u

b
je

ct
 

D
es

cr
ip

ti
o

n
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
R

et
en

ti
o

n
 (

in
 y

ea
rs

) 

R
ec

o
rd

 S
er

ie
s 

O
w

n
er

 
 

F
o
ld

er
 C

lo
su

re
  

M
ed

ia
 T

y
p

e 
 

In
 D

ep
t 

/ 
R

ec
o
rd

s 
C

en
te

r 
/ 

F
in

a
l 

D
is

p
o

si
ti

o
n

 

 
 

 
 

C
ri

te
ri

a
 

 
o
f 

M
a
st

er
 R

ec
o
rd

 

 

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t 
to

 R
es

. 
N

o
. 
2
0

1
4
–
3

6
 

 
 

N
O

V
E

M
B

E
R

  
2
0
1

4
 

P
ag

e 
2

 o
f 

3
9
 

0
1

0
8
 C

E
M

E
T

E
R

IE
S

 

F
il

es
 c

o
n
ta

in
 d

o
cu

m
en

ts
 r

el
at

ed
 t

o
 m

ap
s,

 d
ia

g
ra

m
s,

 i
n
d
ex

es
 o

f 
b
u
ri

al
 p

lo
ts

. 

C
it

y
 C

le
rk

 
 

W
h

en
 s

u
p

er
se

d
ed

 o
r 

o
b
so

le
te

 
 

P
A

P
E

R
  

 
2
 /

 3
 /

 D
E

S
T

R
O

Y
 

W
h

en
 s

u
p

er
se

d
ed

 o
r 

o
b
so

le
te

  
 

E
L

E
C

T
R

O
N

IC
   

5
 /

 0
 /

 D
E

S
T

R
O

Y
 

 0
1

1
0
 C

E
N

S
U

S
 

F
il

es
 c

o
n
ta

in
 d

o
cu

m
en

ts
 r

el
at

ed
 t

o
 p

o
p

u
la

ti
o
n
 e

st
im

at
es

, 
in

cl
u
d
in

g
 r

es
id

en
t 

d
at

a 
b
u
t 

ex
cl

u
d

in
g
 C

en
su

s 
B

u
re

au
 d

o
cu

m
en

ts
 l

is
te

d
 a

s 
C

o
n

fi
d

en
ti

al
 u

n
d

er
 

T
it

le
 X

II
I,

 U
.S

. 
C

o
d

e.
 

C
it

y
 C

le
rk

 
 

W
h

en
 s

u
p

er
se

d
ed

 o
r 

o
b
so

le
te

. 
 

P
A

P
E

R
  

 
2
 /

 1
3
 /

 D
E

S
T

R
O

Y
 

W
h

en
 s

u
p

er
se

d
ed

 o
r 

o
b
so

le
te

  
 

E
L

E
C

T
R

O
N

IC
  

1
5
 /

 0
 /

 D
E

S
T

R
O

Y
 

 0
1

1
2
 C

IT
Y

 C
H

A
R

T
E

R
  

F
il

es
 c

o
n
ta

in
 d

o
cu

m
en

ts
 r

el
at

ed
 t

o
 t

h
e 

d
ev

el
o
p
m

en
t 

an
d
 m

ai
n
te

n
an

ce
 o

f 
th

e 
C

it
y
 C

h
ar

te
r.

 

C
it

y
 C

le
rk

 
 

K
E

P
T

 P
E

R
M

A
N

E
N

T
L

Y
 

 
P

A
P

E
R

  
 

R
E

T
A

IN
E

D
 P

E
R

M
A

N
E

N
T

L
Y

 

 0
1

1
4
 C

O
D

E
S

, 
O

R
D

IN
A

N
C

E
S

, 
A

N
D

 R
E

S
O

L
U

T
IO

N
S

 

F
il

es
 c

o
n
ta

in
 c

o
d

e 
su

p
p

le
m

en
ts

, 
o

rd
in

an
ce

s,
 a

n
d
 r

es
o
lu

ti
o
n
s.

 

C
it

y
 C

le
rk

 
 

K
E

P
T

 P
E

R
M

A
N

E
N

T
L

Y
 

 
P

A
P

E
R

  
 

R
E

T
A

IN
E

D
 P

E
R

M
A

N
E

N
T

L
Y

 

K
E

P
T

 P
E

R
M

A
N

E
N

T
L

Y
 

 
E

L
E

C
T

R
O

N
IC

  
R

E
T

A
IN

E
D

 P
E

R
M

A
N

E
N

T
L

Y
 

 0
1

2
1
 A

G
E

N
D

A
 P

A
C

K
E

T
S

 

F
il

es
 c

o
n
ta

in
 d

o
cu

m
en

ts
 r

el
at

ed
 t

o
 b

ac
k
u
p
 m

at
er

ia
l 

p
re

se
n
te

d
 t

o
 t

h
e 

C
o
u
n
ci

l 
an

d
 M

ay
o
r 

fo
r 

re
v
ie

w
, 

d
is

cu
ss

io
n

, 
an

d
 a

ct
io

n
 d

u
ri

n
g
 p

la
n

n
in

g
 s

es
si

o
n

, 

re
g
u
la

r,
 s

p
ec

ia
l,

 a
n

d
 w

o
rk

 s
es

si
o

n
 m

ee
ti

n
g
s.

 

C
it

y
 C

le
rk

 
 

E
n

d
 o

f 
ca

le
n

d
ar

 y
ea

r.
 

 
 

P
A

P
E

R
  

 
1
3
 /

 3
1
2

 /
 D

E
S

T
R

O
Y

 

E
n

d
 o

f 
ca

le
n

d
ar

 y
ea

r 
 

 
 E

L
E

C
T

R
O

N
IC

  
4
1
5

 /
 0

 /
 D

E
S

T
R

O
Y

 

 0
1

2
3
 C

O
U

N
C

IL
 I

N
F

O
R

M
A

T
IO

N
 P

A
C

K
E

T
S

 

F
il

es
 c

o
n
ta

in
 c

o
rr

es
p

o
n

d
en

ce
 f

ro
m

 o
th

er
 a

g
en

ci
es

 a
n
d
 o

rg
an

iz
at

io
n

s 
re

la
te

d
 t

o
 g

o
v
er

n
m

en
t 

is
su

es
. 

C
it

y
 C

le
rk

  
 

E
n

d
 o

f 
ca

le
n

d
ar

 y
ea

r.
 

 
 

P
A

P
E

R
  

 
2
 /

 0
 /

 D
E

S
T

R
O

Y
 

E
n

d
 o

f 
ca

le
n

d
ar

 y
ea

r.
 

 
 

E
L

E
C

T
R

O
N

IC
  

2
 /

 0
 /

 D
E

S
T

R
O

Y
 

 

30



C
IT

Y
 C

L
E

R
K

 R
E

C
O

R
D

S
 

 

R
ec

o
rd

 S
er

ie
s/

S
u

b
je

ct
 

D
es

cr
ip

ti
o

n
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
R

et
en

ti
o

n
 (

in
 y

ea
rs

) 

R
ec

o
rd

 S
er

ie
s 

O
w

n
er

 
 

F
o
ld

er
 C

lo
su

re
  

M
ed

ia
 T

y
p

e 
 

In
 D

ep
t 

/ 
R

ec
o
rd

s 
C

en
te

r 
/ 

F
in

a
l 

D
is

p
o

si
ti

o
n

 

 
 

 
 

C
ri

te
ri

a
 

 
o
f 

M
a
st

er
 R

ec
o
rd

 

 

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t 
to

 R
es

. 
N

o
. 
2
0

1
4
–
3

6
 

 
 

N
O

V
E

M
B

E
R

  
2
0
1

4
 

P
ag

e 
3

 o
f 

3
9
 

0
1

2
4
 M

IN
U

T
E

S
 

F
il

es
 c

o
n
ta

in
 o

ff
ic

ia
l 

m
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
C

o
u

n
ci

l 
m

ee
ti

n
g
s,

 a
d
v
is

o
ry

 b
o
ar

d
s.

 

C
it

y
 C

le
rk

 
 

K
E

P
T

 P
E

R
M

A
N

E
N

T
L

Y
 

 
P

A
P

E
R

  
 

R
E

T
A

IN
E

D
 P

E
R

M
A

N
E

N
T

L
Y

 

 
 

 
 

K
E

P
T

 P
E

R
M

A
N

E
N

T
L

Y
  

  
 

 
 

 
E

L
E

C
T

R
O

N
IC

  
R

E
T

A
IN

E
D

 P
E

R
M

A
N

E
N

T
L

Y
 

 

0
1

2
5
 M

E
E

T
IN

G
 A

N
D

 P
U

B
L

IC
 H

E
A

R
IN

G
 N

O
T

IC
E

S
 

F
il

es
 c

o
n
ta

in
 d

o
cu

m
en

ts
 r

el
at

ed
 t

o
 m

ee
ti

n
g
 n

o
ti

ce
s 

an
d
 p

u
b
li

c 
h
ea

ri
n
g
s;

 p
u
b
li

c 
se

rv
ic

e 
an

n
o
u
n
ce

m
en

ts
; 

sc
h

ed
u

le
s 

o
f 

C
it

y
 C

o
u

n
c
il

 w
o
rk

 s
es

si
o

n
s,

 

re
g
u
la

r,
 s

p
ec

ia
l,

 a
n

d
 e

m
er

g
en

cy
 m

ee
ti

n
g
s;

 p
u
b
li

sh
er

 a
ff

id
av

it
s.

  

C
it

y
 C

le
rk

 
 

E
n

d
 o

f 
ca

le
n

d
ar

 y
ea

r.
 

 
 

P
A

P
E

R
  

 
2
 /

 8
 /

 D
E

S
T

R
O

Y
 

E
n

d
 o

f 
ca

le
n

d
ar

 y
ea

r.
 

 
 

E
L

E
C

T
R

O
N

IC
  

1
0
 /

 0
 /

 D
E

S
T

R
O

Y
 

 0
1

2
6
 C

O
U

N
C

IL
 M

E
E

T
IN

G
 R

E
C

O
R

D
IN

G
S

 

F
il

es
 c

o
n
ta

in
 a

u
d

io
 r

ec
o

rd
in

g
s 

o
f 

re
g
u

la
r,

 s
p
ec

ia
l,

 a
n
d
 e

m
er

g
en

cy
 m

ee
ti

n
g
s.

 

C
it

y
 C

le
rk

  
 

E
n

d
 o

f 
ca

le
n

d
ar

 y
ea

r.
 

 
 

E
L

E
C

T
R

O
N

IC
   

1
 /

 0
 /

 D
E

S
T

R
O

Y
 

 0
1

2
7
 C

O
U

N
C

IL
 M

E
E

T
IN

G
 W

O
R

K
 S

E
S

S
IO

N
 N

O
T

E
S

/R
E

C
O

R
D

IN
G

S
 

F
il

es
 c

o
n
ta

in
 w

o
rk

 s
es

si
o

n
s 

n
o

te
s 

an
d
/o

r 
re

co
rd

in
g
s 

as
 d

ra
ft

ed
/r

ec
o
rd

ed
 b

y
 t

h
e 

C
le

rk
’s

 O
ff

ic
e.

 

C
it

y
 C

le
rk

 
 

E
n

d
 o

f 
th

e 
ca

le
n
d
ar

 y
ea

r.
 

 
P

A
P

E
R

  
 

1
0
 2

0
 /

 0
 /

 D
E

S
T

R
O

Y
 

 
 

 
 

E
n

d
 o

f 
th

e 
ca

le
n
d
ar

 y
ea

r.
 

 
E

L
E

C
T

R
O

N
IC

  
1
0
 2

0
 /

 0
 /

 D
E

S
T

R
O

Y
 

 0
1

3
4
 E

L
E

C
T

IO
N

S
  

F
il

es
 c

o
n
ta

in
 g

en
er

al
 i

n
fo

rm
at

io
n

 r
el

at
in

g
 t

o
 e

le
ct

io
n
s,

 i
n
cl

u
d
in

g
 b

al
lo

ts
, 

re
tu

rn
s,

 p
re

ci
n
ct

 a
n
d
 o

th
er

 r
eg

is
te

rs
, 
v
o

ti
n

g
 m

ac
h

in
e 

re
p
o

rt
s.

 

C
it

y
 C

le
rk

 
 

U
p

o
n

 e
le

ct
io

n
 c

er
ti

fi
ca

ti
o
n
. 

 
P

A
P

E
R

  
 

1
 /

 0
 /

 D
E

S
T

R
O

Y
 

U
p

o
n

 e
le

ct
io

n
 c

er
ti

fi
ca

ti
o

n
. 

 
E

L
E

C
T

R
O

N
IC

  
1
 /

 0
 /

 D
E

S
T

R
O

Y
 

 0
1

3
8
 E

L
E

C
T

IO
N

S
 -

 C
E

R
T

IF
IC

A
T

IO
N

/C
A

N
V

A
S

S
 R

E
P

O
R

T
 

F
il

es
 c

o
n
ta

in
 d

o
cu

m
en

ts
 r

el
at

ed
 t

o
 e

le
ct

io
n
 c

er
ti

fi
ca

ti
o
n
. 

C
it

y
 C

le
rk

 
 

K
E

P
T

 P
E

R
M

A
N

E
N

T
L

Y
 

 
P

A
P

E
R

  
 

R
E

T
A

IN
E

D
 P

E
R

M
A

N
E

N
T

L
Y

 

K
E

P
T

 P
E

R
M

A
N

E
N

T
L

Y
 

 
E

L
E

C
T

R
O

N
IC

  
R

E
T

A
IN

E
D

 P
E

R
M

A
N

E
N

T
L

Y
 

 

31



C
IT

Y
 C

L
E

R
K

 R
E

C
O

R
D

S
 

 

R
ec

o
rd

 S
er

ie
s/

S
u

b
je

ct
 

D
es

cr
ip

ti
o

n
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
R

et
en

ti
o

n
 (

in
 y

ea
rs

) 

R
ec

o
rd

 S
er

ie
s 

O
w

n
er

 
 

F
o
ld

er
 C

lo
su

re
  

M
ed

ia
 T

y
p

e 
 

In
 D

ep
t 

/ 
R

ec
o
rd

s 
C

en
te

r 
/ 

F
in

a
l 

D
is

p
o

si
ti

o
n

 

 
 

 
 

C
ri

te
ri

a
 

 
o
f 

M
a
st

er
 R

ec
o
rd

 

 

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t 
to

 R
es

. 
N

o
. 
2
0

1
4
–
3

6
 

 
 

N
O

V
E

M
B

E
R

  
2
0
1

4
 

P
ag

e 
4

 o
f 

3
9
 

0
1

4
1
 D

O
J
 E

L
E

C
T

IO
N

 P
R

E
C

L
E

A
R

A
N

C
E

 

F
il

es
 c

o
n
ta

in
 d

o
cu

m
en

ts
 r

el
at

ed
 t

o
 r

eq
u
es

t 
an

d
 a

p
p
ro

v
al

 f
o
r 

U
.S

. 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t 
o
f 

Ju
st

ic
e 

p
re

-c
le

ar
an

ce
 f

o
r 

el
ec

ti
o

n
s.

 

C
it

y
 C

le
rk

 
 

K
E

P
T

 P
E

R
M

A
N

E
N

T
L

Y
 

 
P

A
P

E
R

  
 

R
E

T
A

IN
E

D
 P

E
R

M
A

N
E

N
T

L
Y

 

K
E

P
T

 P
E

R
M

A
N

E
N

T
L

Y
 

 
E

L
E

C
T

R
O

N
IC

  
R

E
T

A
IN

E
D

 P
E

R
M

A
N

E
N

T
L

Y
 

 0
1

4
2
 F

IN
A

N
C

IA
L

 D
IS

C
L

O
S

U
R

E
 S

T
A

T
E

M
E

N
T

S
 

F
il

es
 c

o
n
ta

in
 d

o
cu

m
en

ts
 r

el
at

ed
 t

o
 c

an
d
id

at
es

’ 
fi

n
an

ci
al

 d
is

cl
o
su

re
 r

ep
o
rt

. 

C
it

y
 C

le
rk

 
 

A
ft

er
 l

ea
v
in

g
 o

ff
ic

e.
 

 
 

P
A

P
E

R
  

 
2
 /

 3
 /

 D
E

S
T

R
O

Y
 

A
ft

er
 l

ea
v
in

g
 o

ff
ic

e.
 

 
 

E
L

E
C

T
R

O
N

IC
  

5
 /

 0
 /

 D
E

S
T

R
O

Y
 

 0
1

4
3
 C

A
N

D
ID

A
T

E
 N

O
M

IN
A

T
IO

N
S

 A
N

D
 L

IS
T

S
 

F
il

es
 c

o
n
ta

in
 d

o
cu

m
en

ts
 r

el
at

ed
 t

o
 n

o
m

in
at

in
g
 p

et
it

io
n
s 

o
r 

o
th

er
 c

an
d
id

at
e 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n
, 

in
cl

u
d
in

g
 n

am
e,

 a
d

d
re

ss
, 

o
ff

ic
e 

d
ec

la
re

d
, 
re

si
d

en
cy

 l
en

g
th

, 

el
ec

ti
o
n
 p

am
p

h
le

t 
d

o
cu

m
en

ts
, 
et

c.
 

C
it

y
 C

le
rk

 
 

U
p

o
n

 e
le

ct
io

n
 c

er
ti

fi
ca

ti
o
n
. 

 
P

A
P

E
R

  
 

2
 /

 2
 /

 D
E

S
T

R
O

Y
 

U
p

o
n

 e
le

ct
io

n
 c

er
ti

fi
ca

ti
o
n
. 

 
E

L
E

C
T

R
O

N
IC

  
4
 /

 0
 /

 D
E

S
T

R
O

Y
 

 0
1

4
6
 G

R
IE

V
A

N
C

E
S

 

F
il

es
 c

o
n
ta

in
 d

o
cu

m
en

ts
 r

el
at

ed
 t

o
 g

ri
ev

an
ce

s 
fi

le
d
 b

y
 e

m
p
lo

y
ee

s 
re

so
lv

ed
 a

t 
st

ep
s 

4
 a

n
d
 5

. 
In

cl
u
d
es

 g
ri

ev
an

ce
 f

o
rm

s,
 i

n
v
es

ti
g
at

iv
e 

n
o
te

s,
 r

ep
o
rt

s,
 a

n
d
 

re
la

te
d
 c

o
rr

es
p

o
n

d
en

ce
. 

C
it

y
 C

le
rk

 
 

U
p

o
n

 c
as

e 
cl

o
su

re
. 

 
 

P
A

P
E

R
  

 
1
 /

 2
 /

 D
E

S
T

R
O

Y
 

U
p

o
n

 c
as

e 
cl

o
su

re
. 

 
 

E
L

E
C

T
R

O
N

IC
  

3
 /

 0
 /

 D
E

S
T

R
O

Y
 

 0
1

4
8
 I

N
C

O
R

P
O

R
A

T
IO

N
 R

E
C

O
R

D
S

 

F
il

es
 c

o
n
ta

in
 d

o
cu

m
en

ts
 r

el
at

ed
 t

o
 t

h
e 

C
it

y
’s

 i
n
co

rp
o
ra

ti
o
n
. 

C
it

y
 C

le
rk

 
 

K
E

P
T

 P
E

R
M

A
N

E
N

T
L

Y
 

 
P

A
P

E
R

  
 

R
E

T
A

IN
E

D
 P

E
R

M
A

N
E

N
T

L
Y

 

 

0
1

5
0
 L

E
G

A
L

 –
 G

E
N

E
R

A
L

 

F
il

es
 c

o
n
ta

in
 d

o
cu

m
en

ta
ti

o
n

 o
n

 g
en

er
al

 l
eg

al
 m

at
te

rs
 n

o
t 

co
v
er

ed
 e

ls
ew

h
er

e.
 I

n
cl

u
d
es

 s
u
b
p
o
en

as
. 

C
it

y
 C

le
rk

 
 

E
n

d
 o

f 
ca

le
n

d
ar

 y
ea

r.
 

 
 

P
A

P
E

R
  

 
2
 /

 0
 /

 D
E

S
T

R
O

Y
 

E
n

d
 o

f 
ca

le
n

d
ar

 y
ea

r.
 

 
 

E
L

E
C

T
R

O
N

IC
  

2
 /

 0
 /

 D
E

S
T

R
O

Y
 

 

32



C
IT

Y
 C

L
E

R
K

 R
E

C
O

R
D

S
 

 

R
ec

o
rd

 S
er

ie
s/

S
u

b
je

ct
 

D
es

cr
ip

ti
o

n
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
R

et
en

ti
o

n
 (

in
 y

ea
rs

) 

R
ec

o
rd

 S
er

ie
s 

O
w

n
er

 
 

F
o
ld

er
 C

lo
su

re
  

M
ed

ia
 T

y
p

e 
 

In
 D

ep
t 

/ 
R

ec
o
rd

s 
C

en
te

r 
/ 

F
in

a
l 

D
is

p
o

si
ti

o
n

 

 
 

 
 

C
ri

te
ri

a
 

 
o
f 

M
a
st

er
 R

ec
o
rd

 

 

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t 
to

 R
es

. 
N

o
. 
2
0

1
4
–
3

6
 

 
 

N
O

V
E

M
B

E
R

  
2
0
1

4
 

P
ag

e 
5

 o
f 

3
9
 

0
1

5
1
 A

T
T

O
R

N
E

Y
 O

P
IN

IO
N

S
 

F
il

es
 c

o
n
ta

in
 d

o
cu

m
en

ts
 r

el
at

ed
 t

o
 o

ff
ic

ia
l 

an
d
 i

n
fo

rm
al

 p
o
si

ti
o
n
s 

re
g
ar

d
in

g
 l

eg
al

 i
ss

u
es

 a
ff

ec
ti

n
g
 C

it
y
 d

ep
ar

tm
en

ts
. 

C
it

y
 C

le
rk

 
 

W
h

en
 s

u
p

er
se

d
ed

 o
r 

o
b
so

le
te

. 
 

P
A

P
E

R
  

 
2
 /

 0
 /

 D
E

S
T

R
O

Y
 

W
h

en
 s

u
p

er
se

d
ed

 o
r 

o
b
so

le
te

. 
 

E
L

E
C

T
R

O
N

IC
  

2
 /

 0
 /

 D
E

S
T

R
O

Y
 

 0
1

5
2
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 C

O
D

E
 B

O
A

R
D

 O
F

 A
P

P
E

A
L

S
 

F
il

es
 c

o
n
ta

in
 d

o
cu

m
en

ts
 r

el
at

ed
 t

o
 r

eq
u
es

t 
fo

r 
ap

p
ea

l,
 B

o
ar

d
’s

 F
in

d
in

g
 a

n
d
 F

ac
t,

 w
o
rk

 p
ap

er
s,

 a
n
d

 o
th

er
 b

ac
k
u

p
 m

at
er

ia
l.

 

C
it

y
 C

le
rk

 
 

A
ft

er
 c

as
e 

re
so

lu
ti

o
n
. 

 
 

P
A

P
E

R
  

 
2
 /

 3
 /

 D
E

S
T

R
O

Y
 

A
ft

er
 c

as
e 

re
so

lu
ti

o
n
. 

 
 

E
L

E
C

T
R

O
N

IC
  

5
 /

0
 /

 D
E

S
T

R
O

Y
 

 0
1

5
3

 C
L

A
IM

S
 

F
il

es
 c

o
n
ta

in
 d

o
cu

m
en

ts
 r

el
at

ed
 t

o
 c

la
im

s 
m

ad
e 

ag
ai

n
st

 t
h
e 

C
it

y
 f

o
r 

p
ro

p
er

ty
 d

am
ag

e.
 

C
it

y
 C

le
rk

 
 

A
ft

er
 c

as
e 

re
so

lu
ti

o
n
. 

 
 

P
A

P
E

R
  

 
2
 /

 4
 /

 D
E

S
T

R
O

Y
 

A
ft

er
 c

as
e 

re
so

lu
ti

o
n
. 

 
 

E
L

E
C

T
R

O
N

IC
  

6
 /

 0
 /

 D
E

S
T

R
O

Y
 

 0
1

5
4
 C

O
N

T
R

A
C

T
S

 A
N

D
 A

G
R

E
E

M
E

N
T

S
 

F
il

es
 c

o
n
ta

in
 o

ri
g
in

al
 s

ig
n

ed
 a

g
re

em
en

ts
, 

co
rr

es
p
o
n
d
en

ce
, 

ad
d
en

d
a,

 a
n
d
 i

n
su

ra
n
ce

 c
er

ti
fi

ca
te

s 
as

 r
eq

u
ir

ed
 b

y
 t

h
e 

co
n

tr
ac

t/
ag

re
em

en
t,

 w
h
er

e 
th

e 

co
n
tr

ac
t/

ag
re

em
en

t 
re

q
u

ir
es

 a
ct

io
n

 b
y
 t

h
e 

C
it

y
 C

o
u
n
ci

l.
 

C
it

y
 C

le
rk

 
 

W
h

en
 s

u
p

er
se

d
ed

 o
r 

o
b
so

le
te

. 
 

P
A

P
E

R
  

 
2
 /

 3
 /

 D
E

S
T

R
O

Y
 

W
h

en
 s

u
p

er
se

d
ed

 o
r 

o
b
so

le
te

. 
 

E
L

E
C

T
R

O
N

IC
  

5
 /

 0
 /

 D
E

S
T

R
O

Y
 

 0
1

5
5
 L

IT
IG

A
T

IO
N

 C
A

S
E

 F
IL

E
S

 

F
il

es
 c

o
n
ta

in
 d

o
cu

m
en

ts
 r

el
at

ed
 t

o
 C

it
y
 a

ct
io

n
 i

n
 c

iv
il

 a
n
d
 c

ri
m

in
al

 c
as

es
. 

In
cl

u
d
es

 b
ri

ef
s,

 p
le

ad
in

g
s,

 i
n

v
es

ti
g
at

iv
e 

m
at

er
ia

ls
, 
co

u
rt

 p
ro

ce
ed

in
g
s,

 

tr
an

sc
ri

p
ts

, 
co

rr
es

p
o

n
d

en
ce

, 
ex

h
ib

it
s,

 p
h
o
to

g
ra

p
h
s,

 a
n
d
 o

th
er

 m
ed

ia
. 

C
it

y
 C

le
rk

 
 

U
p

o
n

 c
as

e 
cl

o
su

re
. 

 
 

P
A

P
E

R
  

 
2
 /

 4
 /

 D
E

S
T

R
O

Y
 

U
p

o
n

 c
as

e 
cl

o
su

re
. 

 
 

E
L

E
C

T
R

O
N

IC
  

6
 /

 0
 /

 D
E

S
T

R
O

Y
 

 0
1

5
6
 L

IC
E

N
S

E
S

 A
N

D
 P

E
R

M
IT

S
 -

 G
E

N
E

R
A

L
 

F
il

es
 c

o
n
ta

in
 d

o
cu

m
en

ts
 r

el
at

ed
 t

o
 t

h
e 

ap
p
li

ca
ti

o
n
, 

ad
m

in
is

tr
at

io
n
, 
an

d
 c

an
ce

ll
at

io
n
 o

r 
ex

p
ir

y
 o

f 
li

ce
n
se

s 
an

d
 p

er
m

it
s.

 

C
it

y
 C

le
rk

 
 

U
p

o
n

 p
er

m
it

 e
x
p
ir

y
 o

r 
ca

n
ce

ll
at

io
n
. 

P
A

P
E

R
  

 
2
 /

 3
 /

 D
E

S
T

R
O

Y
 

U
p

o
n

 p
er

m
it

 e
x
p
ir

y
 o

r 
ca

n
ce

ll
at

io
n
. 

E
L

E
C

T
R

O
N

IC
  

5
 /

 0
 /

 D
E

S
T

R
O

Y
 

 

33



C
IT

Y
 C

L
E

R
K

 R
E

C
O

R
D

S
 

 

R
ec

o
rd

 S
er

ie
s/

S
u

b
je

ct
 

D
es

cr
ip

ti
o

n
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
R

et
en

ti
o

n
 (

in
 y

ea
rs

) 

R
ec

o
rd

 S
er

ie
s 

O
w

n
er

 
 

F
o
ld

er
 C

lo
su

re
  

M
ed

ia
 T

y
p

e 
 

In
 D

ep
t 

/ 
R

ec
o
rd

s 
C

en
te

r 
/ 

F
in

a
l 

D
is

p
o

si
ti

o
n

 

 
 

 
 

C
ri

te
ri

a
 

 
o
f 

M
a
st

er
 R

ec
o
rd

 

 

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t 
to

 R
es

. 
N

o
. 
2
0

1
4
–
3

6
 

 
 

N
O

V
E

M
B

E
R

  
2
0
1

4
 

P
ag

e 
6

 o
f 

3
9
 

0
1

5
7
 L

IC
E

N
S

E
S

 A
N

D
 P

E
R

M
IT

S
 -

 T
A

X
IC

A
B

 –
 F

O
R

 H
IR

E
 V

E
H

IC
L

E
S

 

F
il

es
 c

o
n
ta

in
 d

o
cu

m
en

ts
 r

el
at

ed
 t
o
 F

o
r 

H
ir

e 
V

eh
ic

le
s 

in
cl

u
d
in

g
 e

x
p
ir

ed
 p

er
m

it
s,

 p
er

m
it

 r
en

ew
al

 a
p
p
li

ca
ti

o
n

s,
 r

ec
ei

p
t 
o
f 

p
ai

d
 f

ee
s,

 i
n
su

ra
n

ce
 c

er
ti

fi
ca

te
s,

 

q
u
ar

te
rl

y
 c

ab
 v

eh
ic

le
 i

n
sp

ec
ti

o
n

 r
ep

o
rt

s,
 a

n
d
 c

o
rr

es
p
o
n
d
en

ce
. 
ch

au
ff

eu
r’

s 
li

ce
n
se

 o
r 

fi
n
g
er

p
ri

n
t 

ca
rd

, 
cr

im
in

al
 a

n
d

 d
ri

v
in

g
 h

is
to

ry
 o

f 
p
er

m
it

 o
w

n
er

. 

C
it

y
 C

le
rk

 
 

U
p

o
n

 p
er

m
it

 e
x
p
ir

y
 o

r 
ca

n
ce

ll
at

io
n
. 

P
A

P
E

R
  

 
2
 1

 /
 0

 3
 /

 D
E

S
T

R
O

Y
 

U
p

o
n

 p
er

m
it

 e
x
p
ir

y
 o

r 
ca

n
ce

ll
at

io
n
. 

E
L

E
C

T
R

O
N

IC
  

2
 4

 /
 0

  
/ 

D
E

S
T

R
O

Y
 

0
1

5
9
 N

O
N

P
R

O
F

IT
 G

R
A

N
T

S
 

F
il

es
 c

o
n
ta

in
 d

o
cu

m
en

ts
 r

el
at

ed
 t

o
 n

o
n

p
ro

fi
t 

g
ra

n
ts

 a
w

ar
d
ed

 t
o
 v

ar
io

u
s 

co
m

m
u
n
it

y
 a

ss
o
ci

at
io

n
s 

an
d
 o

rg
an

iz
at

io
n
s.

 

C
it

y
 C

le
rk

 
E

n
d

 o
f 

fi
sc

al
 y

ea
r 

 
P

A
P

E
R

  
2
 /

 3
 /

 D
E

S
T

R
O

Y
 

 
 

 
E

n
d

 o
f 

fi
sc

al
 y

ea
r 

 
E

L
E

C
T

R
O

N
IC

  5
/ 

0
 /

 D
E

S
T

R
O

Y
 

0
1

6
0
 O

A
T

H
S

 A
N

D
 B

O
N

D
S

 

F
il

es
 c

o
n
ta

in
 d

o
cu

m
en

ts
 r

el
at

ed
 t

o
 o

at
h
s 

an
d
 b

o
n
d
s 

fo
r 

el
ec

te
d
 a

n
d
 a

p
p
o
in

te
d
 o

ff
ic

ia
ls

, 
b
o
ar

d
s,

 c
o
m

m
is

si
o

n
s,

 a
n

d
 c

o
m

m
it

te
es

. 

C
it

y
 C

le
rk

 
 

A
ft

er
 l

ea
v
in

g
 o

ff
ic

e.
 

 
 

P
A

P
E

R
  

 
1
 /

 4
 /

 D
E

S
T

R
O

Y
 

 
 

 
 

A
ft

er
 l

ea
v
in

g
 o

ff
ic

e 
 

 
E

L
E

C
T

R
O

N
IC

  
5
 /

 0
 /

 D
E

S
T

R
O

Y
 

0
1

6
6
 P

R
O

P
E

R
T

Y
 F

IL
E

S
 

F
il

es
 c

o
n
ta

in
 d

o
cu

m
en

ts
 r

el
at

ed
 t

o
 o

ri
g
in

al
 l

an
d
 s

al
e 

d
ee

d
s,

 e
a
se

m
en

ts
, 
en

ti
tl

em
en

t 
d
o
cu

m
en

ts
, 

C
o
u

n
ci

l 
ac

ti
o

n
s,

 a
n

d
 o

th
er

 l
eg

al
 d

o
cu

m
en

ts
. 

C
it

y
 C

le
rk

 
 

K
E

P
T

 P
E

R
M

A
N

E
N

T
L

Y
 

 
P

A
P

E
R

  
 

R
E

T
A

IN
E

D
 P

E
R

M
A

N
E

N
T

L
Y

 

K
E

P
T

 P
E

R
M

A
N

E
N

T
L

Y
 

 
E

L
E

C
T

R
O

N
IC

 P
A

P
E

R
  

 
R

E
T

A
IN

E
D

 P
E

R
M

A
N

E
N

T
L

Y
 

 0
1

7
0
 P

U
B

L
IC

 R
E

L
A

T
IO

N
S

 

F
il

es
 c

o
n
ta

in
 d

o
cu

m
en

ts
 r

el
at

ed
 t

o
 t

h
e 

p
u
b
li

ca
ti

o
n
 o

f 
th

e 
“C

it
y
 H

al
l 

M
es

se
n
g
er

” 
an

d
 o

th
er

 c
it

iz
en

 n
ew

sl
et

te
rs

/b
ro

ch
u
re

s 
p

ro
d

u
ce

d
 b

y
 t

h
e 

C
it

y
 C

le
rk

’s
 

O
ff

ic
e.

 

C
it

y
 C

le
rk

 
 

E
n

d
 o

f 
ca

le
n

d
ar

 y
ea

r.
 

 
 

P
A

P
E

R
  

 
2
 /

 8
 /

 D
E

S
T

R
O

Y
 

E
n

d
 o

f 
ca

le
n

d
ar

 y
ea

r.
 

 
 

E
L

E
C

T
R

O
N

IC
  

1
0
 /

 0
 /

 D
E

S
T

R
O

Y
 

 0
1

7
2
 R

E
C

O
R

D
S

 M
A

N
A

G
E

M
E

N
T

 –
 G

E
N

E
R

A
L

 

F
il

es
 c

o
n
ta

in
 d

o
cu

m
en

ts
 o

f 
a 

g
en

er
al

 n
at

u
re

 r
el

at
ed

 t
o
 t

h
e 

C
it

y
’s

 c
o
m

p
re

h
en

si
v
e 

re
co

rd
s 

m
an

ag
e
m

en
t 

p
ro

g
ra

m
. 

C
it

y
 C

le
rk

 
 

E
n

d
 o

f 
ca

le
n

d
ar

 y
ea

r.
 

 
 

P
A

P
E

R
  

 
2
 /

 3
 /

 D
E

S
T

R
O

Y
 

E
n

d
 o

f 
ca

le
n

d
ar

 y
ea

r.
 

 
 

E
L

E
C

T
R

O
N

IC
  

5
 /

 0
 /

 D
E

S
T

R
O

Y
 

 0
1

7
3
 C

O
R

P
O

R
A

T
E

 R
E

C
O

R
D

S
 I

N
V

E
N

T
O

R
IE

S
 

F
il

es
 c

o
n
ta

in
 d

o
cu

m
en

ts
 r

el
at

ed
 t

o
 t

h
e 

d
ev

el
o
p
m

en
t 

an
d
 m

ai
n
te

n
an

ce
 o

f 
th

e 
C

it
y

’s
 r

ec
o
rd

s 
in

v
en

to
ry

. 
T

h
e 

co
rp

o
ra

te
 r

ec
o
rd

s 
in

v
en

to
ry

 i
s 

al
so

 

m
ai

n
ta

in
ed

 e
le

ct
ro

n
ic

al
ly

 i
n
 t

h
e 

V
er

sa
ti

le
 R

ec
o
rd

s 
M

an
a
g
e
m

en
t 

S
y
st

em
. 

C
it

y
 C

le
rk

 
 

K
E

P
T

 P
E

R
M

A
N

E
N

T
L

Y
 

 
P

A
P

E
R

  
 

R
E

T
A

IN
E

D
 P

E
R

M
A

N
E

N
T

L
Y

 

34



C
IT

Y
 C

L
E

R
K

 R
E

C
O

R
D

S
 

 

R
ec

o
rd

 S
er

ie
s/

S
u

b
je

ct
 

D
es

cr
ip

ti
o

n
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
R

et
en

ti
o

n
 (

in
 y

ea
rs

) 

R
ec

o
rd

 S
er

ie
s 

O
w

n
er

 
 

F
o
ld

er
 C

lo
su

re
  

M
ed

ia
 T

y
p

e 
 

In
 D

ep
t 

/ 
R

ec
o
rd

s 
C

en
te

r 
/ 

F
in

a
l 

D
is

p
o

si
ti

o
n

 

 
 

 
 

C
ri

te
ri

a
 

 
o
f 

M
a
st

er
 R

ec
o
rd

 

 

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t 
to

 R
es

. 
N

o
. 
2
0

1
4
–
3

6
 

 
 

N
O

V
E

M
B

E
R

  
2
0
1

4
 

P
ag

e 
7

 o
f 

3
9
 

K
E

P
T

 P
E

R
M

A
N

E
N

T
L

Y
  

 
E

L
E

C
T

R
O

N
IC

   
R

E
T

A
IN

E
D

 P
E

R
M

A
N

E
N

T
L

Y
 

  0
1

7
7
 R

E
C

O
R

D
S

 R
E

T
E

N
T

IO
N

 A
N

D
 D

IS
P

O
S

IT
IO

N
 C

E
R

T
IF

IC
A

T
IO

N
 

F
il

es
 c

o
n
ta

in
 d

o
cu

m
en

ts
 r

el
at

ed
 t

o
 t

h
e 

d
ev

el
o
p
m

en
t,

 a
p
p
ro

v
al

, 
am

en
d
m

en
t,

 a
n
d
 a

p
p
li

ca
ti

o
n
 o

f 
th

e 
C

it
y

’s
 R

ec
o
rd

s 
R

et
en

ti
o
n

 S
ch

ed
u

le
 a

n
d
 D

is
p

o
sa

l 

C
er

ti
fi

ca
te

s.
 

C
it

y
 C

le
rk

 
 

K
E

P
T

 P
E

R
M

A
N

E
N

T
L

Y
 

 
P

A
P

E
R

  
 

R
E

T
A

IN
E

D
 P

E
R

M
A

N
E

N
T

L
Y

 

K
E

P
T

 P
E

R
M

A
N

E
N

T
L

Y
  

 
E

L
E

C
T

R
O

N
IC

  
R

E
T

A
IN

E
D

 P
E

R
M

A
N

E
N

T
L

Y
 

 0
1

7
9
 P

U
B

L
IC

 I
N

F
O

R
M

A
T

IO
N

 R
E

Q
U

E
S

T
S

 

F
il

es
 c

o
n
ta

in
 d

o
cu

m
en

ts
 r

el
at

ed
 t

o
 r

eq
u
es

ts
 f

o
r 

p
u
b
li

c 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n
. 

C
it

y
 C

le
rk

 
 

E
n

d
 o

f 
ca

le
n

d
ar

 y
ea

r.
 

 
 

P
A

P
E

R
  

 
2
 /

 3
 /

 D
E

S
T

R
O

Y
 

 
 

 
 

E
n

d
 o

f 
ca

le
n

d
ar

 y
ea

r 
 

 
E

L
E

C
T

R
O

N
IC

  
5
 /

 0
 /

 D
E

S
T

R
O

Y
 

 0
1

8
0
 S

T
A

N
D

A
R

D
 O

P
E

R
A

T
IN

G
 P

R
O

C
E

D
U

R
E

S
 (

S
O

P
s)

 

F
il

es
 c

o
n
ta

in
 d

o
cu

m
en

ts
 r

el
at

ed
 t

o
 t

h
e 

d
ev

el
o
p
m

en
t 

an
d
 p

u
b
li

ca
ti

o
n
 o

f 
C

it
y
 m

an
u
al

s,
 h

an
d
b
o
o
k
s,

 a
n

d
 o

p
er

at
in

g
 p

ro
ce

d
u
re

s.
 

C
it

y
 C

le
rk

 
 

W
h

en
 s

u
p

er
se

d
ed

 o
r 

o
b
so

le
te

. 
 

P
A

P
E

R
  

 
2
 /

 0
 /

 D
E

S
T

R
O

Y
 

W
h

en
 s

u
p

er
se

d
ed

 o
r 

o
b
so

le
te

. 
 

E
L

E
C

T
R

O
N

IC
  

2
 /

 0
 /

 D
E

S
T

R
O

Y
 

 

35



C
IT

Y
 M

A
N

A
G

E
R

/H
U

M
A

N
 R

E
S

O
U

R
C

E
S

 R
E

C
O

R
D

S
 

R
ec

o
rd

 S
er

ie
s/

S
u

b
je

ct
 

D
es

cr
ip

ti
o

n
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
R

et
en

ti
o

n
 (

in
 y

ea
rs

) 

R
ec

o
rd

 S
er

ie
s 

O
w

n
er

 
 

F
o
ld

er
 C

lo
su

re
  

M
ed

ia
 T

y
p

e 
 

In
 D

ep
t 

/ 
R

ec
o
rd

s 
C

en
te

r 
/ 

F
in

a
l 

D
is

p
o

si
ti

o
n

 

 
 

 
 

C
ri

te
ri

a
 

 
o
f 

M
a
st

er
 R

ec
o
rd

 

 A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t 
to

 R
es

. 
N

o
. 
2
0

1
4
–
3

6
 

 
 

N
O

V
E

M
B

E
R

  
2
0
1

4
 

P
ag

e 
8

 o
f 

3
9
 

0
2

0
0
 G

E
N

E
R

A
L

 A
D

M
IN

IS
T

R
A

T
IV

E
 F

IL
E

S
 

F
il

es
 c

o
n
ta

in
 d

o
cu

m
en

ts
 t

h
at

 r
eq

u
ir

e 
o

f 
a 

g
en

er
al

 n
at

u
re

 r
ec

ei
v
ed

 o
r 

p
ro

d
u
ce

d
 b

y
 t

h
e 

C
it

y
 M

an
ag

er
’s

 O
ff

ic
e
. 

C
it

y
 M

an
ag

er
 

 
E

n
d

 o
f 

ca
le

n
d
ar

 y
ea

r.
 

 
 

P
A

P
E

R
  

 
2
 /

 3
 /

 D
E

S
T

R
O

Y
 

E
n

d
 o

f 
ca

le
n

d
ar

 y
ea

r.
 

 
 

E
L

E
C

T
R

O
N

IC
  

5
 /

 0
 /

 D
E

S
T

R
O

Y
 

 

0
2

0
2
 A

D
M

IN
IS

T
R

A
T

IV
E

 S
T

U
D

IE
S

 A
N

D
 S

P
E

C
IA

L
 P

R
O

J
E

C
T

S
 

F
il

es
 c

o
n
ta

in
 d

o
cu

m
en

ts
 r

el
at

ed
 t

o
 m

aj
o

r 
ad

m
in

is
tr

at
iv

e 
st

u
d
ie

s 
an

d
 s

p
ec

ia
l 

m
an

ag
em

e
n
t 

p
ro

je
ct

. 

C
it

y
 M

an
ag

er
 

 
W

h
en

 s
u

p
er

se
d
ed

 o
r 

o
b
so

le
te

. 
 

P
A

P
E

R
  

 
2
 /

 1
3
 /

 D
E

S
T

R
O

Y
 

W
h

en
 s

u
p

er
se

d
ed

 o
r 

o
b
so

le
te

. 
 

E
L

E
C

T
R

O
N

IC
  

1
5
 /

 0
 /

 D
E

S
T

R
O

Y
 

 0
2

1
0
 E

M
E

R
G

E
N

C
Y

 P
R

E
P

A
R

E
D

N
E

S
S

 A
N

D
 R

E
S

P
O

N
S

E
  

F
il

es
 c

o
n
ta

in
 d

o
cu

m
en

ts
 r

el
at

ed
 t

o
 t

h
e 

d
ev

el
o
p
m

en
t 

o
f 

p
la

n
s 

to
 b

e 
ex

ec
u
te

d
 i

n
 t

h
e 

ca
se

 o
f 

an
 e

m
er

g
en

cy
, 

in
cl

u
d

in
g
 s

u
p

p
o
rt

in
g
 d

o
cu

m
en

ta
ti

o
n

. 
 

C
it

y
 M

an
ag

er
 

 
W

h
en

 s
u

p
er

se
d
ed

 o
r 

o
b
so

le
te

. 
 

P
A

P
E

R
  

 
2
 /

 0
 /

 D
E

S
T

R
O

Y
 

W
h

en
 s

u
p

er
se

d
ed

 o
r 

o
b
so

le
te

. 
 

E
L

E
C

T
R

O
N

IC
  

2
 /

 0
 /

 D
E

S
T

R
O

Y
 

 0
2

1
5
 L

O
B

B
Y

IS
T

 R
E

P
O

R
T

S
 

F
il

es
 c

o
n
ta

in
 r

ep
o
rt

s 
m

ad
e 

to
 t

h
e 

C
it

y
 b

y
 C

it
y

-e
m

p
lo

y
ed

 l
o
b
b
y
is

ts
. 

C
it

y
 M

an
ag

er
 

 
E

n
d

 o
f 

ca
le

n
d

ar
 y

ea
r.

 
 

 
P

A
P

E
R

  
 

2
 /

 3
 /

 D
E

S
T

R
O

Y
 

E
n

d
 o

f 
ca

le
n

d
ar

 y
ea

r.
 

 
 

E
L

E
C

T
R

O
N

IC
  

5
 /

 0
 /

 D
E

S
T

R
O

Y
 

 
0

2
2
0
 A

P
O

C
 R

E
P

O
R

T
S

 

F
il

es
 c

o
n
ta

in
 r

ep
o
rt

s 
m

ad
e 

to
 t

h
e 

A
la

sk
a 

P
o
li

ti
ca

l 
O

ff
ic

e 
C

o
m

m
is

si
o
n
. 

C
it

y
 M

an
ag

er
 

 
E

n
d

 o
f 

ca
le

n
d
ar

 y
ea

r.
 

 
 

P
A

P
E

R
  

 
2
 /

 3
 /

 D
E

S
T

R
O

Y
 

E
n

d
 o

f 
ca

le
n

d
ar

 y
ea

r.
 

 
 

E
L

E
C

T
R

O
N

IC
  

5
 /

 0
 /

 D
E

S
T

R
O

Y
 

 0
2

2
4
 C

O
N

T
R

A
C

T
S

 A
N

D
 A

G
R

E
E

M
E

N
T

S
 

F
il

es
 c

o
n
ta

in
 o

ri
g
in

al
 s

ig
n

ed
 a

g
re

em
en

ts
, 

co
rr

es
p
o
n
d
en

ce
, 

ad
d
en

d
a,

 a
n
d
 i

n
su

ra
n
ce

 c
er

ti
fi

ca
te

s 
as

 r
eq

u
ir

ed
 b

y
 t

h
e 

ag
re

em
en

t.
 

C
it

y
 M

an
ag

er
 

 
W

h
en

 s
u

p
er

se
d
ed

 o
r 

o
b
so

le
te

. 
 

P
A

P
E

R
  

 
2
 /

 3
 /

 D
E

S
T

R
O

Y
 

W
h

en
 s

u
p

er
se

d
ed

 o
r 

o
b
so

le
te

. 
 

E
L

E
C

T
R

O
N

IC
  

5
 /

 0
 /

 D
E

S
T

R
O

Y
 

 

   

36



C
IT

Y
 M

A
N

A
G

E
R

/H
U

M
A

N
 R

E
S

O
U

R
C

E
S

 R
E

C
O

R
D

S
 

R
ec

o
rd

 S
er

ie
s/

S
u

b
je

ct
 

D
es

cr
ip

ti
o

n
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
R

et
en

ti
o

n
 (

in
 y

ea
rs

) 

R
ec

o
rd

 S
er

ie
s 

O
w

n
er

 
 

F
o
ld

er
 C

lo
su

re
  

M
ed

ia
 T

y
p

e 
 

In
 D

ep
t 

/ 
R

ec
o
rd

s 
C

en
te

r 
/ 

F
in

a
l 

D
is

p
o

si
ti

o
n

 

 
 

 
 

C
ri

te
ri

a
 

 
o
f 

M
a
st

er
 R

ec
o
rd

 

 A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t 
to

 R
es

. 
N

o
. 
2
0

1
4
–
3

6
 

 
 

N
O

V
E

M
B

E
R

  
2
0
1

4
 

P
ag

e 
9

 o
f 

3
9
 

0
2

5
9
 N

O
N

P
R

O
F

IT
 G

R
A

N
T

S
 

F
il

es
 c

o
n
ta

in
 d

o
cu

m
en

ts
 r

el
at

ed
 t

o
 n

o
n

p
ro

fi
t 

g
ra

n
ts

 a
w

ar
d
ed

 t
o
 v

ar
io

u
s 

co
m

m
u
n
it

y
 a

ss
o
ci

at
io

n
s 

an
d

 o
rg

an
iz

at
io

n
s.

 

C
it

y
 M

an
ag

er
 

 
E

n
d

 o
f 

fi
sc

al
 y

ea
r 

 
 

P
A

P
E

R
  

 
2
 /

 3
 /

 D
E

S
T

R
O

Y
 

E
n

d
 o

f 
fi

sc
al

 y
ea

r 
 

 
E

L
E

C
T

R
O

N
IC

   
5
/ 

0
 /

 D
E

S
T

R
O

Y
 

 0
2

5
0
0
 P

E
R

S
O

N
N

E
L

 M
A

N
A

G
E

M
E

N
T

 R
E

C
O

R
D

S
 -

 G
E

N
E

R
A

L
 

F
il

es
 c

o
n
ta

in
 g

en
er

al
 i

n
fo

rm
at

io
n

 r
el

at
ed

 t
o
 t

h
e 

m
an

ag
em

en
t 

o
f 

C
it

y
 e

m
p
lo

y
ee

s.
 

H
R

 
 

 
E

n
d

 o
f 

ca
le

n
d

ar
 y

ea
r.

 
 

 
P

A
P

E
R

  
 

2
 /

 3
 /

 D
E

S
T

R
O

Y
 

E
n

d
 o

f 
ca

le
n

d
ar

 y
ea

r.
 

 
 

E
L

E
C

T
R

O
N

IC
  

5
 /

 0
 /

 D
E

S
T

R
O

Y
 

 0
2

5
1
0
 E

M
P

L
O

Y
E

E
S

 -
 I

N
D

IV
ID

U
A

L
 P

E
R

S
O

N
N

E
L

 F
IL

E
S

 

F
il

es
 c

o
n
ta

in
 d

o
cu

m
en

ts
 r

el
at

ed
 t

o
 o

ff
ic

ia
l 

em
p
lo

y
m

en
t 

h
is

to
ry

, 
se

le
ct

io
n
, 

p
er

so
n
n
el

 a
ct

io
n
s,

 p
ro

m
o

ti
o

n
, 

 s
ep

ar
at

io
n

, 
p
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 a
p

p
ra

is
al

s,
 t

ra
in

in
g
 

ce
rt

if
ic

at
io

n
s,

 p
o
li

cy
 a

ck
n

o
w

le
d

g
em

en
ts

. 

H
R

 
 

 
U

p
o

n
 e

m
p

lo
y
ee

 s
ep

ar
at

io
n
. 

 
P

A
P

E
R

  
 

3
 /

 3
 /

 D
E

S
T

R
O

Y
 

 
 

 
 

 0
2

5
1
1
 E

M
P

L
O

Y
E

E
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
 R

E
C

O
R

D
S

 

F
il

es
 c

o
n
ta

in
 s

er
v
ic

e 
re

co
rd

s 
(d

at
es

 o
f 

se
rv

ic
e,

 l
ea

v
e 

w
it

h
o
u
t 

p
ay

, 
et

c.
) 

o
f 

th
o
se

 e
m

p
lo

y
ee

s 
w

h
o
 c

o
n

tr
ib

u
te

d
 t

o
 t

h
e 

P
u

b
li

c 
E

m
p

lo
y
ee

s 
R

et
ir

em
en

t 

S
y
st

em
 (

P
E

R
S

).
 S

er
v
ic

e 
re

co
rd

s 
ar

e 
sc

an
n
ed

 u
p
o
n
 e

m
p
lo

y
ee

 s
ep

ar
at

io
n
. 

H
R

 
 

 
U

p
o

n
 e

m
p

lo
y
ee

 s
ep

ar
at

io
n
. 

 
E

L
E

C
T

R
O

N
IC

  
5
0
 /

 0
 /

 D
E

S
T

R
O

Y
 

 
 

 

 0
2

5
1
2
 E

M
P

L
O

Y
E

E
S

 -
 M

E
D

IC
A

L
 R

E
C

O
R

D
S

 

F
il

es
 c

o
n
ta

in
 d

o
cu

m
en

ts
 r

el
at

ed
 t

o
 i

ll
n

es
s,

 m
ed

ic
al

 r
ep

o
rt

s,
 F

M
L

A
, 

A
D

A
. 

H
R

 
 

 
U

p
o

n
 e

m
p

lo
y
ee

 s
ep

ar
at

io
n
. 

 
P

A
P

E
R

  
 

3
 /

 3
 /

 D
E

S
T

R
O

Y
 

 
 

 
 

 0
2

5
1
3
 E

M
P

L
O

Y
E

E
 H

A
Z

M
A

T
 E

X
P

O
S

U
R

E
 R

E
C

O
R

D
S

 

F
il

es
 c

o
n
ta

in
 d

o
cu

m
en

ts
 r

el
at

ed
 t

o
 e

m
p

lo
y
ee

 e
x
p
o
su

re
 t

o
 h

az
ar

d
o
u
s 

m
at

er
ia

ls
, 
as

 r
eq

u
ir

ed
 b

y
 O

S
H

A
. 

H
R

 
 

 
U

p
o

n
 c

as
e 

cl
o
su

re
. 

 
 

P
A

P
E

R
  

 
5
 /

 2
5
 /

 D
E

S
T

R
O

Y
 

 
 

 
 

 0
2

5
1
4
 E

M
P

L
O

Y
E

E
 –

 T
R

A
IN

IN
G

 F
IL

E
S

 
F

il
es

 c
o
n
ta

in
 d

o
cu

m
en

ts
 r

el
at

ed
 t

o
 c

o
u

rs
e 

d
es

cr
ip

ti
o
n
s,

 t
ra

in
in

g
 d

at
es

, 
an

d
 e

x
am

 r
es

u
lt

s 
fo

r 
fi

re
fi

g
h

te
rs

 a
n
d

 p
o
li

ce
 o

ff
ic

er
s.

 
H

R
  

U
p

o
n

 e
m

p
lo

y
ee

 s
ep

ar
at

io
n
. 

 
P

A
P

E
R

  
 

6
 /

 0
 /

 D
E

S
T

R
O

Y
 

37



C
IT

Y
 M

A
N

A
G

E
R

/H
U

M
A

N
 R

E
S

O
U

R
C

E
S

 R
E

C
O

R
D

S
 

R
ec

o
rd

 S
er

ie
s/

S
u

b
je

ct
 

D
es

cr
ip

ti
o

n
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
R

et
en

ti
o

n
 (

in
 y

ea
rs

) 

R
ec

o
rd

 S
er

ie
s 

O
w

n
er

 
 

F
o
ld

er
 C

lo
su

re
  

M
ed

ia
 T

y
p

e 
 

In
 D

ep
t 

/ 
R

ec
o
rd

s 
C

en
te

r 
/ 

F
in

a
l 

D
is

p
o

si
ti

o
n

 

 
 

 
 

C
ri

te
ri

a
 

 
o
f 

M
a
st

er
 R

ec
o
rd

 

 A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t 
to

 R
es

. 
N

o
. 
2
0

1
4
–
3

6
 

 
 

N
O

V
E

M
B

E
R

  
2
0
1

4
 

P
ag

e 
1

0
 o

f 
3
9
 

 

0
2

5
1
5
 E

M
P

L
O

Y
E

E
S

 -
 I

-9
 F

O
R

M
S

 

F
il

es
 c

o
n
ta

in
 d

o
cu

m
en

ts
 r

el
at

ed
 t

o
 e

m
p

lo
y
m

en
t 

el
ig

ib
il

it
y
 f

o
rm

s 
fo

r 
em

p
lo

y
ee

s 
h
ir

ed
 a

ft
er

 N
o
v
em

b
er

 6
, 

1
9

8
6

. 
 

H
R

 
 

 
U

p
o

n
 e

m
p

lo
y
ee

 s
ep

ar
at

io
n
. 

 
P

A
P

E
R

  
 

1
 /

 0
 /

 D
E

S
T

R
O

Y
 

 0
2

5
1
7
 E

M
P

L
O

Y
M

E
N

T
 -

 E
Q

U
A

L
 E

M
P

L
O

Y
M

E
N

T
 O

P
P

O
R

T
U

N
IT

Y
 

F
il

es
 c

o
n
ta

in
 d

o
cu

m
en

ts
 r

el
at

ed
 t

o
 q

u
ar

te
rl

y
 u

ti
li

za
ti

o
n
, 
co

m
p
li

an
ce

, 
an

d
 a

n
n
u
al

 r
ep

o
rt

s,
 a

ff
ir

m
at

iv
e 

ac
ti

o
n

 p
la

n
s,

 a
n

d
 e

m
p

lo
y

m
en

t 
st

at
is

ti
cs

. 
 

H
R

 
 

 
E

n
d

 o
f 

ca
le

n
d

ar
 y

ea
r.

 
 

 
P

A
P

E
R

  
 

3
 /

 3
 /

 D
E

S
T

R
O

Y
  

 

0
2

5
1
8
 E

M
P

L
O

Y
E

E
S

—
C

O
N

F
ID

E
N

T
IA

L
 R

E
C

O
R

D
S

 

F
il

es
 c

o
n
ta

in
 d

o
cu

m
en

ts
 r

el
at

ed
 t

o
 p

re
-e

m
p
lo

y
m

en
t,

 b
ac

k
g
ro

u
n
d
 c

h
ec

k
, 

d
ru

g
 t

es
ti

n
g
, 

le
g
al

 a
ct

io
n
s,

 g
ar

n
is

h
m

en
ts

, 
E

E
O

 c
la

im
s.

 

H
R

 
 

 
U

p
o

n
 e

m
p

lo
y
ee

 s
ep

ar
at

io
n
. 

 
P

A
P

E
R

  
 

3
 /

 3
 /

 D
E

S
T

R
O

Y
 

 0
2

5
1
9
 E

M
P

L
O

Y
E

E
S

 –
 G

R
IE

V
A

N
C

E
 F

IL
E

S
 

F
il

es
 c

o
n
ta

in
 d

o
cu

m
en

ts
 r

el
at

ed
 t

o
 g

ri
ev

an
ce

s 
re

so
lv

ed
 a

t 
st

ep
s 

1
, 

2
, 

o
r 

3
. 

H
R

 
 

 
U

p
o

n
 c

as
e 

cl
o
su

re
. 

 
 

P
A

P
E

R
  

 
1
 /

 2
 /

 D
E

S
T

R
O

Y
 

 

 0
2

5
2
5
 I

N
T

E
R

N
A

L
 R

E
V

E
N

U
E

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

 (
IR

S
) 

R
E

P
O

R
T

S
 A

N
D

 R
E

C
O

N
C

IL
IA

T
IO

N
 

F
il

es
 c

o
n
ta

in
 d

o
cu

m
en

ts
 r

el
at

ed
 t

o
 I

R
S

 r
ep

o
rt

s,
 1

0
9
9
R

 a
n
d
 9

4
1
 r

ep
o
rt

s.
 

H
R

 
 

 
E

n
d

 o
f 

ca
le

n
d

ar
 y

ea
r.

  
 

 
P

A
P

E
R

  
 

2
 /

 3
 /

 D
E

S
T

R
O

Y
 

 0
2

5
3
2
 J

O
B

 D
E

S
C

R
IP

T
IO

N
S

 

F
il

es
 c

o
n
ta

in
 d

o
cu

m
en

ts
 r

el
at

ed
 t

o
 s

p
ec

if
ic

 j
o
b
 r

es
p
o
n
si

b
il

it
ie

s 
an

d
 d

u
ti

es
. 

H
R

 
 

 
W

h
en

 s
u

p
er

se
d
ed

 o
r 

o
b
so

le
te

. 
 

P
A

P
E

R
  

 
2
 /

 3
 /

 D
E

S
T

R
O

Y
 

 

0
2

5
3
5
 O

R
G

A
N

IZ
A

T
IO

N
A

L
 C

H
A

R
T

S
 

F
il

es
 c

o
n
ta

in
 d

o
cu

m
en

ts
 r

el
at

ed
 t

o
 t

h
e 

C
it

y
’s

 c
o
rp

o
ra

te
 s

tr
u
ct

u
re

. 

H
R

 
 

 
W

h
en

 s
u

p
er

se
d
ed

 o
r 

o
b
so

le
te

. 
 

P
A

P
E

R
  

 
2
 /

 0
 /

 D
E

S
T

R
O

Y
 

 

38



C
IT

Y
 M

A
N

A
G

E
R

/H
U

M
A

N
 R

E
S

O
U

R
C

E
S

 R
E

C
O

R
D

S
 

R
ec

o
rd

 S
er

ie
s/

S
u

b
je

ct
 

D
es

cr
ip

ti
o

n
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
R

et
en

ti
o

n
 (

in
 y

ea
rs

) 

R
ec

o
rd

 S
er

ie
s 

O
w

n
er

 
 

F
o
ld

er
 C

lo
su

re
  

M
ed

ia
 T

y
p

e 
 

In
 D

ep
t 

/ 
R

ec
o
rd

s 
C

en
te

r 
/ 

F
in

a
l 

D
is

p
o

si
ti

o
n

 

 
 

 
 

C
ri

te
ri

a
 

 
o
f 

M
a
st

er
 R

ec
o
rd

 

 A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t 
to

 R
es

. 
N

o
. 
2
0

1
4
–
3

6
 

 
 

N
O

V
E

M
B

E
R

  
2
0
1

4
 

P
ag

e 
1

1
 o

f 
3
9
 

  0
2

5
4
6
 P

A
Y

R
O

L
L

 -
 J

O
U

R
N

A
L

S
 A

N
D

 R
E

P
O

R
T

S
 

F
il

es
 c

o
n
ta

in
 d

o
cu

m
en

ts
 r

el
at

ed
 t

o
 p

ay
ro

ll
 j
o
u
rn

al
s 

an
d
 r

ep
o
rt

s,
 i

n
cl

u
d
in

g
 t
im

es
h
ee

ts
, 
h
o
u
rs

 w
o
rk

ed
, 
an

d
 d

o
cu

m
en

ta
ti

o
n
 f

o
r 

ac
cr

u
ed

/u
se

d
 l
ea

v
e,

 c
o
p

ie
s 

o
f 

p
ay

ro
ll

 c
h

ec
k
s,

 f
ed

er
al

 t
ax

 p
ay

m
en

t 
re

p
o
rt

s.
 

H
R

 
 

 
E

n
d

 o
f 

fi
sc

al
 y

ea
r.

 
 

 
P

A
P

E
R

  
 

3
 /

 2
 /

 D
E

S
T

R
O

Y
 

E
L

E
C

T
R

O
N

IC
  

3
 /

 2
 /

 D
E

S
T

R
O

Y
 

 

0
2

5
6
0
 R

E
C

R
U

IT
M

E
N

T
 A

N
D

 S
E

L
E

C
T

IO
N

 -
 O

F
F

IC
IA

L
 

F
il

es
 c

o
n
ta

in
 d

o
cu

m
en

ts
 r

el
at

ed
 t
o

 j
o
b

 a
p
p
li

ca
ti

o
n
s,

 b
ac

k
g
ro

u
n
d
 c

h
ec

k
s,

 t
ra

n
sc

ri
p
ts

, r
ec

ru
it

m
en

t 
n
o
ti

ce
s,

 e
x

am
in

at
io

n
s,

 t
es

t 
an

sw
er

 s
h
ee

ts
, s

co
re

 s
h

ee
ts

, 

re
su

lt
s,

 a
ff

id
av

it
s 

o
f 

p
u

b
li

ca
ti

o
n

 a
n

d
 c

o
rr

es
p
o
n
d
en

ce
. 

U
n
so

li
ci

te
d
 j

o
b
 a

p
p
li

ca
ti

o
n
s 

w
il

l 
n
o
t 

b
e 

re
ta

in
ed

. 

H
R

 
 

 
U

p
o

n
 c

as
e 

cl
o
su

re
. 

 
 

P
A

P
E

R
  

 
2
 /

 3
 /

 D
E

S
T

R
O

Y
 

 0
2

5
6
5
 R

E
T

IR
E

M
E

N
T

 

F
il

es
 c

o
n
ta

in
 d

o
cu

m
en

ts
 r

el
at

ed
 t

o
 r

et
ir

em
en

t 
p
ro

g
ra

m
s.

 

H
R

 
 

 
W

h
en

 s
u

p
er

se
d
ed

 o
r 

o
b
so

le
te

. 
 

P
A

P
E

R
  

 
3
 /

 3
 /

 D
E

S
T

R
O

Y
 

 

0
2

5
8
5
 W

A
G

E
 A

N
D

 T
A

X
 S

T
A

T
E

M
E

N
T

S
 (

W
-2

 F
O

R
M

S
) 

F
il

es
 c

o
n
ta

in
 d

o
cu

m
en

ts
 r

el
at

ed
 t

o
 f

ed
er

al
 w

it
h
h
o
ld

in
g
 t

ax
 s

ta
te

m
en

t 
em

p
lo

y
er

 c
o
p
ie

s,
 c

o
rr

es
p
o
n
d
en

ce
, 
an

d
 b

ac
k

-u
p

 d
o

cu
m

en
ta

ti
o
n

. 

H
R

 
 

 
E

n
d

 o
f 

fi
sc

al
 y

ea
r.

 
 

 
P

A
P

E
R

  
 

2
 /

 3
 /

 D
E

S
T

R
O

Y
 

 0
2

5
9
0
 W

O
R

K
E

R
S

’ 
C

O
M

P
E

N
S

A
T

IO
N

 

F
il

es
 c

o
n
ta

in
 d

o
cu

m
en

ts
 r

el
at

ed
 t

o
 d

is
ab

il
it

y
, 

ti
m

e 
lo

ss
, 
an

d
 n

o
 t

im
e 

lo
ss

 c
as

es
. 
D

o
cu

m
en

ts
 i

n
cl

u
d
e 

O
S

H
A

 3
0
0

 l
o

g
s 

an
d

 a
ll

 r
el

at
ed

 d
o

cu
m

en
ts

, 
re

p
o

rt
s 

o
f 

in
ju

ry
/i

ll
n

es
s,

 m
ed

ic
al

 r
ep

o
rt

s,
 c

o
rr

es
p
o
n
d
en

ce
, 

le
g
al

 f
il

in
g
s,

 c
o
m

p
ro

m
is

e 
an

d
 r

el
ea

se
 a

g
re

em
en

t.
 

H
R

 
 

 
E

n
d

 o
f 

ca
le

n
d

ar
 y

ea
r.

 
 

 
P

A
P

E
R

  
 

2
 /

 3
 /

 D
E

S
T

R
O

Y
 

 
 

 
 

 

   

39



F
IN

A
N

C
E

 R
E

C
O

R
D

S
 

R
ec

o
rd

 S
er

ie
s/

S
u

b
je

ct
 

D
es

cr
ip

ti
o

n
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
R

et
en

ti
o

n
 (

in
 y

ea
rs

) 

R
ec

o
rd

 S
er

ie
s 

O
w

n
er

 
 

F
o
ld

er
 C

lo
su

re
  

M
ed

ia
 T

y
p

e 
 

In
 D

ep
t 

/ 
R

ec
o
rd

s 
C

en
te

r
 /

 F
in

a
l 

D
is

p
o

si
ti

o
n

  
 

 
 

 
 

 
C

ri
te

ri
a
 

 
o
f 

M
a
st

er
 R

ec
o
rd

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t 
to

 R
es

. 
N

o
. 
2
0

1
4
–
3

6
 

 
 

N
O

V
E

M
B

E
R

  
2
0
1

4
 

P
ag

e 
1

2
 o

f 
3
9
 

0
3

0
0
 F

IN
A

N
C

IA
L

 R
E

C
O

R
D

S
 -

 G
E

N
E

R
A

L
 

F
il

es
 c

o
n
ta

in
 g

en
er

al
 f

in
an

ci
al

 i
n
fo

rm
at

io
n
 n

o
t 

fo
u
n
d
 e

ls
ew

h
er

e 
in

 t
h
is

 s
ec

ti
o
n
 s

u
ch

 a
s 

w
o
rk

 p
ap

er
s,

 s
p

re
ad

sh
ee

ts
, 

su
m

m
ar

ie
s,

 r
ec

ei
p
ts

, 
an

d
 o

th
er

 d
at

a 

d
o
cu

m
en

ti
n

g
 d

ep
ar

tm
en

t 
ac

co
u

n
ti

n
g
 p

ra
ct

ic
es

, 
p

o
li

ci
es

, 
an

d
 p

ro
ce

d
u
re

s.
 

F
in

an
ce

 
 

 
E

n
d

 o
f 

fi
sc

al
 y

ea
r.

 
 

 
P

A
P

E
R

  
 

2
 5

 /
 3

 5
 /

 D
E

S
T

R
O

Y
 

 

E
n

d
 o

f 
fi

sc
al

 y
ea

r.
 

 
 

E
L

E
C

T
R

O
N

IC
  

5
 /

 0
 /

 D
E

S
T

R
O

Y
 

 

0
3

0
2
 A

D
M

IN
IS

T
R

A
T

IV
E

 S
T

U
D

IE
S

 A
N

D
 S

P
E

C
IA

L
 P

R
O

J
E

C
T

S
 

F
il

es
 c

o
n
ta

in
 d

o
cu

m
en

ts
 r

el
at

ed
 t

o
 m

aj
o

r 
ad

m
in

is
tr

at
iv

e 
st

u
d
ie

s 
an

d
 s

p
ec

ia
l 

m
an

ag
em

en
t 

p
ro

je
ct

. 

F
in

an
ce

 
 

 
W

h
en

 s
u

p
er

se
d
ed

 o
r 

o
b
so

le
te

. 
 

P
A

P
E

R
  

 
2
 /

 1
3
 /

 D
E

S
T

R
O

Y
 

W
h

en
 s

u
p

er
se

d
ed

 o
r 

o
b
so

le
te

. 
 

E
L

E
C

T
R

O
N

IC
  

1
5
 /

 0
 /

 D
E

S
T

R
O

Y
 

 0
3

0
5
 A

C
C

O
U

N
T

S
 P

A
Y

A
B

L
E

 -
 V

E
N

D
O

R
 F

IL
E

S
 

F
il

es
 c

o
n
ta

in
 d

o
cu

m
en

ts
 r

el
at

ed
 t
o

 p
ay

m
en

t 
fo

r 
co

m
m

o
d
it

ie
s 

o
r 

se
rv

ic
es

. 
C

o
n
si

st
s 

o
f 

fi
n
an

ci
al

 t
ra

n
sa

ct
io

n
 r

eg
is

te
rs

, 
v
o

u
ch

er
s,

 d
el

iv
er

y
 o

rd
er

s,
 p

u
rc

h
as

e 

o
rd

er
s,

 l
o
g
s,

 s
u

p
p
ly

 r
eq

u
is

it
io

n
s,

 a
d

v
er

ti
si

n
g
 o

rd
er

s,
 i

n
v
o
ic

es
. 

F
in

an
ce

 
 

 
E

n
d

 o
f 

fi
sc

al
 y

ea
r.

 
 

 
P

A
P

E
R

  
 

2
 /

 3
 /

 D
E

S
T

R
O

Y
 

 0
3

1
0
 A

C
C

O
U

N
T

S
 R

E
C

E
IV

A
B

L
E

 -
 G

E
N

E
R

A
L

 

F
il

es
 c

o
n
ta

in
 g

en
er

al
 i

n
fo

rm
at

io
n

 r
el

at
ed

 t
o
 t

h
e 

b
il

li
n
g
 o

f 
ac

co
u
n
ts

 n
o
t 

fo
u
n
d
 e

ls
ew

h
er

e.
 

F
in

an
ce

 
 

 
E

n
d

 o
f 

fi
sc

al
 y

ea
r 

A
cc

o
u
n
t 

cl
o
se

d
 w

it
h
 $

0
 b

al
an

ce
. 

 
P

A
P

E
R

  
 

2
 /

 5
 /

 D
E

S
T

R
O

Y
 

 0
3

1
2
 A

C
C

O
U

N
T

S
 R

E
C

E
IV

A
B

L
E

 -
 A

M
B

U
L

A
N

C
E

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
 

F
il

es
 c

o
n
ta

in
 d

o
cu

m
en

ts
 r

el
at

ed
 t

o
 b

il
li

n
g
 f

o
r 

th
e 

C
it

y
’s

 a
m

b
u
la

n
ce

 s
er

v
ic

e.
 

F
in

an
ce

  
 

 
E

n
d

 o
f 

fi
sc

al
 y

ea
r 

A
cc

o
u
n
t 

cl
o
se

d
 w

it
h
 $

0
 b

al
an

ce
. 

 
P

A
P

E
R

  
 

2
 /

 5
 /

 D
E

S
T

R
O

Y
 

 0
3

1
4
 A

C
C

O
U

N
T

S
 R

E
C

E
IV

A
B

L
E

 -
 H

A
R

B
O

R
 

F
il

es
 c

o
n
ta

in
 d

o
cu

m
en

ts
 r

el
at

ed
 t

o
 t

h
e 

b
il

li
n
g
 o

f 
H

ar
b
o
r 

se
rv

ic
es

 a
n
d
 a

d
ju

st
m

en
ts

. 

F
in

an
ce

  
 

 
E

n
d

 o
f 

fi
sc

al
 y

ea
r 

A
cc

o
u
n
t 

cl
o
se

d
 w

it
h
 $

0
 b

al
an

ce
. 

 
P

A
P

E
R

  
 

2
 /

 5
 /

 D
E

S
T

R
O

Y
 

 0
3

1
6
 A

C
C

O
U

N
T

S
 R

E
C

E
IV

A
B

L
E

 -
 S

A
L

E
S

 T
A

X
 

F
il

es
 c

o
n
ta

in
 d

o
cu

m
en

ts
 r

el
at

ed
 t

o
 C

it
y
 s

al
es

 t
ax

 r
et

u
rn

s.
 

F
in

an
ce

  
 

 
E

n
d

 o
f 

fi
sc

al
 c

al
en

d
ar

 y
ea

r.
 

 
 

P
A

P
E

R
  

 
4

2
 /

 5
 /

 D
E

S
T

R
O

Y
 

  

40



F
IN

A
N

C
E

 R
E

C
O

R
D

S
 

R
ec

o
rd

 S
er

ie
s/

S
u

b
je

ct
 

D
es

cr
ip

ti
o

n
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
R

et
en

ti
o

n
 (

in
 y

ea
rs

) 

R
ec

o
rd

 S
er

ie
s 

O
w

n
er

 
 

F
o
ld

er
 C

lo
su

re
  

M
ed

ia
 T

y
p

e 
 

In
 D

ep
t 

/ 
R

ec
o
rd

s 
C

en
te

r
 /

 F
in

a
l 

D
is

p
o

si
ti

o
n

  
 

 
 

 
 

 
C

ri
te

ri
a
 

 
o
f 

M
a
st

er
 R

ec
o
rd

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t 
to

 R
es

. 
N

o
. 
2
0

1
4
–
3

6
 

 
 

N
O

V
E

M
B

E
R

  
2
0
1

4
 

P
ag

e 
1

3
 o

f 
3
9
 

0
3

1
7
 S

A
L

E
S

 T
A

X
-R

E
C

O
V

E
R

Y
 

F
il

es
 t

h
at

 h
av

e 
b

ee
n

 m
o

v
ed

 f
ro

m
 a

cc
o

u
n
ts

 r
ec

ei
v
ab

le
 s

al
es

 t
ax

 w
it

h
 a

n
 o

u
ts

ta
n
d
in

g
 b

al
an

ce
 a

t 
th

e 
en

d
 o

f 
th

e 
ca

le
n

d
ar

 y
ea

r 
an

d
/o

r 
m

ay
 b

e 
tu

rn
ed

 o
v
er

 t
o
 

co
ll

ec
ti

o
n
s.

  
 

  
  
  

  
  

F
in

an
ce

  
 

 
A

cc
o

u
n

t 
cl

o
se

d
 a

t 
$
0
, 

u
p
o
n
 c

o
ll

ec
ti

o
n
, 
 

 
 

 
 

O
r 

n
o

 c
o
ll

ec
ti

o
n
 a

ft
er

 1
0
 y

ea
rs

. 
 

P
A

P
E

R
  

 
4
 /

 5
/ 

D
E

S
T

R
O

Y
 

 
 

 

 0
3

1
8
 A

C
C

O
U

N
T

S
 R

E
C

E
IV

A
B

L
E

 -
 U

T
IL

IT
Y

 

F
il

es
 c

o
n
ta

in
 d

o
cu

m
en

ts
 r

el
at

ed
 t

o
 t

h
e 

b
il

li
n
g
 o

f 
u
ti

li
ti

es
. 

F
in

an
ce

 
 

 
E

n
d

 o
f 

fi
sc

al
 y

ea
r.

 
 

 
P

A
P

E
R

  
 

2
 /

 5
 /

 D
E

S
T

R
O

Y
 

 0
3

1
9
 D

A
IL

Y
 C

A
S

H
 R

E
C

E
IP

T
S

 

F
il

es
 c

o
n
ta

in
 d

o
cu

m
en

ts
 r

el
at

ed
 t

o
 t

h
e 

re
ce

ip
t 

o
f 

p
ay

m
e
n
t 

fo
r 

C
it

y
 s

er
v
ic

es
. 

F
in

an
ce

 
 

 
E

n
d

 o
f 

fi
sc

al
 y

ea
r.

 
 

 
P

A
P

E
R

  
 

2
 /

 5
 /

 D
E

S
T

R
O

Y
 

 0
3

2
0
 B

A
N

K
IN

G
 -

 G
E

N
E

R
A

L
 

F
il

es
 c

o
n
ta

in
 d

o
cu

m
en

ts
 r

el
at

ed
 t

o
 b

an
k
 t

ra
n
sa

ct
io

n
s 

fo
r 

re
v
en

u
e 

an
d
 p

ay
m

en
ts

 i
n
cl

u
d
in

g
: 

b
an

k
 s

ta
te

m
en

ts
, 
d

ep
o

si
t 

sl
ip

s,
 w

ir
e 

tr
an

sf
er

s,
 a

g
en

t 
fe

es
, 

tr
an

sm
it

ta
l 

o
f 

re
ce

ip
ts

, 
sa

v
in

g
s 

ac
co

u
n
t 

d
at

a,
 d

eb
t 

se
rv

ic
e 

p
ay

m
en

ts
 a

n
d
 c

o
ll

ec
te

d
 m

o
n
ie

s.
 

F
in

an
ce

 
 

 
E

n
d

 o
f 

fi
sc

al
 y

ea
r.

 
 

 
P

A
P

E
R

  
 

2
 /

 3
 /

 D
E

S
T

R
O

Y
 

 

0
3

2
4
 B

A
N

K
IN

G
 -

 S
IG

N
A

T
U

R
E

 C
A

R
D

S
 

F
il

es
 c

o
n
ta

in
 d

o
cu

m
en

ts
 r

el
at

ed
 t

o
 b

an
k
in

g
 s

ig
n
at

u
re

 c
ar

d
s.

 

F
in

an
ce

 
 

 
W

h
en

 s
u

p
er

se
d
ed

 o
r 

o
b
so

le
te

. 
 

P
A

P
E

R
  

 
2
 /

 3
 /

 D
E

S
T

R
O

Y
 

 0
3

3
0
 B

O
N

D
S

 R
E

C
O

R
D

S
 

F
il

es
 c

o
n
ta

in
 d

o
cu

m
en

ts
 r

el
at

ed
 t

o
 c

an
ce

ll
ed

/r
ed

ee
m

ed
 b

o
n
d
s/

co
u
p
o
n
s 

d
o
cu

m
en

ti
n
g
 p

ro
o
f 

o
f 

is
su

an
ce

 a
n
d

 p
ay

m
en

ts
 t

o
 i

n
d

iv
id

u
al

 b
o

n
d

h
o
ld

er
s.

 

F
in

an
ce

 
 

 
U

p
o

n
 c

o
m

p
le

ti
o
n
 o

f 
au

d
it

 a
n
d
 

 
P

A
P

E
R

  
 

2
 /

 4
5
 /

 D
E

S
T

R
O

Y
 

 
 

 
 

  
 e

x
p

ir
at

io
n

 o
f 

fi
n
al

 b
o
n
d
 m

at
u
ri

ty
. 

 0
3

3
2
 B

O
N

D
S

 R
E

G
IS

T
E

R
S

 

F
il

es
 c

o
n
ta

in
 d

o
cu

m
en

ts
 r

el
at

ed
 t

o
 b

o
n

d
s 

re
g
is

te
rs

. 

F
in

an
ce

 
 

 
W

h
en

 s
u

p
er

se
d
ed

, 
o
b
so

le
te

 
 

P
A

P
E

R
  

 
2
 /

 1
8
 /

 D
E

S
T

R
O

Y
 

 
 

 
 

  
 o

r 
ex

p
ir

ed
. 

  

41



F
IN

A
N

C
E

 R
E

C
O

R
D

S
 

R
ec

o
rd

 S
er

ie
s/

S
u

b
je

ct
 

D
es

cr
ip

ti
o

n
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
R

et
en

ti
o

n
 (

in
 y

ea
rs

) 

R
ec

o
rd

 S
er

ie
s 

O
w

n
er

 
 

F
o
ld

er
 C

lo
su

re
  

M
ed

ia
 T

y
p

e 
 

In
 D

ep
t 

/ 
R

ec
o
rd

s 
C

en
te

r
 /

 F
in

a
l 

D
is

p
o

si
ti

o
n

  
 

 
 

 
 

 
C

ri
te

ri
a
 

 
o
f 

M
a
st

er
 R

ec
o
rd

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t 
to

 R
es

. 
N

o
. 
2
0

1
4
–
3

6
 

 
 

N
O

V
E

M
B

E
R

  
2
0
1

4
 

P
ag

e 
1

4
 o

f 
3
9
 

0
3

4
0
 B

U
D

G
E

T
 -

 G
E

N
E

R
A

L
 

F
il

es
 c

o
n
ta

in
 d

o
cu

m
en

ts
 r

el
at

ed
 t

o
 t

h
e 

p
re

p
ar

at
io

n
 o

f 
th

e 
C

it
y

’s
 b

u
d
g
et

 p
ri

o
r 

to
 p

re
se

n
ta

ti
o
n
 t

o
 t

h
e 

C
it

y
 C

o
u

n
ci

l.
 

F
in

an
ce

 
 

E
n

d
 o

f 
fi

sc
al

 y
ea

r.
 

 
 

 
P

A
P

E
R

  
 

2
 /

 3
 /

 D
E

S
T

R
O

Y
 

 0
3

4
2
 B

U
D

G
E

T
 -

 A
P

P
R

O
V

E
D

 

F
il

es
 c

o
n
ta

in
 d

o
cu

m
en

ts
 r

el
at

ed
 t

o
 t

h
e 

d
ev

el
o
p
m

en
t 

o
f 

o
p
er

at
in

g
 a

n
d
 c

ap
it

al
 b

u
d
g
et

s.
 I

n
cl

u
d
es

 b
u
d

g
et

 i
n

st
ru

ct
io

n
s,

 s
u

b
m

is
si

o
n
s,

 b
ac

k
u

p
 

d
o
cu

m
en

ta
ti

o
n

, 
co

st
 a

ll
o
ca

ti
o

n
s,

 a
n

n
u

al
 e

st
im

at
es

 o
f 

re
v
en

u
e,

 a
n
d
 a

m
en

d
m

en
ts

. 

F
in

an
ce

 
 

 
K

E
P

T
 P

E
R

M
A

N
E

N
T

L
Y

 
 

P
A

P
E

R
  

 
R

E
T

A
IN

E
D

 P
E

R
M

A
N

E
N

T
L

Y
 

 

0
3

4
4
 B

U
D

G
E

T
 -

 A
U

D
IT

S
 

F
il

es
 c

o
n
ta

in
 d

o
cu

m
en

ts
 r

el
at

ed
 t

o
 b

u
d

g
et

 a
u
d
it

 p
ap

er
s.

 

F
in

an
ce

 
 

 
K

E
P

T
 P

E
R

M
A

N
E

N
T

L
Y

 
 

P
A

P
E

R
  

 
R

E
T

A
IN

E
D

 P
E

R
M

A
N

E
N

T
L

Y
 

  0
3

5
2
 F

IN
A

N
C

IA
L

 R
E

P
O

R
T

S
 

F
il

es
 c

o
n
ta

in
 d

o
cu

m
en

ts
 r

el
at

ed
 t

o
 a

n
n

u
al

 r
ep

o
rt

s 
p
re

p
ar

ed
 b

y
 t

h
e 

F
in

an
ce

 D
ep

ar
tm

en
t,

 a
ct

iv
it

ie
s 

an
d

 b
al

an
ce

s,
 r

o
u

ti
n

e 
st

at
u
s 

re
p

o
rt

s 
p
re

p
ar

ed
 o

n
 a

 

re
g
u
la

r 
o
r 

ad
-h

o
c 

b
as

is
. 

F
in

an
ce

 
 

 
U

p
o

n
 c

o
m

p
le

ti
o
n
 o

f 
au

d
it

. 
 

P
A

P
E

R
  

 
2
 5

 /
 1

 5
 /

 D
E

S
T

R
O

Y
 

 0
3

5
5
 F

IX
E

D
 A

S
S

E
T

S
 

F
il

es
 c

o
n
ta

in
 d

o
cu

m
en

ts
 r

el
at

ed
 t

o
 i

n
v
en

to
ri

es
 o

f 
C

it
y

-o
w

n
ed

 a
ss

et
s,

 l
o
ca

ti
o
n
, 

p
u
rc

h
as

in
g
 i

n
fo

rm
at

io
n

, 
ta

g
 n

u
m

b
er

, 
tr

an
sf

er
 a

n
d

 d
el

et
io

n
. 

F
in

an
ce

 
 

 
U

p
o

n
 d

is
p

o
sa

l 
o
f 

as
se

t.
  

 
 

P
A

P
E

R
  

 
2
 /

 3
 /

 D
E

S
T

R
O

Y
 

 0
3

6
0
 F

O
R

E
C

L
O

S
U

R
E

 F
IL

E
S

 

F
il

es
 c

o
n
ta

in
 d

o
cu

m
en

ts
 r

el
at

ed
 t

o
 f

o
re

cl
o
su

re
s 

an
d
 d

el
in

q
u
en

cy
 r

ep
o
rt

s,
 b

il
li

n
g
s,

 p
et

it
io

n
 f

o
r 

ju
d
g
m

en
t,

 c
er

ti
fi

ed
 m

ai
li

n
g
s 

an
d

 c
er

ti
fi

ca
te

 o
f 

re
d
em

p
ti

o
n
. 

F
in

an
ce

 
 

 
U

p
o

n
 r

ed
em

p
ti

o
n
 o

r 
re

p
u
rc

h
as

e 
o
r 

P
A

P
E

R
  

 
2
 /

 1
0
 /

 D
E

S
T

R
O

Y
 

 
 

 
 

  
 f

in
al

 d
is

p
o

si
ti

o
n
 o

f 
p
ro

p
er

ty
. 

 0
3

6
5
 G

R
A

N
T

S
  

F
il

es
 c

o
n
ta

in
 d

o
cu

m
en

ts
 r

el
at

ed
 t

o
 r

ec
ei

p
t 

o
f 

S
ta

te
 o

r 
fe

d
er

al
 m

o
n
ie

s 
an

d
 c

o
n
si

st
s 

o
f 

ap
p
li

ca
ti

o
n
s,

 c
o

p
y
 o

f 
n

o
ti

fi
ca

ti
o
n

 o
f 

g
ra

n
t 

aw
ar

d
, 
ag

re
em

en
t,

 

sp
ec

ia
l 

co
n
d
it

io
n
s,

 f
is

ca
l 

re
p

o
rt

s,
 c

lo
se

o
u
t 

d
o
cu

m
en

ts
, 
re

p
o
rt

s 
(a

u
d
it

, 
st

at
u
s,

 p
ro

g
re

ss
, 

co
m

p
li

an
ce

) 
an

d
 c

o
rr

es
p

o
n

d
en

ce
. 

F
in

an
ce

 
 

 
U

p
o

n
 c

o
m

p
le

ti
o
n
 o

f 
au

d
it

 o
r 

as
 

 
P

A
P

E
R

  
 

2
  
5
 /

 3
 5

  
/ 

D
E

S
T

R
O

Y
 

 
 

 
 

  
 r

eq
u
ir

ed
 b

y
 g

ra
n
t 

ag
re

em
en

t.
 

 

42



F
IN

A
N

C
E

 R
E

C
O

R
D

S
 

R
ec

o
rd

 S
er

ie
s/

S
u

b
je

ct
 

D
es

cr
ip

ti
o

n
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
R

et
en

ti
o

n
 (

in
 y

ea
rs

) 

R
ec

o
rd

 S
er

ie
s 

O
w

n
er

 
 

F
o
ld

er
 C

lo
su

re
  

M
ed

ia
 T

y
p

e 
 

In
 D

ep
t 

/ 
R

ec
o
rd

s 
C

en
te

r
 /

 F
in

a
l 

D
is

p
o

si
ti

o
n

  
 

 
 

 
 

 
C

ri
te

ri
a
 

 
o
f 

M
a
st

er
 R

ec
o
rd

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t 
to

 R
es

. 
N

o
. 
2
0

1
4
–
3

6
 

 
 

N
O

V
E

M
B

E
R

  
2
0
1

4
 

P
ag

e 
1

5
 o

f 
3
9
 

0
3

7
0
 I

N
S

U
R

A
N

C
E

 P
O

L
IC

IE
S

 A
N

D
 E

N
D

O
R

S
E

M
E

N
T

S
 

F
il

es
 c

o
n
ta

in
 d

o
cu

m
en

ts
 r

el
at

ed
 t

o
 i

n
su

ra
n
ce

 p
o
li

ci
es

 a
n
d
 e

n
d
o
rs

em
en

ts
, 
b
o
n
d
s,

 r
id

er
s,

 a
n
d
 c

o
rr

es
p
o

n
d

en
ce

. 

F
in

an
ce

 
 

 
U

p
o

n
 p

o
li

cy
 e

x
p
ir

at
io

n
. 

 
 

P
A

P
E

R
  

 
2
 /

 4
8
 /

 D
E

S
T

R
O

Y
 

 0
3

7
1
 I

N
S

U
R

A
N

C
E

 -
 A

C
C

ID
E

N
T

S
 A

N
D

 I
N

J
U

R
IE

S
  

F
il

es
 c

o
n
ta

in
 d

o
cu

m
en

ts
 r

el
at

ed
 t

o
 a

cc
id

en
t 

re
p
o
rt

s,
 m

ed
ic

al
 e

v
al

u
at

io
n
s,

 p
u
b
li

c 
sa

fe
ty

 o
ff

ic
er

 r
ep

o
rt

s,
 t

im
e 

lo
ss

 r
ep

o
rt

s,
 a

n
d

 o
th

er
 d

o
cu

m
en

ta
ti

o
n

 

re
la

te
d
 t

o
 i

n
ju

ri
es

 s
u

st
ai

n
ed

 b
y
 n

o
n

-e
m

p
lo

y
ee

s 
o
n
 C

it
y
-o

w
n
ed

 p
ro

p
er

ti
es

. 

F
in

an
ce

 
 

 
U

p
o

n
 c

la
im

 s
et

tl
em

en
t.

 
 

 
P

A
P

E
R

  
 

2
 /

 4
 /

 D
E

S
T

R
O

Y
 

 0
3

7
2
 I

N
V

E
S

T
M

E
N

T
 R

E
C

O
R

D
S

 

F
il

es
 c

o
n
ta

in
 d

o
cu

m
en

ts
 r

el
at

ed
 t

o
 t

h
e 

C
it

y
’s

 i
n
v
es

tm
en

t 
re

co
rd

s.
 

F
in

an
ce

 
 

 
K

E
P

T
 P

E
R

M
A

N
E

N
T

L
Y

 
 

P
A

P
E

R
  

 
R

E
T

A
IN

E
D

 P
E

R
M

A
N

E
N

T
L

Y
 

  0
3

7
5
 L

E
D

G
E

R
S

 A
N

D
 J

O
U

R
N

A
L

S
 

F
il

es
 c

o
n
ta

in
 d

o
cu

m
en

ts
 r

el
at

ed
 t

o
 o

ri
g
in

al
 j

o
u
rn

al
 e

n
tr

ie
s 

in
 h

ar
d
co

p
y

 o
r 

el
ec

tr
o
n
ic

 f
o
rm

. 
 

F
in

an
ce

 
 

 
E

n
d

 o
f 

fi
sc

al
 y

ea
r.

 
 

 
P

A
P

E
R

  
 

2
 /

 3
 /

 D
E

S
T

R
O

Y
 

E
L

E
C

T
R

O
N

IC
  

2
 /

 3
 /

 D
E

S
T

R
O

Y
 

 0
3

8
2
 P

R
O

C
U

R
E

M
E

N
T

 R
E

C
O

R
D

S
, 
G

R
E

A
T

E
R

 T
H

A
N

 $
1
0
,0

0
0

 

F
il

es
 c

o
n
ta

in
 d

o
cu

m
en

ts
 r

el
at

ed
 t

o
 p

u
rc

h
as

e 
o
f 

g
o
o
d
 a

n
d
 s

er
v
ic

es
, 

su
ch

 a
s 

p
u
rc

h
as

e 
o
rd

er
s,

 b
id

 s
p
ec

if
ic

at
io

n
s,

 r
eq

u
es

t 
fo

r 
p

ro
p

o
sa

ls
, 
p

ri
ce

 q
u

o
ta

ti
o

n
s,

 

co
n
tr

ac
ts

, 
le

as
es

, 
an

d
 d

el
iv

er
y
 o

rd
er

s 
in

 a
m

o
u
n
ts

 g
re

at
er

 t
h
an

 $
1
0
,0

0
0
. 

F
in

an
ce

 
 

 
C

o
n

tr
ac

t 
ex

ec
u
ti

o
n
 o

r 
ca

n
ce

ll
at

io
n
 

P
A

P
E

R
  

 
2
 /

 3
 /

 D
E

S
T

R
O

Y
 

 
 

 
 

  
 o

f 
p
ro

cu
re

m
en

t.
 

 0
3

8
5
 S

A
L

E
S

 T
A

X
 

F
il

es
 c

o
n
ta

in
 d

o
cu

m
en

ts
 r

el
at

ed
 t

o
 s

al
es

 t
ax

 q
u
ar

te
rl

y
 r

ep
o
rt

s 
an

d
 e

x
em

p
ti

o
n
s.

 

F
in

an
ce

 
 

 
E

n
d

 o
f 

fi
sc

al
 c

al
en

d
ar

 y
ea

r.
 

 
 

P
A

P
E

R
  

 
2

  
4

5
 /

 3
 5

  
/ 

D
E

S
T

R
O

Y
 

 

0
3

8
7
 P

R
O

P
E

R
T

Y
 T

A
X

 A
S

S
E

S
S

M
E

N
T

 R
E

P
O

R
T

S
 

F
il

es
 c

o
n
ta

in
 d

o
cu

m
en

ts
 r

el
at

ed
 t

o
 t

h
e 

ce
rt

if
ie

d
 a

ss
es

se
d
 v

al
u
e 

o
f 

p
ro

p
er

ti
es

 w
it

h
in

 t
h
e 

C
it

y
 l

im
it

s.
 

F
in

an
ce

 
 

 
K

E
P

T
 P

E
R

M
A

N
E

N
T

L
Y

 
 

P
A

P
E

R
  

 
R

E
T

A
IN

E
D

 P
E

R
M

A
N

E
N

T
L

Y
 

 

43



F
IN

A
N

C
E

 R
E

C
O

R
D

S
 

R
ec

o
rd

 S
er

ie
s/

S
u

b
je

ct
 

D
es

cr
ip

ti
o

n
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
R

et
en

ti
o

n
 (

in
 y

ea
rs

) 

R
ec

o
rd

 S
er

ie
s 

O
w

n
er

 
 

F
o
ld

er
 C

lo
su

re
  

M
ed

ia
 T

y
p

e 
 

In
 D

ep
t 

/ 
R

ec
o
rd

s 
C

en
te

r
 /

 F
in

a
l 

D
is

p
o

si
ti

o
n

  
 

 
 

 
 

 
C

ri
te

ri
a
 

 
o
f 

M
a
st

er
 R

ec
o
rd

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t 
to

 R
es

. 
N

o
. 
2
0

1
4
–
3

6
 

 
 

N
O

V
E

M
B

E
R

  
2
0
1

4
 

P
ag

e 
1

6
 o

f 
3
9
 

 0
3

8
8
 S

P
E

C
IA

L
 A

S
S

E
S

S
M

E
N

T
 R

O
L

L
S

 

F
il

es
 c

o
n
ta

in
 d

o
cu

m
en

ts
 r

el
at

ed
 t

o
 s

p
ec

ia
l 

as
se

ss
m

en
ts

. 

F
in

an
ce

 
 

 
K

E
P

T
 P

E
R

M
A

N
E

N
T

L
Y

 
 

P
A

P
E

R
  

 
R

E
T

A
IN

E
D

 P
E

R
M

A
N

E
N

T
L

Y
 

 

0
3

9
0
 C

L
A

IM
S

 

F
il

es
 c

o
n
ta

in
 d

o
cu

m
en

ts
 r

el
at

ed
 t

o
 c

la
im

s 
m

ad
e 

ag
ai

n
st

 t
h
e 

C
it

y
 f

o
r 

p
ro

p
er

ty
 d

am
ag

e.
 

F
in

an
ce

 
 

 
A

ft
er

 c
as

e 
re

so
lu

ti
o
n
. 

 
 

P
A

P
E

R
  

 
2
 /

 4
 /

 D
E

S
T

R
O

Y
 

44



IN
F

O
R

M
A

T
IO

N
 T

E
C

H
N

O
L

O
G

Y
 R

E
C

O
R

D
S

 
R

ec
o
rd

 S
er

ie
s/

S
u

b
je

ct
 

D
es

cr
ip

ti
o

n
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
R

et
en

ti
o

n
 (

in
 y

ea
rs

) 

R
ec

o
rd

 S
er

ie
s 

O
w

n
er

 
 

F
o
ld

er
 C

lo
su

re
  

M
ed

ia
 T

y
p

e 
 

In
 D

ep
t 

/ 
R

ec
o
rd

s 
C

en
te

r 
/ 

F
in

a
l 

D
is

p
o

si
ti

o
n

 

 
 

 
 

 
C

ri
te

ri
a
 

 
o
f 

M
a
st

er
 R

ec
o
rd

 

 

 

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t 
to

 R
es

. 
N

o
. 
2
0

1
4
–
3

6
 

 
 

N
O

V
E

M
B

E
R

  
2
0
1

4
 

P
ag

e 
1

7
 o

f 
3
9
 

0
4

0
0
 C

O
M

P
U

T
E

R
 S

Y
S

T
E

M
S

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
 –

 G
E

N
E

R
A

L
 A

C
T

IV
IT

IE
S

 

F
il

es
 c

o
n
ta

in
 d

o
cu

m
en

ts
 r

el
at

ed
 t

o
 g

en
er

al
 i

n
fo

rm
at

io
n
 o

n
 c

o
m

p
u
te

r 
so

ft
w

ar
e 

an
d
 h

ar
d
w

ar
e.

 

IT
 

 
 

W
h

en
 s

u
p

er
se

d
ed

 o
r 

o
b
so

le
te

. 
 

P
A

P
E

R
  

 
2
/ 

3
 /

 D
E

S
T

R
O

Y
 

E
L

E
C

T
R

O
N

IC
  

2
 /

 3
 /

 D
E

S
T

R
O

Y
 

 0
4

1
0
 C

O
M

P
U

T
E

R
 S

Y
S

T
E

M
S

 D
O

C
U

M
E

N
T

A
T

IO
N

 F
IL

E
S

 

F
il

es
 c

o
n
ta

in
 d

o
cu

m
en

ts
 r

el
at

ed
 t

o
 d

o
cu

m
en

ta
ti

o
n
 f

o
r 

ap
p
li

ca
ti

o
n
 s

o
ft

w
ar

e 
li

ce
n
se

s/
ag

re
em

en
ts

 u
se

d
 i

n
 t

h
e 

C
it

y
. 

IT
 

 
 

W
h

en
 s

u
p

er
se

d
ed

 o
r 

o
b
so

le
te

. 
 

P
A

P
E

R
  

 
1
 /

 0
 /

 D
E

S
T

R
O

Y
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
E

L
E

C
T

R
O

N
IC

  
1
 /

 0
 /

 D
E

S
T

R
O

Y
 

 0
4

2
0
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

 R
E

Q
U

E
S

T
S

 

F
il

es
 c

o
n
ta

in
 d

o
cu

m
en

ts
 r

el
at

ed
 t

o
 c

o
m

p
u

te
r 

se
rv

ic
es

 r
eq

u
es

ts
. 

IT
 

 
 

E
n

d
 o

f 
ca

le
n

d
ar

 y
ea

r.
 

 
 

P
A

P
E

R
  

 
5
 /

 0
 /

 D
E

S
T

R
O

Y
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
E

L
E

C
T

R
O

N
IC

  
5
 /

 0
 /

 D
E

S
T

R
O

Y
 

 0
4

4
0
 H

A
R

D
W

A
R

E
 A

N
D

 S
O

F
T

W
A

R
E

 I
N

V
E

N
T

O
R

IE
S

 

F
il

es
 c

o
n
ta

in
 d

o
cu

m
en

ts
 r

el
at

ed
 t

o
 c

o
m

p
u
te

r 
h
ar

d
w

ar
e 

an
d
 s

o
ft

w
ar

e 
in

v
en

to
ri

es
. 

IT
 

 
 

W
h

en
 s

u
p

er
se

d
ed

 o
r 

o
b
so

le
te

. 
 

P
A

P
E

R
  

 
5
 /

 0
 /

 D
E

S
T

R
O

Y
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
E

L
E

C
T

R
O

N
IC

  
5
 /

 0
 /

 D
E

S
T

R
O

Y
 

 0
4

6
0
 S

E
R

V
E

R
 D

IS
A

S
T

E
R

 R
E

C
O

V
E

R
Y

 P
L

A
N

 

F
il

es
 c

o
n
ta

in
 d

o
cu

m
en

ts
 r

el
at

ed
 t

o
 s

er
v
er

 d
is

as
te

r 
re

co
v
er

y
 p

la
n
. 

IT
 

 
 

W
h

en
 s

u
p

er
se

d
ed

 o
r 

o
b
so

le
te

. 
 

P
A

P
E

R
  

 
1
 /

 0
 /

 D
E

S
T

R
O

Y
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
E

L
E

C
T

R
O

N
IC

  
1
 /

 0
 /

 D
E

S
T

R
O

Y
 

 0
4

7
0
 B

A
C

K
U

P
 F

IL
E

S
 

F
il

es
 c

o
n
ta

in
 d

o
cu

m
en

ts
 r

el
at

ed
 t

o
 s

y
st

em
 b

ac
k
u
p
s.

 N
O

T
E

: 
B

ac
k
u
p
 t

ap
es

 a
re

 s
to

re
d
 o

ff
si

te
 f

o
r 

se
cu

ri
ty

. 
IT

 
 

 
E

n
d
 o

f 
ca

le
n
d

ar
 y

ea
r.

  
 

A
L

L
 

 
 

1
 /

 0
 /

 D
E

S
T

R
O

Y
 

 

45



E
N

G
IN

E
E

R
IN

G
 R

E
C

O
R

D
S

 
R

ec
o
rd

 S
er

ie
s/

S
u

b
je

ct
 

D
es

cr
ip

ti
o

n
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
R

et
en

ti
o

n
 (

in
 y

ea
rs

) 

R
ec

o
rd

 S
er

ie
s 

O
w

n
er

 
 

F
o
ld

er
 C

lo
su

re
  

M
ed

ia
 T

y
p

e 
 

In
 D

ep
t 

/ 
R

ec
o
rd

s 
C

en
te

r 
/ 

F
in

a
l 

D
is

p
o

si
ti

o
n

 

 
 

 
 

 
C

ri
te

ri
a
 

 
o
f 

M
a
st

er
 R

ec
o
rd

 

 

 

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t 
to

 R
es

. 
N

o
. 
2
0

1
4
–
3

6
 

 
 

N
O

V
E

M
B

E
R

  
2
0
1

4
 

P
ag

e 
1

8
 o

f 
3
9
 

 1
0

0
0
 E

N
G

IN
E

E
R

IN
G

 R
E

C
O

R
D

S
 –

 G
E

N
E

R
A

L
 

F
il

es
 c

o
n
ta

in
 c

o
rr

es
p

o
n

d
en

ce
 o

f 
a 

g
en

er
al

 n
at

u
re

 n
o
t 

re
la

te
d
 t

o
 a

 s
p
ec

if
ic

 p
ro

je
ct

. 

E
n
g
in

ee
ri

n
g
 

 
E

n
d

 o
f 

ca
le

n
d

ar
 y

ea
r.

 
 

 
P

A
P

E
R

  
 

2
 /

 3
 /

 D
E

S
T

R
O

Y
 

E
n

d
 o

f 
ca

le
n

d
ar

 y
ea

r.
 

 
 

E
L

E
C

T
R

O
N

IC
  

5
 /

 0
 /

 D
E

S
T

R
O

Y
 

 1
0

2
0
 P

R
O

J
E

C
T

S
 

F
il

es
 c

o
n
ta

in
 d

o
cu

m
en

ts
 r

el
at

ed
 t

o
 v

ar
io

u
s 

en
g
in

ee
ri

n
g
 p

ro
je

ct
s 

fi
le

s,
 i

n
cl

u
d
in

g
 c

ap
it

al
 i

m
p
ro

v
em

en
ts

 ,
 s

u
ch

 a
s 

co
n

st
ru

ct
io

n
, 
d

es
ig

n
, 
b

id
s,

 e
v
al

u
at

io
n

s,
 

co
rr

es
p
o
n
d

en
ce

 d
o
cu

m
en

ti
n

g
 s

o
li

ci
ta

ti
o

n
, 
se

le
ct

io
n
, 
aw

ar
d
/a

d
m

in
is

tr
at

io
n
 o

f 
co

n
tr

ac
ts

 a
n
d
 p

ro
fe

ss
io

n
al

 s
er

v
ic

es
 a

g
re

em
en

ts
, 

ac
co

u
n
ti

n
g
 i

n
fo

rm
at

io
n

, 

co
n
tr

ac
t 

m
o
d

if
ic

at
io

n
s 

an
d
 c

o
rr

es
p

o
n

d
en

ce
 r

el
at

ed
 t

o
 a

 s
p
ec

if
ic

 p
ro

je
ct

, 
w

at
er

, 
an

d
 s

ew
er

. 
 

E
n
g
in

ee
ri

n
g
 

 
W

h
en

 s
u

p
er

se
d
ed

 o
r 

o
b
so

le
te

U
p
o
n
 c

o
m

p
le

ti
o
n
 o

f 
p
ro

je
ct

 o
r 

P
A

P
E

R
  

 
0

6
 /

 2
0

 /
 D

E
S

T
R

O
Y

 

 
 

 
 

fi
n

al
 b

o
n

d
 m

at
u
ri

ty
 

  1
0

3
0
  
P

L
A

N
S

, 
M

A
P

S
 A

N
D

 D
R

A
W

IN
G

S
 

F
il

es
 c

o
n
ta

in
 M

as
te

r 
se

t 
o

f 
al

l 
C

it
y
 p

la
n

s 
an

d
 s

p
ec

if
ic

at
io

n
s,

 m
ap

s 
an

d
 d

ra
w

in
g
s.

 E
le

ct
ro

n
ic

 s
et

 o
f 

m
ap

s 
an

d
 d

ra
w

in
g
 m

ai
n

ta
in

ed
 e

le
ct

ro
n

ic
al

ly
 i

n
 t

h
e 

E
n
g
in

ee
ri

n
g
 D

ep
t.

 A
u
to

C
A

D
 s

y
st

em
. 

E
n
g
in

ee
ri

n
g
 

 
W

h
en

 s
u

p
er

se
d
ed

 o
r 

o
b
so

le
te

. 
 

P
A

P
E

R
  

 
0
 /

 2
 /

 D
E

S
T

R
O

Y
 

 
 

 
 

 

  

46



F
IR

E
 P

R
E

V
E

N
T

IO
N

 A
N

D
 E

M
E

R
G

E
N

C
Y

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
 R

E
C

O
R

D
S

 
R

ec
o
rd

 S
er

ie
s/

S
u

b
je

ct
 

D
es

cr
ip

ti
o

n
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
R

et
en

ti
o

n
 (

in
 y

ea
rs

) 

R
ec

o
rd

 S
er

ie
s 

O
w

n
er

 
 

F
o
ld

er
 C

lo
su

re
  

M
ed

ia
 T

y
p

e 
 

In
 D

ep
t 

/ 
R

ec
o
rd

s 
C

en
te

r 
/ 

F
in

a
l 

D
is

p
o

si
ti

o
n

 

 
 

 
 

 
C

ri
te

ri
a
 

 
o
f 

M
a
st

er
 R

ec
o
rd

 

 

 

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t 
to

 R
es

. 
N

o
. 
2
0

1
4
–
3

6
 

 
 

N
O

V
E

M
B

E
R

  
2
0
1

4
 

P
ag

e 
1

9
 o

f 
3
9
 

2
0

0
0
 F

IR
E

 A
N

D
 R

E
S

C
U

E
 -

 G
E

N
E

R
A

L
 

F
il

es
 c

o
n
ta

in
 g

en
er

al
 c

o
rr

es
p

o
n

d
en

ce
 r

el
at

ed
 t

o
 f

ir
e 

an
d
 r

es
cu

e.
 

F
ir

e 
 

 
W

h
en

 s
u

p
er

se
d
ed

 o
r 

o
b
so

le
te

. 
 

P
A

P
E

R
  

 
2
 /

 3
 /

 D
E

S
T

R
O

Y
 

W
h

en
 s

u
p

er
se

d
ed

 o
r 

o
b
so

le
te

. 
 

E
L

E
C

T
R

O
N

IC
  

5
 /

 0
 /

 D
E

S
T

R
O

Y
 

 2
0

0
5
 D

A
IL

Y
 L

O
G

S
 

F
il

es
 c

o
n
ta

in
 d

o
cu

m
en

ts
 r

el
at

ed
 t

o
 d

ai
ly

 l
o
g
s 

o
f 

al
l 

am
b
u
la

n
ce

 a
n
d
 f

ir
e 

ca
ll

s.
 N

O
T

E
: 

O
ff

ic
ia

l 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n
 i

s 
m

ai
n
ta

in
ed

 i
n

 t
h

e 
F

ir
eP

ro
g
ra

m
s 

so
ft

w
ar

e.
 

F
ir

e 
 

 
E

n
d

 o
f 

ca
le

n
d
ar

 y
ea

r.
 

 
 

E
L

E
C

T
R

O
N

IC
  

1
 /

 0
 /

 D
E

S
T

R
O

Y
 

 2
0

1
0
 E

M
E

R
G

E
N

C
Y

 M
E

D
IC

A
L

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
/P

A
T

IE
N

T
 C

A
R

E
 R

E
P

O
R

T
S

 

F
il

es
 c

o
n
ta

in
 d

o
cu

m
en

ts
 r

el
at

ed
 t

o
 t

h
e 

p
ro

v
is

io
n
 o

f 
am

b
u
la

n
ce

 s
er

v
ic

es
 i

n
cl

u
d
in

g
 r

ec
o
rd

 o
f 

p
at

ie
n
t 

tr
ea

te
d

, 
co

p
y
 o

f 
su

p
p

li
es

 u
se

d
 i

n
 t

re
at

m
en

t,
 c

o
p

y
 o

f 

tr
ea

tm
en

t 
re

co
rd

. 
N

O
T

E
: 

In
fo

rm
at

io
n
 i

s 
al

so
 s

to
re

d
 i

n
 t

h
e 

A
u
ro

ra
 d

at
ab

as
e.

 

F
ir

e 
 

 
E

n
d

 o
f 

ca
le

n
d
ar

 y
ea

r.
 

 
 

P
A

P
E

R
  

 
2
 /

 1
8
 /

 D
E

S
T

R
O

Y
 

 
 

 
 

E
n

d
 o

f 
ca

le
n

d
ar

 y
ea

r.
 

 
 

E
L

E
C

T
R

O
N

IC
  

2
0
 /

 0
 /

 D
E

S
T

R
O

Y
 

 2
0

1
5
 F

IR
E

 A
P

P
A

R
A

T
U

S
 A

N
D

 E
Q

U
IP

M
E

N
T

 

F
il

es
 c

o
n
ta

in
 d

o
cu

m
en

ts
 r

el
at

ed
 t

o
 m

ai
n

te
n
an

ce
, 
in

sp
ec

ti
o
n
s,

 a
n
d
 t

es
ti

n
g
 o

f 
ap

p
ar

at
u
s.

 N
O

T
E

: 
O

ff
ic

ia
l 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n

 i
s 

m
ai

n
ta

in
ed

 i
n

 t
h

e 
F

ir
eP

ro
g
ra

m
s 

so
ft

w
ar

e.
 

F
ir

e 
 

 
W

h
en

 s
u

p
er

se
d
ed

 o
r 

o
b
so

le
te

. 
 

P
A

P
E

R
  

 
1

 /
 0

 /
 D

E
S

T
R

O
Y

 

U
n

ti
l 

th
e 

p
ie

ce
 o

f 
eq

u
ip

m
en

t 
is

 d
ec

o
m

m
is

si
o
n
ed

 W
h
en

 s
u
p
er

se
d
ed

 o
r 

o
b
so

le
te

. 
 

E
L

E
C

T
R

O
N

IC
  

1
 /

 0
 /

 

D
E

S
T

R
O

Y
 

 

2
0

2
0
 F

IR
E

 H
Y

D
R

A
N

T
 T

E
S

T
IN

G
 

F
il

es
 c

o
n
ta

in
 d

o
cu

m
en

ts
 r

el
at

ed
 t

o
 i
n

d
iv

id
u
al

 f
ir

e 
h
y
d
ra

n
ts

 i
n
 s

er
v
ic

e.
 D

at
a 

m
ay

 i
n
cl

u
d
e 

m
ak

e,
 m

o
d

el
, 
si

ze
, 
an

d
 f

lo
w

 d
at

a.
 N

O
T

E
: 

O
ff

ic
ia

l 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n
 

is
 m

ai
n
ta

in
ed

 i
n

 t
h
e 

F
ir

eP
ro

g
ra

m
s 

so
ft

w
ar

e.
 

F
ir

e 
 

 
.W

h
en

 s
u

p
er

se
d
ed

 o
r 

o
b
so

le
te

. 
 

P
A

P
E

R
  

 
1
 /

 0
 /

 D
E

S
T

R
O

Y
 

U
n

ti
l 

th
e 

p
ie

ce
 o

f 
eq

u
ip

m
en

t 
is

 d
ec

o
m

m
is

si
o
n
ed

. 
W

h
en

 s
u
p
er

se
d
ed

 o
r 

o
b

so
le

te
. 

 
E

L
E

C
T

R
O

N
IC

  
1

 /
 0

 /
 

D
E

S
T

R
O

Y
 

  

47



F
IR

E
 P

R
E

V
E

N
T

IO
N

 A
N

D
 E

M
E

R
G

E
N

C
Y

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
 R

E
C

O
R

D
S

 
R

ec
o
rd

 S
er

ie
s/

S
u

b
je

ct
 

D
es

cr
ip

ti
o

n
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
R

et
en

ti
o

n
 (

in
 y

ea
rs

) 

R
ec

o
rd

 S
er

ie
s 

O
w

n
er

 
 

F
o
ld

er
 C

lo
su

re
  

M
ed

ia
 T

y
p

e 
 

In
 D

ep
t 

/ 
R

ec
o
rd

s 
C

en
te

r 
/ 

F
in

a
l 

D
is

p
o

si
ti

o
n

 

 
 

 
 

 
C

ri
te

ri
a
 

 
o
f 

M
a
st

er
 R

ec
o
rd

 

 

 

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t 
to

 R
es

. 
N

o
. 
2
0

1
4
–
3

6
 

 
 

N
O

V
E

M
B

E
R

  
2
0
1

4
 

P
ag

e 
2

0
 o

f 
3
9
 

2
0

2
5
 F

IR
E

 I
N

S
P

E
C

T
IO

N
 F

IL
E

S
 

F
il

es
 c

o
n
ta

in
 d

o
cu

m
en

ts
 r

el
at

ed
 t

o
 f

ir
e 

sa
fe

ty
 i

n
sp

ec
ti

o
n
 b

ef
o
re

 a
n
d
 a

ft
er

 b
u
il

d
in

g
 c

o
n
st

ru
ct

io
n
 i

s 
co

m
p

le
te

d
. 
M

ay
 i

n
cl

u
d

e 
b
u

il
d

in
g
 p

la
n

s 
u

se
d

 i
n

 

in
sp

ec
ti

o
n
/a

p
p
ro

v
al

 p
ro

ce
ss

 d
et

ai
li

n
g
 f

ir
e 

d
et

ec
ti

o
n
 s

p
ec

if
ic

at
io

n
s 

o
r 

o
th

er
 F

ir
e 

S
af

et
y
 C

o
d
e 

co
m

p
li

an
ce

 r
eq

u
ir

em
en

ts
. 

A
ls

o
 i

n
cl

u
d

es
 c

o
m

p
la

in
ts

 f
il

ed
. 

N
O

T
E

: 
O

ff
ic

ia
l 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n

 i
s 

m
ai

n
ta

in
ed

 i
n
 t

h
e 

F
ir

eP
ro

g
ra

m
s 

so
ft

w
ar

e.
 

F
ir

e 
 

 
U

p
o

n
 b

u
il

d
in

g
 d

is
p
o
sa

l.
  

 
P

A
P

E
R

  
 

1
 /

 0
 /

 D
E

S
T

R
O

Y
 

U
p

o
n

 b
u

il
d

in
g
 d

is
p
o
sa

l.
  

 
E

L
E

C
T

R
O

N
IC

  
1
 /

 0
 /

 D
E

S
T

R
O

Y
 

 2
0

3
0
 N

A
T

IO
N

A
L

 F
IR

E
 I

N
C

ID
E

N
T

 R
E

P
O

R
T

IN
G

 S
Y

S
T

E
M

 R
E

P
O

R
T

S
 

F
il

es
 c

o
n
ta

in
 d

o
cu

m
en

ts
 r

el
at

ed
 t
o

 f
ir

e 
d
ep

ar
tm

en
t 

in
v
es

ti
g
at

io
n
s 

o
f 

su
sp

ic
io

u
s 

o
r 

in
ce

n
d
ia

ry
 f

ir
es

 a
n

d
 r

eq
u

ir
ed

 b
y
 t
h

e 
N

at
io

n
al

 F
ir

e 
In

ci
d

en
t 
R

ep
o

rt
in

g
 

S
y
st

em
s 

(N
F

IR
S

).
 M

ay
 i

n
cl

u
d

e 
re

p
o
rt

s,
 e

v
id

en
ce

 (
p
h
o
to

g
ra

p
h
s,

 v
id

eo
 c

as
se

tt
es

, 
C

D
s)

, 
m

e
m

o
ra

n
d
a,

 d
ia

g
ra

m
s,

 a
n

d
 c

o
rr

es
p

o
n
d

en
ce

 r
eg

ar
d
in

g
 f

ir
e,

 

re
sc

u
e,

 a
n
d

/o
r 

h
az

ar
d

o
u

s 
m

at
er

ia
ls

. 
N

O
T

E
: 

O
ff

ic
ia

l 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n
 i

s 
m

ai
n
ta

in
ed

 i
n
 t

h
e 

F
ir

eP
ro

g
ra

m
s 

so
ft

w
ar

e.
 

F
ir

e 
 

 
U

p
o

n
 c

as
e 

cl
o
su

re
. 

 
 

P
A

P
E

R
  

 
2
 /

 1
8
 /

 D
E

S
T

R
O

Y
 

 
 

 

E
L

E
C

T
R

O
N

IC
  

2
0
 /

 0
 /

 D
E

S
T

R
O

Y
 

 2
0

3
5
 F

IR
E

 P
E

R
M

IT
S

 

F
il

es
 c

o
n
ta

in
 d

o
cu

m
en

ts
 r

el
at

ed
 t

o
 a

p
p

li
ca

ti
o
n
s 

an
d
 p

er
m

it
s 

is
su

ed
 b

y
 t

h
e 

K
o
d
ia

k
 F

ir
e 

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t.

 M
ay

 i
n

cl
u
d

e 
o

p
en

 b
u

rn
, 
ex

p
lo

si
v
e 

tr
an

sp
o

rt
, 

an
d

 

fi
re

w
o
rk

s 
p

er
m

it
s.

 

F
ir

e 
 

 
U

p
o

n
 p

er
m

it
 e

x
p
ir

y
 o

r 
ca

n
ce

ll
at

io
n

E
n
d
 o

f 
ca

le
n
d
ar

 y
ea

r.
  

P
A

P
E

R
  

 
1

 /
 0

 /
 D

E
S

T
R

O
Y

 

. 
E

L
E

C
T

R
O

N
IC

  
1
 /

 0
 /

 D
E

S
T

R
O

Y
 

 2
0

5
0
 C

O
M

P
L

A
IN

T
 F

IL
E

S
 

F
il

es
 c

o
n
ta

in
 d

o
cu

m
en

ts
 r

el
at

ed
 t

o
 g

en
er

al
 c

o
m

p
la

in
ts

 i
n
v
o
lv

in
g
 t

h
e 

F
ir

e 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t,
 b

u
t 

n
o
t 

re
la

ti
n

g
 t

o
 o

cc
u

p
an

cy
 o

r 
fi

re
 c

o
d
e 

co
m

p
la

in
ts

. 

F
ir

e 
 

 
E

n
d

 o
f 

ca
le

n
d
ar

 y
ea

r.
 

 
 

P
A

P
E

R
  

 
1
 /

 0
 /

 D
E

S
T

R
O

Y
 

 2
0

5
5
 F

IR
E

F
IG

H
T

E
R

S
 -

 M
E

D
IC

A
L

F
IT

N
E

S
S

 F
IL

E
S

 

F
il

es
 c

o
n
ta

in
 d

o
cu

m
en

ts
 r

el
at

ed
 t

o
 m

ed
ic

al
 f

it
n
es

s 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n
 o

n
 e

ac
h
 e

m
p
lo

y
ee

 i
n
cl

u
d
in

g
 a

n
n
u
al

 p
h

y
si

ca
l,

 c
u

rr
en

t 
sh

o
t 

re
co

rd
, 
n

o
te

s 
fr

o
m

 d
o

ct
o

rs
, 

et
c.

 

F
ir

e 
 

 
U

p
o

n
 e

m
p

lo
y
ee

 s
ep

ar
at

io
n
. 

 
P

A
P

E
R

  
 

0
 /

 0
 /

 T
R

A
N

S
F

E
R

 T
O

 H
R

 
 

 
 

 2
0

6
0
 F

IR
E

F
IG

H
T

E
R

S
 -

 T
R

A
IN

IN
G

 F
IL

E
S

 

F
il

es
 c

o
n
ta

in
 d

o
cu

m
en

ts
 r

el
at

ed
 t
o

 c
o

u
rs

e 
d
es

cr
ip

ti
o
n
s,

 t
ra

in
in

g
 d

at
es

, 
an

d
 e

x
am

 r
es

u
lt

s.
 N

O
T

E
: 
O

ff
ic

ia
l 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n
 i
s 

m
ai

n
ta

in
ed

 i
n

 t
h
e 

F
ir

eP
ro

g
ra

m
s 

so
ft

w
ar

e.
 

F
ir

e 
 

 
U

p
o

n
 e

m
p

lo
y
ee

 s
ep

ar
at

io
n
. 

 
P

A
P

E
R

  
 

0
 /

 0
 /

 T
R

A
N

S
F

E
R

 T
O

 H
R

 

48



F
IR

E
 P

R
E

V
E

N
T

IO
N

 A
N

D
 E

M
E

R
G

E
N

C
Y

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
 R

E
C

O
R

D
S

 
R

ec
o
rd

 S
er

ie
s/

S
u

b
je

ct
 

D
es

cr
ip

ti
o

n
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
R

et
en

ti
o

n
 (

in
 y

ea
rs

) 

R
ec

o
rd

 S
er

ie
s 

O
w

n
er

 
 

F
o
ld

er
 C

lo
su

re
  

M
ed

ia
 T

y
p

e 
 

In
 D

ep
t 

/ 
R

ec
o
rd

s 
C

en
te

r 
/ 

F
in

a
l 

D
is

p
o

si
ti

o
n

 

 
 

 
 

 
C

ri
te

ri
a
 

 
o
f 

M
a
st

er
 R

ec
o
rd

 

 

 

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t 
to

 R
es

. 
N

o
. 
2
0

1
4
–
3

6
 

 
 

N
O

V
E

M
B

E
R

  
2
0
1

4
 

P
ag

e 
2

1
 o

f 
3
9
 

 2
0

7
0
 H

A
Z

A
R

D
O

U
S

 C
O

M
M

U
N

IC
A

T
IO

N
S

 R
E

P
O

R
T

S
 

F
il

es
 c

o
n
ta

in
 r

ep
o
rt

s 
re

la
te

d
 t

o
 t

h
e 

re
sp

o
n
se

 a
n
d
 h

an
d
li

n
g
 o

f 
h
az

ar
d
o
u
s 

m
at

er
ia

l 
u
se

d
 a

t 
th

e 
st

at
io

n
 o

r 
en

co
u

n
te

re
d

 a
t 

a 
jo

b
 s

it
e 

b
y
 t

h
e 

K
o
d

ia
k
 F

ir
e 

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t.

, 
in

cl
u

d
in

g
 M

at
er

ia
l 

S
af

et
y
 D

at
a 

S
h
ee

ts
. 

F
ir

e 
 

 
E

n
d

 o
f 

ca
le

n
d

ar
 y

ea
rW

h
en

 s
u
p
er

se
d
ed

 o
r 

o
b
so

le
te

. 
 

P
A

P
E

R
  

 
2

 /
 2

8
 /

 D
E

S
T

R
O

Y
 

 2
0

9
0
 P

R
O

J
E

C
T

 F
IL

E
S

 

F
il

es
 c

o
n
ta

in
 d

o
cu

m
en

ts
 r

el
at

ed
 t

o
 c

u
rr

en
t 

an
d
 n

ew
 p

ro
je

ct
s 

su
ch

 a
s 

R
id

e
-A

lo
n
g
 P

ro
g
ra

m
. 

F
ir

e 
 

 
U

p
o

n
 p

ro
je

ct
 c

o
m

p
le

ti
o
n
. 

 
P

A
P

E
R

  
 

2
 /

 0
 /

 D
E

S
T

R
O

Y
 

 

 2
0

8
0
  

S
A

F
E

T
Y

 D
A

T
A

 S
H

E
E

T
S

 

F
il

es
 c

o
n
ta

in
 S

af
et

y
 D

at
a 

S
h

ee
ts

 (
S

D
S

) 
fo

r 
al

l 
h
az

ar
d
o
u
s 

m
at

er
ia

ls
 u

se
d
 i

n
 t

h
e 

d
ep

ar
tm

en
t 

o
r 

en
co

u
n
te

re
d

 a
t 

a 
jo

b
 s

it
e.

 

F
ir

e 
 

W
h

en
 s

u
p

er
se

d
ed

 o
r 

o
b
so

le
te

 
 

 
P

A
P

E
R

  
 

2
 /

 2
8
 /

 D
E

S
T

R
O

Y
 

 
 

 
W

h
en

 s
u

p
er

se
d
ed

 o
r 

o
b
so

le
te

 
 

 
E

L
E

C
T

R
O

N
IC

  
3
0
/ 

0
 /

 D
E

S
T

R
O

Y
 

49



H
A

R
B

O
R

 A
N

D
 C

A
R

G
O

 R
E

C
O

R
D

S
 

R
ec

o
rd

 S
er

ie
s/

S
u

b
je

ct
 

D
es

cr
ip

ti
o

n
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
R

et
en

ti
o

n
 (

in
 y

ea
rs

) 

R
ec

o
rd

 S
er

ie
s 

O
w

n
er

 
 

F
o
ld

er
 C

lo
su

re
  

M
ed

ia
 T

y
p

e 
 

In
 D

ep
t 

/ 
R

ec
o
rd

s 
C

en
te

r 
/ 

F
in

a
l 

D
is

p
o

si
ti

o
n

  

 
 

 
 

C
ri

te
ri

a
 

 
o
f 

M
a
st

er
 R

ec
o
rd

 

 

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t 
to

 R
es

. 
N

o
. 
2
0

1
4
–
3

6
 

 
 

N
O

V
E

M
B

E
R

  
2
0
1

4
 

P
ag

e 
2

2
 o

f 
3
9
 

3
0

0
0
 H

A
R

B
O

R
M

A
S

T
E

R
 R

E
C

O
R

D
S

 -
 G

E
N

E
R

A
L

 

F
il

es
 c

o
n
ta

in
 g

en
er

al
 d

o
cu

m
en

ta
ti

o
n

 r
el

at
in

g
 t

o
 h

ar
b
o
rm

as
te

r 
ac

ti
v
it

y
. 

H
ar

b
o
r 

an
d
 C

ar
g
o

  
E

n
d

 o
f 

ca
le

n
d

ar
 y

ea
r.

 
 

 
P

A
P

E
R

  
 

2
 /

 3
 /

 D
E

S
T

R
O

Y
 

E
n

d
 o

f 
ca

le
n

d
ar

 y
ea

r.
 

 
 

E
L

E
C

T
R

O
N

IC
  

5
 /

 0
 /

 D
E

S
T

R
O

Y
 

 3
0

0
5
 E

L
E

C
T

R
IC

A
L

 U
T

IL
IT

Y
 

F
il

es
 c

o
n
ta

in
 d

o
cu

m
en

ts
 r

el
at

ed
 t

o
 e

le
ct

ri
ca

l 
u
sa

g
e 

fo
r 

cu
st

o
m

er
s,

 m
o
n
th

ly
 m

et
er

 r
ea

d
in

g
s,

 a
m

o
u
n
t 

co
n

su
m

ed
, 
o

w
n

er
 a

n
d

 s
li

p
 n

u
m

b
er

 t
o

 b
e 

ch
ar

g
ed

, 

b
il

li
n
g
 s

ta
te

m
en

t,
 a

s 
w

el
l 

as
 m

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 a
n
d
 r

ep
ai

rs
. 

H
ar

b
o
r 

an
d
 C

ar
g
o

  
E

n
d

 o
f 

fi
sc

al
 y

ea
r.

 
 

 
P

A
P

E
R

  
 

2
 /

 5
 /

 D
E

S
T

R
O

Y
 

 3
0

1
0
 C

A
R

G
O

 B
IL

L
IN

G
 

F
il

es
 c

o
n
ta

in
 d

o
cu

m
en

ts
 r

el
at

ed
 t

o
 c

ar
g
o
 b

il
li

n
g
 s

u
ch

 a
s 

w
h
ar

fa
g
e,

 d
o
ck

ag
e,

 c
ru

is
e 

sh
ip

s,
 o

ff
ic

e 
sp

ac
e,

 s
to

ra
g
e 

sp
ac

e,
 e

as
em

en
t,

 a
n

d
 v

an
 r

o
w

 s
to

ra
g
e.

 

H
ar

b
o
r 

an
d
 C

ar
g
o

  
E

n
d

 o
f 

fi
sc

al
 y

ea
r.

 
 

 
P

A
P

E
R

  
 

2
 /

 5
 /

 D
E

S
T

R
O

Y
 

 3
0

1
5
 C

IT
A

T
IO

N
S

 

F
il

es
 c

o
n
ta

in
 d

o
cu

m
en

ts
 r

el
at

ed
 t

o
 c

it
at

io
n
s 

is
su

e
d
 b

y
 H

ar
b
o
r 

O
ff

ic
er

s.
 

H
ar

b
o
r 

an
d
 C

ar
g
o

  
E

n
d

 o
f 

fi
sc

al
 y

ea
r.

 
 

 
P

A
P

E
R

  
 

2
 /

 5
 /

 D
E

S
T

R
O

Y
 

 3
0

2
5
 E

Q
U

IP
M

E
N

T
 R

E
P

A
IR

 A
N

D
 M

A
IN

T
E

N
A

N
C

E
 

F
il

es
 c

o
n
ta

in
 d

o
cu

m
en

ts
 r

el
at

ed
 t

o
 r

ep
ai

r 
an

d
 m

ai
n
te

n
an

ce
 o

f 
h
ar

b
o
r 

an
d
 c

ar
g
o
 e

q
u
ip

m
en

t.
 

H
ar

b
o
r 

an
d
 C

ar
g
o

  
U

p
o

n
 e

q
u
ip

m
en

t 
d
is

p
o
sa

l.
 

 
P

A
P

E
R

  
 

0
 /

 0
 /

 D
E

S
T

R
O

Y
 

 3
0

2
7
 M

A
T

E
R

IA
L

 S
A

F
E

T
Y

 D
A

T
A

 S
H

E
E

T
S

 

F
il

es
 c

o
n
ta

in
 M

at
er

ia
l 

S
af

et
y
 D

at
a 

S
h

ee
ts

 (
M

S
D

S
) 

fo
r 

al
l 

h
az

ar
d
o
u
s 

m
at

er
ia

ls
 u

se
d
 i

n
 t

h
e 

d
ep

ar
tm

en
t 

o
r 

en
co

u
n

te
re

d
 a

t 
a 

jo
b

 s
it

e.
 

H
ar

b
o
r 

an
d
 C

ar
g
o

  
E

n
d

 o
f 

ca
le

n
d

ar
 y

ea
r 

W
h
en

 s
u
p
er

se
d
ed

 o
r 

o
b
so

le
te

. 
 

P
A

P
E

R
  

 
2

 /
 2

8
 /

 D
E

S
T

R
O

Y
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
W

h
en

 s
u
p
er

se
d
ed

 o
r 

o
b
so

le
te

 
 

E
L

E
C

T
R

O
N

IC
  

3
0

 /
 0

 /
 D

E
S

T
R

O
Y

 

3
0

3
0
 F

A
C

IL
IT

IE
S

 M
A

IN
T

E
N

A
N

C
E

 

F
il

es
 c

o
n
ta

in
 d

o
cu

m
en

ts
 r

el
at

ed
 t

o
 t

h
e 

m
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 o

f 
h
ar

b
o
r 

an
d
 c

ar
g
o
 b

u
il

d
in

g
s,

 w
ar

eh
o
u
se

s,
 s

to
ra

g
e 

sh
ed

s,
 a

n
d

 p
ar

k
in

g
 l

o
ts

. 

H
ar

b
o
r 

an
d

 C
ar

g
o

  
U

p
o

n
 f

ac
il

it
y
 d

is
p
o
sa

l 
o
r 

d
em

o
li

ti
o
n
. 

P
A

P
E

R
  

 
0
 /

 0
 /

 D
E

S
T

R
O

Y
 

 3
0

3
5
 H

A
R

B
O

R
 B

IL
L

IN
G

 

F
il

es
 c

o
n
ta

in
 d

o
cu

m
en

ts
 r

el
at

ed
 t

o
 h

ar
b

o
r 

b
il

li
n
g
, 

su
ch

 a
s 

ex
cl

u
si

v
e 

d
o
ck

in
g
, 

tr
an

si
to

ry
 d

o
ck

in
g
, 

w
as

te
 d

is
p

o
sa

l,
 a

n
d

 n
et

 r
ep

ai
rs

. 

H
ar

b
o
r 

an
d
 C

ar
g
o

  
E

n
d

 o
f 

fi
sc

al
 y

ea
r.

 
 

 
P

A
P

E
R

  
 

2
 /

 5
 /

 D
E

S
T

R
O

Y
 

 

50



H
A

R
B

O
R

 A
N

D
 C

A
R

G
O

 R
E

C
O

R
D

S
 

R
ec

o
rd

 S
er

ie
s/

S
u

b
je

ct
 

D
es

cr
ip

ti
o

n
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
R

et
en

ti
o

n
 (

in
 y

ea
rs

) 

R
ec

o
rd

 S
er

ie
s 

O
w

n
er

 
 

F
o
ld

er
 C

lo
su

re
  

M
ed

ia
 T

y
p

e 
 

In
 D

ep
t 

/ 
R

ec
o
rd

s 
C

en
te

r 
/ 

F
in

a
l 

D
is

p
o

si
ti

o
n

  

 
 

 
 

C
ri

te
ri

a
 

 
o
f 

M
a
st

er
 R

ec
o
rd

 

 

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t 
to

 R
es

. 
N

o
. 
2
0

1
4
–
3

6
 

 
 

N
O

V
E

M
B

E
R

  
2
0
1

4
 

P
ag

e 
2

3
 o

f 
3
9
 

3
0

3
7
 S

H
IP

Y
A

R
D

 B
IL

L
IN

G
 

F
il

es
 c

o
n
ta

in
 d

o
cu

m
en

ts
 r

el
at

ed
 t

o
 b

o
at

y
ar

d
 b

il
li

n
g
, 

su
ch

 a
s 

u
se

r 
an

d
 v

en
d
o
r 

in
v
o
ic

es
, 

u
se

 a
g
re

em
en

ts
, 

m
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 a

n
d

 r
ep

ai
rs

. 

H
ar

b
o
r 

an
d
 C

ar
g
o

  
E

n
d

 o
f 

fi
sc

al
 y

ea
r 

 
 

P
A

P
E

R
  

 
2
 /

 5
 /

 D
E

S
T

R
O

Y
 

 
 

 3
0

4
0
 H

A
R

B
O

R
 S

T
A

F
F

 P
E

R
S

O
N

N
E

L
 F

IL
E

S
 

F
il

es
 c

o
n
ta

in
 d

o
cu

m
en

ts
 r

el
at

ed
 t

o
 h

ar
b

o
r 

o
ff

ic
er

 t
ra

in
in

g
. 

H
ar

b
o
r 

an
d
 C

ar
g
o

  
U

p
o

n
 e

m
p

lo
y
ee

 s
ep

ar
at

io
n
. 

 
P

A
P

E
R

  
 

0
 /

 0
 /

 T
R

A
N

S
F

E
R

 T
O

 H
R

 

 

3
0

4
5
 I

N
C

ID
E

N
T

 R
E

P
O

R
T

S
 

F
il

es
 c

o
n
ta

in
 d

o
cu

m
en

ts
 r

el
at

ed
 t

o
 c

o
m

p
la

in
ts

, 
in

v
es

ti
g
at

io
n
 r

ep
o
rt

s,
 f

o
ll

o
w

 u
p
, 

d
am

a
g
es

 a
w

ar
d
ed

 a
n

d
 p

ai
d

, 
fi

n
al

 d
is

p
o
si

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 c
o

rr
es

p
o

n
d

en
ce

. 

H
ar

b
o
r 

an
d
 C

ar
g
o

  
E

n
d

 o
f 

fi
sc

al
  

ca
le

n
d
ar

 y
ea

r.
 

 
P

A
P

E
R

  
 

2
 /

 5
 /

 D
E

S
T

R
O

Y
 

 3
0

5
5
 M

A
R

IT
IM

E
 L

IE
N

S
 

F
il

es
 c

o
n
ta

in
 d

o
cu

m
en

ts
 r

el
at

ed
 t

o
 l

ie
n

s 
fi

le
d
 a

g
ai

n
st

 d
el

in
q
u
en

t 
v
es

se
l 

o
w

n
er

, 
re

co
rd

s 
o
f 

h
o
w

 m
u
ch

 i
s 

o
w

ed
, 
an

d
 p

ay
m

en
t 

sc
h

ed
u

le
s.

 

H
ar

b
o
r 

an
d
 C

ar
g
o

  
U

p
o

n
 s

at
is

fa
ct

io
n
 o

f 
li

en
. 

 
P

A
P

E
R

  
 

2
 /

 5
 /

 D
E

S
T

R
O

Y
 

 3
0

6
0
 P

O
R

T
 A

N
D

 H
A

R
B

O
R

 A
D

V
IS

O
R

Y
 B

O
A

R
D

 P
R

O
J
E

C
T

 F
IL

E
S

 

F
il

es
 c

o
n
ta

in
 d

o
cu

m
en

ts
 r

el
at

ed
 t

o
 p

ro
je

ct
s 

re
su

lt
in

g
 f

ro
m

 r
eq

u
es

ts
 m

ad
e 

b
y
 t

h
e 

p
o
rt

 a
n
d
 h

ar
b
o
r 

ad
v
is

o
ry

 b
o

ar
d

 i
n

cl
u

d
in

g
 s

tu
d

ie
s,

 p
la

n
s.

 A
ls

o
 i

n
cl

u
d
ed

 

ar
e 

au
d
io

-t
ap

es
 o

f 
B

o
ar

d
 m

ee
ti

n
g
s.

 

H
ar

b
o
r 

an
d
 C

ar
g
o

  
U

p
o

n
 p

ro
je

ct
 c

o
m

p
le

ti
o
n
. 

 
P

A
P

E
R

  
 

2
 /

 0
 /

 D
E

S
T

R
O

Y
 

E
L

E
C

T
R

O
N

IC
  

2
 /

 0
 /

 D
E

S
T

R
O

Y
 

 3
0

6
5
 V

E
S

S
E

L
S

 -
 E

X
C

L
U

S
IV

E
 

F
il

es
 c

o
n
ta

in
 d

o
cu

m
en

ts
 r

el
at

ed
 t

o
 t

h
e 

ex
cl

u
si

v
e 

u
se

 o
f 

a 
sl

ip
 b

y
 a

 p
ar

ti
cu

la
r 

v
es

se
l.

 

H
ar

b
o
r 

an
d
 C

ar
g
o

  
U

p
o

n
 v

ac
at

io
n
 o

f 
sl

ip
. 

 
 

P
A

P
E

R
  

 
2
 /

 5
 /

 D
E

S
T

R
O

Y
 

 3
0

7
0
 V

E
S

S
E

L
S

 -
 H

IS
T

O
R

IC
A

L
 

F
il

es
 c

o
n
ta

in
 h

is
to

ri
ca

l 
d

o
cu

m
en

ta
ti

o
n

 r
el

at
ed

 t
o
 a

ll
 v

es
se

ls
 h

av
in

g
 d

o
ck

ed
 i

n
 K

o
d
ia

k
. 

T
h
e 

fi
le

 i
s 

fl
ag

g
ed

 a
s 

h
is

to
ri

ca
l 

o
n

ce
 i

t 
is

 k
n

o
w

n
 i

t 
h

as
 b

ee
n

 

d
es

tr
o
y
ed

 o
r 

su
n

k
. 

H
ar

b
o
r 

an
d
 C

ar
g
o

  
U

p
o

n
 v

es
se

l 
d
is

p
o
sa

l.
 

 
 

P
A

P
E

R
  

 
2
 /

 0
 /

 D
E

S
T

R
O

Y
 

 3
0

7
5
 V

E
S

S
E

L
S

 -
 L

O
G

S
 

F
il

es
 c

o
n
ta

in
 d

o
cu

m
en

ts
 r

el
at

ed
 t

o
 d

ai
ly

 l
o
g
s 

o
f 

sl
ip

 o
r 

d
o
ck

 v
es

se
ls

. 

H
ar

b
o
r 

an
d
 C

ar
g
o

  
E

n
d

 o
f 

fi
sc

al
 y

ea
r.

 
 

 
P

A
P

E
R

  
 

2
 /

 5
 /

 D
E

S
T

R
O

Y
 

51



H
A

R
B

O
R

 A
N

D
 C

A
R

G
O

 R
E

C
O

R
D

S
 

R
ec

o
rd

 S
er

ie
s/

S
u

b
je

ct
 

D
es

cr
ip

ti
o

n
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
R

et
en

ti
o

n
 (

in
 y

ea
rs

) 

R
ec

o
rd

 S
er

ie
s 

O
w

n
er

 
 

F
o
ld

er
 C

lo
su

re
  

M
ed

ia
 T

y
p

e 
 

In
 D

ep
t 

/ 
R

ec
o
rd

s 
C

en
te

r 
/ 

F
in

a
l 

D
is

p
o

si
ti

o
n

  

 
 

 
 

C
ri

te
ri

a
 

 
o
f 

M
a
st

er
 R

ec
o
rd

 

 

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t 
to

 R
es

. 
N

o
. 
2
0

1
4
–
3

6
 

 
 

N
O

V
E

M
B

E
R

  
2
0
1

4
 

P
ag

e 
2

4
 o

f 
3
9
 

 3
0

8
0
 V

E
S

S
E

L
S

 -
 T

R
A

N
S

IE
N

T
 

F
il

es
 i

n
cl

u
d

e 
d

o
cu

m
en

ts
 r

el
at

ed
 t

o
 t

ra
n

si
en

t 
v
es

se
ls

. 

H
ar

b
o
r 

an
d
 C

ar
g
o

  
T

w
o

 y
ea

rs
 a

ft
er

 a
cc

o
u
n
t 

in
ac

ti
v
it

y
 .

 U
p
o
n
 a

cc
o
u
n
t 

in
ac

ti
v
it

y
. 

P
A

P
E

R
  

 
2

 /
 5

 /
 D

E
S

T
R

O
Y

 

  3
0

9
0
 A

D
M

IN
IS

T
R

A
T

IV
E

 S
T

U
D

IE
S

 A
N

D
 S

P
E

C
IA

L
 P

R
O

J
E

C
T

S
 

F
il

es
 c

o
n
ta

in
 d

o
cu

m
en

ts
 r

el
at

ed
 t

o
 m

aj
o

r 
ad

m
in

is
tr

at
iv

e 
st

u
d
ie

s 
a
n
d
 s

p
ec

ia
l 

m
an

ag
em

en
t 

p
ro

je
ct

s 

H
ar

b
o
r 

an
d
 C

ar
g
o

  
W

h
en

 s
u

p
er

se
d
ed

 o
r 

o
b
so

le
te

. 
 

P
A

P
E

R
  

 
2
 /

 1
3
 /

 D
E

S
T

R
O

Y
 

 
 

 
 

W
h

en
 s

u
p

er
se

d
ed

 o
r 

o
b
so

le
te

. 
 

E
L

E
C

T
R

O
N

IC
  

1
5
 /

 0
 /

 D
E

S
T

R
O

Y
 

52



L
IB

R
A

R
Y

 R
E

C
O

R
D

S
 

R
ec

o
rd

 S
er

ie
s/

S
u

b
je

ct
 

D
es

cr
ip

ti
o

n
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
R

et
en

ti
o

n
 (

in
 y

ea
rs

) 

R
ec

o
rd

 S
er

ie
s 

O
w

n
er

 
 

F
o
ld

er
 C

lo
su

re
  

M
ed

ia
 T

y
p

e 
 

In
 D

ep
t 

/ 
R

ec
o
rd

s 
C

en
te

r 
/ 

F
in

a
l 

D
is

p
o

si
ti

o
n

  

 
 

 
 

C
ri

te
ri

a
 

 
o
f 

M
a
st

er
 R

ec
o
rd

 

 

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t 
to

 R
es

. 
N

o
. 
2
0

1
4
–
3

6
 

 
 

N
O

V
E

M
B

E
R

  
2
0
1

4
 

P
ag

e 
2

5
 o

f 
3
9
 

4
0

0
0
 L

IB
R

A
R

Y
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

 -
 G

E
N

E
R

A
L

 

F
il

es
 c

o
n
ta

in
 g

en
er

al
 c

o
rr

es
p

o
n

d
en

ce
, 
p

u
b
li

c 
re

la
ti

o
n
s 

m
at

er
ia

l 
re

la
te

d
 t

o
 L

ib
ra

ry
 a

ct
iv

it
ie

s.
 N

O
T

E
: 

F
il

es
 a

n
d
 c

o
rr

es
p

o
n

d
en

ce
 r

el
at

in
g
 t

o
 t

h
e 

K
o

d
ia

k
 

P
u
b
li

c 
L

ib
ra

ry
 A

ss
o

ci
at

io
n

 a
re

 e
x

cl
u

d
ed

 f
ro

m
 t

h
is

 r
ec

o
rd

s 
sc

h
ed

u
le

, 
as

 t
h
ey

 a
re

 p
ri

v
at

e 
re

co
rd

s,
 n

o
t 

C
it

y
 r

ec
o
rd

s.
 

L
ib

ra
ry

 
 

 
E

n
d

 o
f 

ca
le

n
d

ar
 y

ea
r.

 
 

 
P

A
P

E
R

  
 

2
 /

 3
 /

 D
E

S
T

R
O

Y
 

E
n

d
 o

f 
ca

le
n

d
ar

 y
ea

r.
 

 
 

E
L

E
C

T
R

O
N

IC
  

5
 /

 0
 /

 D
E

S
T

R
O

Y
 

 4
0

0
5
 A

C
C

E
S

S
IO

N
 A

N
D

 D
IS

P
O

S
A

L
 R

E
C

O
R

D
S

 

F
il

es
 c

o
n
ta

in
 d

o
cu

m
en

ts
 r

el
at

ed
 t

o
 L

ib
ra

ry
 a

cc
es

si
o
n
s 

an
d
 m

ay
 i

n
cl

u
d
e 

d
at

e 
p
u
rc

h
as

ed
/a

m
o
u
n

t,
 p

u
b
li

sh
er

, 
cl

as
si

fi
ca

ti
o

n
 c

o
d

e,
 d

et
ai

le
d

 d
es

cr
ip

ti
o

n
s,

 

ar
ti

fa
ct

 c
ar

e 
d
at

a,
 e

tc
. 
N

O
T

E
: 

O
ff

ic
ia

l 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n
 i

s 
m

ai
n
ta

in
ed

 i
n
 t

h
e 

S
IR

S
I 

L
ib

ra
ry

 a
u
to

m
at

ed
 s

y
st

em
. 

L
ib

ra
ry

 
 

 
W

h
en

 s
u

p
er

se
d
ed

 o
r 

o
b
so

le
te

. 
 

E
L

E
C

T
R

O
N

IC
  

2
 /

 0
 /

 D
E

S
T

R
O

Y
 

 4
0

1
5
 A

ID
 A

N
D

 G
R

A
N

T
S

 A
P

P
L

IC
A

T
IO

N
S

 

F
il

es
 c

o
n
ta

in
 d

o
cu

m
en

ts
 r

el
at

ed
 t

o
 L

ib
ra

ry
 a

p
p
li

ca
ti

o
n
s 

fo
r 

v
ar

io
u
s 

g
ra

n
ts

 a
n
d
 a

id
. 

L
ib

ra
ry

 
 

 
U

p
o

n
 g

ra
n

t 
cl

o
se

o
u
t.

 
 

 
P

A
P

E
R

  
 

2
 /

 0
 /

 D
E

S
T

R
O

Y
 

 4
0

2
0
 C

IR
C

U
L

A
T

IO
N

 R
E

C
O

R
D

S
 -

 G
E

N
E

R
A

L
 

F
il

es
 c

o
n
ta

in
 d

o
cu

m
en

ts
 r

el
at

ed
 t

o
 c

ir
cu

la
ti

o
n
 m

an
ag

em
en

t.
 N

O
T

E
: 

O
ff

ic
ia

l 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n
 i

s 
m

ai
n
ta

in
ed

 i
n

 t
h

e 
S

IR
S

I 
L

ib
ra

ry
 a

u
to

m
at

ed
 s

y
st

em
. 

L
ib

ra
ry

 
 

 
E

n
d

 o
f 

ca
le

n
d

ar
 y

ea
r.

 
 

 
E

L
E

C
T

R
O

N
IC

  
2
 /

 0
 /

 D
E

S
T

R
O

Y
 

 4
0

2
2
 C

IR
C

U
L

A
T

IO
N

 R
E

C
O

R
D

S
 -

 I
N

T
E

R
L

IB
R

A
R

Y
 L

O
A

N
S

 

F
il

es
 c

o
n
ta

in
 d

o
cu

m
en

ts
 r

el
at

ed
 t
o

 p
at

ro
n

’s
 c

h
ec

k
-o

u
t 
o
f 

b
o
o
k
s,

 m
ag

a
zi

n
es

, 
ta

p
es

, 
et

c.
, 
fr

o
m

 a
n
o
th

er
 l
ib

ra
ry

. 
N

O
T

E
: 
O

ff
ic

ia
l 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n
 i
s 

m
ai

n
ta

in
ed

 

in
 t

h
e 

S
IR

S
I 

L
ib

ra
ry

 a
u

to
m

at
ed

 s
y
st

em
. 

 

L
ib

ra
ry

 
 

 
E

n
d

 o
f 

ca
le

n
d
ar

 y
ea

r.
 

 
 

E
L

E
C

T
R

O
N

IC
  

2
 /

 0
 /

 D
E

S
T

R
O

Y
 

 4
0

2
4
 C

IR
C

U
L

A
T

IO
N

 R
E

C
O

R
D

S
 -

 P
A

T
R

O
N

 F
IL

E
S

 

F
il

es
 c

o
n
ta

in
 d

o
cu

m
en

ts
 r

el
at

ed
 t

o
 a

p
p

li
ca

ti
o
n
s 

fo
r 

li
b
ra

ry
 c

ar
d
s.

 P
at

ro
n
 i

n
fo

rm
at

io
n
 i

s 
m

ai
n
ta

in
ed

 e
le

ct
ro

n
ic

al
ly

 i
n

 S
IR

S
I 

L
ib

ra
ry

 a
u

to
m

at
ed

 s
y
st

em
. 

 

L
ib

ra
ry

 
 

 
W

h
en

 s
u

p
er

se
d
ed

 o
r 

o
b
so

le
te

. 
 

P
A

P
E

R
  

 
2
 /

 0
 /

 D
E

S
T

R
O

Y
 

W
h

en
 s

u
p

er
se

d
ed

 o
r 

o
b
so

le
te

. 
 

E
L

E
C

T
R

O
N

IC
  

2
 /

 0
 /

 D
E

S
T

R
O

Y
 

 4
0

4
0
 S

T
A

T
E

 L
IB

R
A

R
Y

 R
E

P
O

R
T

S
 

F
il

es
 c

o
n
ta

in
 d

o
cu

m
en

ts
 r

el
at

ed
 t

o
 a

n
n

u
al

 s
ta

ti
st

ic
al

 r
ep

o
rt

s 
sh

o
w

in
g
 t

h
e 

h
o
u
rs

 o
f 

o
p
er

at
io

n
, 

v
o
lu

m
e 

o
f 

co
ll

ec
ti

o
n

, 
st

af
fi

n
g
 l

ev
el

s,
 n

u
m

b
er

 o
f 

it
em

s 

ci
rc

u
la

te
d
, 
b

u
d

g
et

, 
ex

p
en

d
it

u
re

s,
 e

tc
. 

L
ib

ra
ry

 
 

 
K

E
P

T
 P

E
R

M
A

N
E

N
T

L
Y

 
 

P
A

P
E

R
  

 
R

E
T

A
IN

E
D

 P
E

R
M

A
N

E
N

T
L

Y
  

 

53



L
IB

R
A

R
Y

 R
E

C
O

R
D

S
 

R
ec

o
rd

 S
er

ie
s/

S
u

b
je

ct
 

D
es

cr
ip

ti
o

n
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
R

et
en

ti
o

n
 (

in
 y

ea
rs

) 

R
ec

o
rd

 S
er

ie
s 

O
w

n
er

 
 

F
o
ld

er
 C

lo
su

re
  

M
ed

ia
 T

y
p

e 
 

In
 D

ep
t 

/ 
R

ec
o
rd

s 
C

en
te

r 
/ 

F
in

a
l 

D
is

p
o

si
ti

o
n

  

 
 

 
 

C
ri

te
ri

a
 

 
o
f 

M
a
st

er
 R

ec
o
rd

 

 

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t 
to

 R
es

. 
N

o
. 
2
0

1
4
–
3

6
 

 
 

N
O

V
E

M
B

E
R

  
2
0
1

4
 

P
ag

e 
2

6
 o

f 
3
9
 

4
0

4
5
 L

IB
R

A
R

Y
 P

E
R

S
O

N
N

E
L

 T
R

A
IN

IN
G

 F
IL

E
S

 

F
il

es
 c

o
n
ta

in
 d

o
cu

m
en

ts
 r

el
at

ed
 t

o
 t

ra
in

in
g
 a

n
d
 c

er
ti

fi
ca

te
s 

o
f 

L
ib

ra
ry

 p
er

so
n
n
el

. 

L
ib

ra
ry

 
 

 
U

p
o

n
 e

m
p

lo
y
ee

 s
ep

ar
at

io
n
. 

 
P

A
P

E
R

  
 

0
 /

 0
 /

 T
R

A
N

S
F

E
R

 T
O

 H
R

 

 4
0

5
0
 H

IS
T

O
R

IC
A

L
 F

IL
E

S
 

F
il

es
 c

o
n
ta

in
 d

o
cu

m
en

ts
 o

f 
h

is
to

ri
ca

l 
in

te
re

st
 t

o
 t

h
e 

C
it

y
. 

L
ib

ra
ry

 
 

 
K

E
P

T
 P

E
R

M
A

N
E

N
T

L
Y

 
 

P
A

P
E

R
  

 
R

E
T

A
IN

E
D

 P
E

R
M

A
N

E
N

T
L

Y
 

 

4
0

8
0
  

S
A

F
E

T
Y

 D
A

T
A

 S
H

E
E

T
S

 

F
il

es
 c

o
n
ta

in
 S

af
et

y
 D

at
a 

S
h

ee
ts

 (
S

D
S

) 
fo

r 
al

l 
h
az

ar
d
o
u
s 

m
at

er
ia

ls
 u

se
d
 i

n
 t

h
e 

d
ep

ar
tm

en
t 

o
r 

en
co

u
n
te

re
d

 a
t 

a 
jo

b
 s

it
e.

 

L
ib

ra
ry

 
 

 
W

h
en

 s
u

p
er

se
d
ed

 o
r 

o
b
so

le
te

 
 

P
A

P
E

R
  

 
2
 /

 2
8
 /

 D
E

S
T

R
O

Y
 

 
 

 
 

W
h

en
 s

u
p

er
se

d
ed

 o
r 

o
b
so

le
te

 
 

E
L

E
C

T
R

O
N

IC
  

3
0
 /

 0
 /

 D
E

S
T

R
O

Y

54



P
A

R
K

S
 A

N
D

 R
E

C
R

E
A

T
IO

N
 R

E
C

O
R

D
S

 
R

ec
o
rd

 S
er

ie
s/

S
u

b
je

ct
 

D
es

cr
ip

ti
o

n
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
R

et
en

ti
o

n
 (

in
 y

ea
rs

) 

R
ec

o
rd

 S
er

ie
s 

O
w

n
er

 
 

F
o
ld

er
 C

lo
su

re
  

M
ed

ia
 T

y
p

e 
 

In
 D

ep
t 

/ 
R

ec
o
rd

s 
C

en
te

r 
/ 

F
in

a
l 

D
is

p
o

si
ti

o
n

 

 
 

 
 

C
ri

te
ri

a
 

 
o
f 

M
a
st

er
 R

ec
o
rd

 

 

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t 
to

 R
es

. 
N

o
. 
2
0

1
4
–
3

6
 

 
 

N
O

V
E

M
B

E
R

  
2
0
1

4
 

P
ag

e 
2

7
 o

f 
3
9
 

5
0

0
0
 P

A
R

K
S

 A
N

D
 R

E
C

R
E

A
T

IO
N

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
 –

 G
E

N
E

R
A

L
 

F
il

es
 c

o
n
ta

in
 g

en
er

al
 i

n
fo

rm
at

io
n

 o
n

 p
ar

k
 a

n
d
 r

ec
re

at
io

n
 s

er
v
ic

es
. 

P
ar

k
s 

an
d
  

 
E

n
d

 o
f 

ca
le

n
d
ar

 y
ea

r.
 

 
 

P
A

P
E

R
  

 
2
 /

 3
 /

 D
E

S
T

R
O

Y
 

R
ec

re
at

io
n
 

 
E

n
d

 o
f 

ca
le

n
d

ar
 y

ea
r.

 
 

 
E

L
E

C
T

R
O

N
IC

  
5
 /

 0
 /

 D
E

S
T

R
O

Y
 

 5
0

0
5
 C

E
M

E
T

E
R

IE
S

 

F
il

es
 c

o
n
ta

in
 d

o
cu

m
en

ts
 r

el
at

ed
 t

o
 t

h
e 

m
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 o

f 
C

it
y
 c

em
et

er
ie

s.
 

P
ar

k
s 

an
d
  

 
K

E
P

T
 P

E
R

M
A

N
E

N
T

L
Y

 
 

P
A

P
E

R
  

R
E

T
A

IN
E

D
 P

E
R

M
A

N
E

N
T

L
Y

 

R
ec

re
at

io
n
 

 5
0

1
0
 P

A
R

K
 P

L
A

N
N

IN
G

 F
IL

E
S

 

F
il

es
 c

o
n
ta

in
 d

o
cu

m
en

ts
 r

el
at

ed
 t

o
 t

h
e 

d
ev

el
o
p
m

en
t 

o
f 

n
ew

 p
ar

k
s.

 

P
ar

k
s 

an
d
  

 
K

E
P

T
 P

E
R

M
A

N
E

N
T

L
Y

 

R
ec

re
at

io
n
  

 
W

h
en

 s
u

p
er

se
d
ed

 o
r 

o
b
so

le
te

. 
 

P
A

P
E

R
  

R
E

T
A

IN
E

D
 P

E
R

M
A

N
E

N
T

L
Y

 5
 /

 0
 /

 D
E

S
T

R
O

Y
 

 5
0

3
0
 R

E
C

R
E

A
T

IO
N

 F
A

C
IL

IT
Y

 R
E

C
O

R
D

S
 

F
il

es
 c

o
n
ta

in
 d

o
cu

m
en

ts
 r

el
at

ed
 t

o
 r

ec
re

at
io

n
 f

ac
il

it
ie

s 
m

ai
n
te

n
an

ce
, 

co
m

p
li

an
ce

 a
n
d
 m

o
n
it

o
ri

n
g
 o

f 
m

u
n

ic
ip

al
 f

ac
il

it
ie

s,
 i

n
cl

u
d
in

g
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
 

re
cr

ea
ti

o
n
 b

u
il

d
in

g
s,

 p
o

o
ls

, 
ic

e 
sk

at
in

g
 r

in
k
s,

 a
re

n
as

, 
an

d
 a

th
le

ti
c 

fi
el

d
s.

 F
il

es
 c

o
n
ta

in
 i

n
sp

ec
ti

o
n
 c

er
ti

fi
ca

ti
o

n
s,

 u
se

 p
er

m
it

s,
 f

ac
il

it
y
 a

p
p
li

ca
ti

o
n
s,

 a
n
d

 

li
ce

n
se

s.
 

P
ar

k
s 

an
d
  

 
E

n
d

 o
f 

ca
le

n
d
ar

 y
ea

r.
 

 
 

P
A

P
E

R
  

 
2
 /

 8
 /

 D
E

S
T

R
O

Y
 

R
ec

re
at

io
n
 

 5
0

3
5
 M

A
T

E
R

IA
L

 S
A

F
E

T
Y

 D
A

T
A

 S
H

E
E

T
S

 

F
il

es
 c

o
n
ta

in
 M

at
er

ia
l 

S
af

et
y
 D

at
a 

S
h

ee
ts

 (
M

S
D

S
) 

fo
r 

al
l 

h
az

ar
d
o
u
s 

m
at

er
ia

ls
 u

se
d
 i

n
 t

h
e 

d
ep

ar
tm

en
t 

o
r 

en
co

u
n

te
re

d
 a

t 
a 

jo
b

 s
it

e.
 

P
ar

k
s 

an
d
  

 
E

n
d

 o
f 

ca
le

n
d

ar
 y

ea
rW

h
en

 s
u
p
er

se
d
ed

 o
r 

o
b
so

le
te

. 
 

P
A

P
E

R
  

 
2

 /
 2

8
 /

 D
E

S
T

R
O

Y
 

R
ec

re
at

io
n
 

 
W

h
en

 s
u

p
er

se
d
ed

 o
r 

o
b
so

le
te

 
 

 
 

 
E

L
E

C
T

R
O

N
IC

   
3

0
 /

 0
 /

 D
E

S
T

R
O

Y
 

 5
0

4
0
 R

E
C

R
E

A
T

IO
N

 P
R

O
G

R
A

M
 R

E
C

O
R

D
S

 

F
il

es
 c

o
n
ta

in
 d

o
cu

m
en

ts
 r

el
at

ed
 t

o
 p

ro
g
ra

m
s 

an
d
 a

ct
iv

it
ie

s 
sp

o
n
so

re
d
 o

r 
d
ev

el
o
p
ed

 b
y
 t

h
e 

P
ar

k
s 

&
 R

ec
re

at
io

n
 D

ep
ar

tm
en

t.
 I

n
cl

u
d

ed
 a

re
 s

p
o

rt
s 

p
ro

g
ra

m
s,

 a
rt

s,
 c

h
ar

it
ab

le
 e

v
en

ts
, 
d

ay
 c

am
p
s,

 l
u
n
ch

eo
n
s,

 a
n
d
 p

ic
n
ic

s.
 D

o
cu

m
en

ts
 m

a
y
 c

o
n
si

st
 o

f 
p
la

y
er

 r
o

st
er

s,
 s

p
o

n
so

r 
fo

rm
s,

 p
ra

ct
ic

e 
n
o

ti
ce

s,
 

sc
h
ed

u
le

s,
 t

o
u

rn
am

en
t 

se
ed

in
g
s,

 p
er

m
is

si
o
n
 s

li
p
s,

 d
ro

p
 o

u
t 

fo
rm

s,
 w

o
rk

er
 l

is
ts

, 
b
ro

ch
u
re

s,
 f

ly
er

s,
 a

n
d

 c
o

rr
es

p
o
n

d
en

ce
. 

P
ar

k
s 

an
d
  

 
E

n
d

 o
f 

ca
le

n
d
ar

 y
ea

r.
 

 
 

P
A

P
E

R
  

 
2
 /

 0
 /

 D
E

S
T

R
O

Y
 

R
ec

re
at

io
n
 

 
E

n
d

 o
f 

ca
le

n
d
ar

 y
ea

r.
 

 
 

E
L

E
C

T
R

O
N

IC
  

2
 /

 0
 /

 D
E

S
T

R
O

Y
 

 

55



P
A

R
K

S
 A

N
D

 R
E

C
R

E
A

T
IO

N
 R

E
C

O
R

D
S

 
R

ec
o
rd

 S
er

ie
s/

S
u

b
je

ct
 

D
es

cr
ip

ti
o

n
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
R

et
en

ti
o

n
 (

in
 y

ea
rs

) 

R
ec

o
rd

 S
er

ie
s 

O
w

n
er

 
 

F
o
ld

er
 C

lo
su

re
  

M
ed

ia
 T

y
p

e 
 

In
 D

ep
t 

/ 
R

ec
o
rd

s 
C

en
te

r 
/ 

F
in

a
l 

D
is

p
o

si
ti

o
n

 

 
 

 
 

C
ri

te
ri

a
 

 
o
f 

M
a
st

er
 R

ec
o
rd

 

 

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t 
to

 R
es

. 
N

o
. 
2
0

1
4
–
3

6
 

 
 

N
O

V
E

M
B

E
R

  
2
0
1

4
 

P
ag

e 
2

8
 o

f 
3
9
 

5
0

5
0
 P

A
R

K
S

 A
N

D
 R

E
C

R
E

A
T

IO
N

 P
E

R
S

O
N

N
E

L
T

R
A

IN
IN

G
 F

IL
E

S
 

F
il

es
 c

o
n
ta

in
 d

o
cu

m
en

ts
 r

el
at

ed
 t

o
 t

ra
in

in
g
 a

n
d
 c

er
ti

fi
ca

te
s 

o
f 

P
ar

k
s 

an
d
 R

ec
re

at
io

n
 E

m
p
lo

y
ee

s.
 

P
ar

k
s 

an
d
  

 
U

p
o

n
 e

m
p

lo
y
ee

 s
ep

ar
at

io
n
. 

 
P

A
P

E
R

  
0
 /

 0
 /

 T
R

A
N

S
F

E
R

 T
O

 H
R

 

R
ec

re
at

io
n
 

56



P
O

L
IC

E
 D

E
P

A
R

T
M

E
N

T
 R

E
C

O
R

D
S

 
R

ec
o
rd

 S
er

ie
s/

S
u

b
je

ct
 

D
es

cr
ip

ti
o

n
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
R

et
en

ti
o

n
 (

in
 y

ea
rs

) 

R
ec

o
rd

 S
er

ie
s 

O
w

n
er

 
 

F
o
ld

er
 C

lo
su

re
  

M
ed

ia
 T

y
p

e 
 

In
 D

ep
t 

/ 
R

ec
o
rd

s 
C

en
te

r 
/ 

F
in

a
l 

D
is

p
o

si
ti

o
n

  

 
 

 
 

C
ri

te
ri

a
 

 
o
f 

M
a
st

er
 R

ec
o
rd

 

 

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t 
to

 R
es

. 
N

o
. 
2
0

1
4
–
3

6
 

 
 

N
O

V
E

M
B

E
R

  
2
0
1

4
 

P
ag

e 
2

9
 o

f 
3
9
 

6
0

0
0
 P

O
L

IC
E

 R
E

C
O

R
D

S
 -

 G
E

N
E

R
A

L
 

F
il

es
 c

o
n
ta

in
 g

en
er

al
 c

o
rr

es
p

o
n

d
en

ce
 r

el
at

ed
 t

o
 p

o
li

ce
 s

er
v
ic

es
, 

in
cl

u
d
in

g
 h

o
m

e 
an

d
 b

u
si

n
es

s 
se

cu
ri

ty
 c

h
ec

k
s.

 

P
o
li

ce
 

 
 

E
n

d
 o

f 
ca

le
n

d
ar

 y
ea

r.
 

 
 

P
A

P
E

R
  

 
2
 /

 3
 /

 D
E

S
T

R
O

Y
 

E
n

d
 o

f 
ca

le
n

d
ar

 y
ea

r.
 

 
 

E
L

E
C

T
R

O
N

IC
  

5
 /

 0
 /

 D
E

S
T

R
O

Y
 

 6
0

0
2
 A

D
M

IN
IS

T
R

A
T

IV
E

 S
T

U
D

IE
S

 A
N

D
 S

P
E

C
IA

L
 P

R
O

J
E

C
T

S
 

F
il

es
 c

o
n
ta

in
 d

o
cu

m
en

ts
 r

el
at

ed
 t

o
 m

aj
o

r 
ad

m
in

is
tr

at
iv

e 
st

u
d
ie

s 
an

d
 s

p
ec

ia
l 

m
an

ag
em

e
n
t 

p
ro

je
ct

. 

P
o
li

ce
 

 
W

h
en

 s
u

p
er

se
d
ed

 o
r 

o
b
so

le
te

. 
 

 
P

A
P

E
R

  
 

2
 /

 1
3
 /

 D
E

S
T

R
O

Y
 

W
h

en
 s

u
p

er
se

d
ed

 o
r 

o
b
so

le
te

. 
 

 
E

L
E

C
T

R
O

N
IC

  
1
5
 /

 0
 /

 D
E

S
T

R
O

Y
 

 
6

0
0
5
 A

N
IM

A
L

 C
O

N
T

R
O

L
 

F
il

es
 c

o
n
ta

in
 d

o
cu

m
en

ts
 r

el
at

ed
 t

o
 l

ic
en

se
s,

 d
es

cr
ip

ti
o
n

 o
f 

an
im

al
, 

n
o
ti

fi
ca

ti
o
n
 t

o
 o

w
n
er

, 
ce

rt
if

ic
at

io
n

 o
f 

o
w

n
er

sh
ip

, 
o

w
n

er
 c

la
im

s,
 r

el
ea

se
 o

f 
an

im
al

 

d
at

a,
. 

P
o
li

ce
 

 
 

E
n

d
 o

f 
ca

le
n

d
ar

 y
ea

r.
 

 
 

P
A

P
E

R
  

 
3
 1

 /
 0

 /
 D

E
S

T
R

O
Y

 

 6
0

0
6
 A

N
IM

A
L

 C
O

N
T

R
O

L
 

F
il

es
 c

o
n
ta

in
 d

o
cu

m
en

ts
 r

el
at

ed
 t

o
 l

ic
en

se
s 

an
d
 o

w
n
er

 o
f 

an
im

al
. 

  

P
o
li

ce
 

 
 

E
n

d
 o

f 
ca

le
n

d
ar

 y
ea

r.
 

 
 

E
L

E
C

T
R

O
N

IC
  

4
 /

 0
 /

 D
E

S
T

R
O

Y
 

 6
0

1
0
 R

E
C

E
IP

T
S

 

F
il

es
 c

o
n
ta

in
 b

ai
l 

an
d

 o
th

er
 r

ec
ei

p
ts

, 
d
ep

o
si

t 
b
o
o
k
s,

 a
n
d
 r

el
at

ed
 d

o
cu

m
en

ts
. 

P
o
li

ce
 

 
 

E
n

d
 o

f 
ca

le
n

d
ar

 y
ea

r 
 

 
P

A
P

E
R

  
 

1
 2

 /
 0

 /
 D

E
S

T
R

O
Y

 

 

6
0

1
7
 C

IT
A

T
IO

N
S

 

F
il

es
 c

o
n
ta

in
 d

o
cu

m
en

ts
 r

el
at

ed
 t

o
 p

ar
k
in

g
 c

it
at

io
n
s 

is
su

ed
, 

ac
ti

o
n
 t

ak
en

, 
d
is

p
o
si

ti
o
n
, 

re
ce

ip
t 

an
d
 c

o
rr

es
p

o
n
d

en
ce

. 

P
o
li

ce
 

 
 

E
n

d
 o

f 
ca

le
n

d
ar

 y
ea

r 
U

p
o
n
 c

as
e 

cl
o
su

re
. 
 

 
P

A
P

E
R

  
 

1
 /

 0
 /

 D
E

S
T

R
O

Y
 

 6
0

2
5
 C

O
N

F
ID

E
N

T
IA

L
 I

N
F

O
R

M
A

N
T

 F
IL

E
S

 

F
il

es
 c

o
n
ta

in
 d

o
cu

m
en

ts
 r

el
at

ed
 t

o
 p

o
li

ce
 i

n
fo

rm
an

ts
. 

 

P
o
li

ce
 

 
 

W
h

en
 i

n
fo

rm
an

t 
b
ec

o
m

es
 

 
P

A
P

E
R

  
 

0
 5

 /
 0

 /
 D

E
S

T
R

O
Y

 a
t 

K
P

D
 

 
 

 
 

  
 i

n
ac

ti
v
e 

o
r 

u
p
o
n
 i

n
ac

ti
v
it

y
. 

  

57



P
O

L
IC

E
 D

E
P

A
R

T
M

E
N

T
 R

E
C

O
R

D
S

 
R

ec
o
rd

 S
er

ie
s/

S
u

b
je

ct
 

D
es

cr
ip

ti
o

n
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
R

et
en

ti
o

n
 (

in
 y

ea
rs

) 

R
ec

o
rd

 S
er

ie
s 

O
w

n
er

 
 

F
o
ld

er
 C

lo
su

re
  

M
ed

ia
 T

y
p

e 
 

In
 D

ep
t 

/ 
R

ec
o
rd

s 
C

en
te

r 
/ 

F
in

a
l 

D
is

p
o

si
ti

o
n

  

 
 

 
 

C
ri

te
ri

a
 

 
o
f 

M
a
st

er
 R

ec
o
rd

 

 

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t 
to

 R
es

. 
N

o
. 
2
0

1
4
–
3

6
 

 
 

N
O

V
E

M
B

E
R

  
2
0
1

4
 

P
ag

e 
3

0
 o

f 
3
9
 

6
0

3
0
 D

IS
P

A
T

C
H

 

F
il

es
 c

o
n
ta

in
 d

o
cu

m
en

ts
 r

el
at

ed
 t

o
 d

ai
ly

 r
ec

o
rd

in
g
s 

o
f 

al
l 

in
co

m
in

g
/o

u
tg

o
in

g
 c

al
ls

 r
ec

ei
v
ed

 b
y
 d

is
p
at

ch
er

s,
 r

ad
io

 l
o

g
s,

 s
ta

ti
o

n
 l

o
g
s,

 d
is

p
at

ch
er

 

n
o
te

b
o
o
k
s.

 

P
o
li

ce
 

 
 

E
n

d
 o

f 
ca

le
n

d
ar

 y
ea

r 
U

p
o
n
 c

o
m

p
le

ti
o
n
 o

f 
lo

g
 o

r 
n
o
te

b
o
o
k
. 

P
A

P
E

R
  

 
1

 /
 2

 /
 D

E
S

T
R

O
Y

 

E
n

d
 o

f 
ca

le
n

d
ar

 y
ea

r.
U

p
o
n
 c

o
m

p
le

ti
o
n
 o

f 
lo

g
 o

r 
n
o
te

b
o
o
k

 
E

L
E

C
T

R
O

N
IC

  
3

 /
 0

 D
E

S
T

R
O

Y
 

 
 

6
0

3
5
 E

Q
U

IP
M

E
N

T
/S

U
P

P
L

Y
 I

N
V

E
N

T
O

R
Y

 

F
il

es
 c

o
n
ta

in
 d

o
cu

m
en

ts
 r

el
at

ed
 t

o
 v

ar
io

u
s 

eq
u
ip

m
en

t,
 s

u
ch

 a
s 

am
m

u
n
it

io
n
, 

w
ea

p
o
n
s,

 d
re

ss
 u

n
if

o
rm

s,
 e

tc
. 

P
o
li

ce
 

 
 

W
h

en
 s

u
p

er
se

d
ed

 o
r 

o
b
so

le
te

. 
 

P
A

P
E

R
  

 
0
 /

 0
 /

 D
E

S
T

R
O

Y
 

W
h

en
 s

u
p

er
se

d
ed

 o
r 

o
b
so

le
te

. 
 

E
L

E
C

T
R

O
N

IC
  

0
 /

 0
 /

 D
E

S
T

R
O

Y
 

 6
0

3
7
 M

A
T

E
R

IA
L

 S
A

F
E

T
Y

 D
A

T
A

 S
H

E
E

T
S

 

F
il

es
 c

o
n
ta

in
 M

at
er

ia
l 

S
af

et
y
 D

at
a 

sh
ee

ts
 f

o
r 

al
l 

h
az

ar
d
o
u
s 

m
at

er
ia

ls
 h

an
d
le

d
 b

y
 o

r 
st

o
re

d
 i

n
 t

h
e 

d
ep

ar
tm

en
t.
 

P
o
li

ce
 

 
 

E
n

d
 o

f 
ca

le
n

d
ar

 y
ea

r 
W

h
en

 s
u
p
er

se
d
ed

 o
r 

o
b
so

le
te

. 
 

P
A

P
E

R
  

 
2

 /
 2

8
 /

 D
E

S
T

R
O

Y
 

 
6

0
4
0
 F

IE
L

D
 I

N
T

E
R

V
IE

W
 C

A
R

D
S

 

F
il

es
 c

o
n
ta

in
 d

o
cu

m
en

ts
 r

el
at

ed
 t

o
 n

am
e 

an
d
 i

d
en

ti
fi

er
 d

at
a 

o
f 

in
te

rv
ie

w
ee

 s
u
ch

 a
s 

h
ei

g
h
t,

 w
ei

g
h
t,

 t
at

to
o

s,
 s

ca
rs

, 
et

c.
 

P
o
li

ce
 

 
 

E
n

d
 o

f 
ca

le
n

d
ar

 y
ea

r.
 

 
 

P
A

P
E

R
  

 
0
 /

 0
 /

 S
C

A
N

, 
D

E
S

T
R

O
Y

 P
A

P
E

R
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

E
L

E
C

T
R

O
N

IC
  

R
E

T
A

IN
E

D
 P

E
R

M
A

N
E

N
T

L
Y

  
 

 6
0

5
0
 A

D
M

IN
IS

T
R

A
T

IV
E

 I
N

V
E

S
T

IG
A

T
IO

N
S

 

F
il

es
 c

o
n
ta

in
 d

o
cu

m
en

ts
 r

el
at

ed
 t

o
 i

n
v
es

ti
g
at

io
n
s 

o
f 

co
m

p
la

in
ts

 o
f 

al
le

g
ed

 o
ff

ic
er

 m
is

co
n
d
u
ct

. 
M

ay
 i

n
cl

u
d
e 

re
p

o
rt

s,
 c

o
rr

es
p

o
n
d

en
ce

, 
st

at
em

en
ts

, 

in
v
es

ti
g
at

io
n

 d
o

cu
m

en
ta

ti
o
n

, 
fi

n
d

in
g
s,

 a
n
d
 d

is
p
o
si

ti
o
n
. 

P
o
li

ce
 

 
 

U
p

o
n

 e
m

p
lo

y
ee

 s
ep

ar
at

io
n
. 

 
P

A
P

E
R

  
 

2
 6

 /
 4

 0
 /

 D
E

S
T

R
O

Y
 a

t 
K

P
D

 

 6
0

6
0
 J

A
IL

 R
E

C
O

R
D

S
 

F
il

es
 c

o
n
ta

in
 d

o
cu

m
en

ts
 r

el
at

ed
 t

o
 i

n
m

at
e 

h
ea

lt
h
 s

cr
ee

n
in

g
 r

ep
o
rt

s,
 m

ed
ic

al
 t

re
at

m
en

t,
 d

is
ci

p
li

n
e 

re
p

o
rt

s,
 c

ri
m

in
al

 r
em

an
d

, 
IC

E
 r

ep
o

rt
s,

 p
ri

so
n

er
 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n
 c

ar
d

s,
 a

n
d

 c
u
rr

en
cy

 l
ed

g
er

s.
 

P
o
li

ce
Ja

il
  

 
U

p
o

n
 d

ea
th

, 
d
ep

o
rt

at
io

n
  

 
P

A
P

E
R

  
 

0
 /

 0
 /

 D
E

S
T

R
O

Y
 

 
 

 
 

  
 o

r 
n

o
 c

o
n
ta

ct
 a

ft
er

 1
0
 y

ea
rs

. 
 

E
L

E
C

T
R

O
N

IC
  

0
 /

 0
 /

 D
E

S
T

R
O

Y
 

  

58



P
O

L
IC

E
 D

E
P

A
R

T
M

E
N

T
 R

E
C

O
R

D
S

 
R

ec
o
rd

 S
er

ie
s/

S
u

b
je

ct
 

D
es

cr
ip

ti
o

n
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
R

et
en

ti
o

n
 (

in
 y

ea
rs

) 

R
ec

o
rd

 S
er

ie
s 

O
w

n
er

 
 

F
o
ld

er
 C

lo
su

re
  

M
ed

ia
 T

y
p

e 
 

In
 D

ep
t 

/ 
R

ec
o
rd

s 
C

en
te

r 
/ 

F
in

a
l 

D
is

p
o

si
ti

o
n

  

 
 

 
 

C
ri

te
ri

a
 

 
o
f 

M
a
st

er
 R

ec
o
rd

 

 

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t 
to

 R
es

. 
N

o
. 
2
0

1
4
–
3

6
 

 
 

N
O

V
E

M
B

E
R

  
2
0
1

4
 

P
ag

e 
3

1
 o

f 
3
9
 

6
0

6
2
 J

A
IL

 A
C

T
IV

IT
Y

 L
O

G
S

 

F
il

es
 c

o
n
ta

in
 l

o
g
s 

o
f 

ac
ti

v
it

ie
s 

in
v
o

lv
in

g
 j

ai
l 

in
m

at
es

. 

P
o
li

ce
Ja

il
  

 
E

n
d

 o
f 

ca
le

n
d

ar
 y

ea
r 

W
h
en

 s
u
p
er

se
d
ed

 o
r 

o
b
so

le
te

. 
 

P
A

P
E

R
  

 
1

0
 /

 0
 /

 D
E

S
T

R
O

Y
 

E
n

d
 o

f 
ca

le
n

d
ar

 y
ea

r.
 

 
 

 
 

 
E

L
E

C
T

R
O

N
IC

  
1

0
 /

 0
 /

 D
E

S
T

R
O

Y
 

 

6
0

6
3
 J

A
IL

 L
O

G
S

—
O

T
H

E
R

 

F
il

es
 c

o
n
ta

in
 l

o
g
s 

o
f 

cl
o
th

in
g
 d

is
tr

ib
u
ti

o
n
, 

v
is

it
o
rs

, 
co

n
tr

ab
an

d
, 
h
az

ar
d
o
u
s 

it
em

s,
 e

tc
. 

P
o
li

ce
Ja

il
  

 
E

n
d

 o
f 

ca
le

n
d
ar

 y
ea

r.
 

 
 

P
A

P
E

R
  

 
2
 1

 /
 0

 /
 D

E
S

T
R

O
Y

 

E
n

d
 o

f 
ca

le
n

d
ar

 y
ea

r.
 

 
 

E
L

E
C

T
R

O
N

IC
  

2
 /

 0
 /

 D
E

S
T

R
O

Y
 

 

6
0

7
0
 L

IC
E

N
S

E
S

 -
 C

H
A

U
F

F
E

U
R

 

F
il

es
 c

o
n
ta

in
 d

o
cu

m
en

ts
 r

el
at

ed
 t

o
 a

p
p

li
ca

ti
o
n
, 

co
p
y
 o

f 
li

ce
n
se

 i
ss

u
ed

, 
fi

n
g
er

p
ri

n
ti

n
g
 r

ec
o
rd

, 
an

d
 c

o
rr

es
p

o
n

d
en

ce
. 

P
o
li

ce
 

 
 

U
p

o
n

 p
er

m
it

 e
x
p
ir

y
 o

r 
ca

n
ce

ll
at

io
n
.E

n
d
 o

f 
ca

le
n
d
ar

 y
ea

r.
  

 
P

A
P

E
R

  
 

2
 /

 0
 /

 D
E

S
T

R
O

Y
 

 

6
0

7
5
 L

IC
E

N
S

E
S

 &
 P

E
R

M
IT

S
 -

 O
T

H
E

R
 

F
il

es
 c

o
n
ta

in
 d

o
cu

m
en

ts
 r

el
at

ed
 t

o
 a

p
p

li
ca

ti
o
n
, 

co
p
y
 o

f 
li

ce
n
se

 i
ss

u
ed

, 
fi

n
g
er

p
ri

n
ti

n
g
 r

ec
o
rd

 (
if

 r
eq

u
ir

ed
),

 a
n
d

 c
o

rr
es

p
o

n
d
en

ce
. 

M
ay

 i
n
cl

u
d
e 

ca
te

ri
n

g
 

p
er

m
it

s,
 p

ri
v
at

e 
d

et
ec

ti
v
e 

p
er

m
it

s,
 e

tc
. 

P
o
li

ce
 

 
 

E
n

d
 o

f 
ca

le
n

d
ar

 y
ea

r.
 

 
 

P
A

P
E

R
  

 
2
 /

 0
 /

 D
E

S
T

R
O

Y
 

 6
0

7
7
 L

IC
E

N
S

E
S

 -
 F

O
R

-H
IR

E
 D

IS
P

A
T

C
H

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

 

F
il

es
 c

o
n
ta

in
 d

o
cu

m
en

ts
 r

el
at

ed
 t

o
 p

er
m

it
s,

 c
o
p
y
 o

f 
d
is

p
at

ch
 r

u
le

s,
 h

o
u
rs

 o
f 

o
p
er

at
io

n
s,

 c
h
au

ff
eu

r’
s 

li
ce

n
se

 o
r 

fi
n

g
er

p
ri

n
t 

c
ar

d
 o

f 
o

w
n
er

s.
 

P
o
li

ce
 

 
 

U
p

o
n

 p
er

m
it

 e
x
p
ir

y
 o

r 
ca

n
ce

ll
at

io
n

. 
P

A
P

E
R

  
 

2
 /

 0
 /

 D
E

S
T

R
O

Y
 

 

6
0

8
0
 P

O
L

IC
E

 P
E

R
S

O
N

N
E

L
 -

 M
E

D
IC

A
L

 F
IL

E
S

 

F
il

es
 c

o
n
ta

in
 d

o
cu

m
en

ts
 r

el
at

ed
 t

o
 m

ed
ic

al
 f

o
rm

s,
 p

sy
ch

o
lo

g
ic

al
 e

v
al

u
at

io
n
s.

 

P
o
li

ce
 

 
 

U
p

o
n

 e
m

p
lo

y
ee

  
 

 
P

A
P

E
R

  
 

0
 /

 0
 /

 T
R

A
N

S
F

E
R

 T
O

 H
R

 

 
 

 
 

  
  
se

p
ar

at
io

n
. 

 6
0

8
2
 P

O
L

IC
E

 P
E

R
S

O
N

N
E

L
 -

 P
E

R
S

O
N

N
E

L
 F

IL
E

S
 

F
il

es
 c

o
n
ta

in
 d

o
cu

m
en

ts
 r

el
at

ed
 t

o
 o

at
h

 o
f 

o
ff

ic
e,

 l
aw

 e
n
fo

rc
em

en
t 

co
d
e 

o
f 

et
h
ic

s,
 e

m
p
lo

y
ee

 s
ig

n
-i

n
 f

o
rm

, 
p

ic
tu

re
, 

b
ad

g
e 

an
d

 p
h
o

to
, 
le

tt
er

 o
f 

re
si

g
n
at

io
n
, 
d

ru
g
 t

es
t 

co
n
se

n
t,

 P
o
li

ce
 A

ca
d
em

y
 c

o
rr

es
p
o
n
d
en

ce
, 

b
ac

k
g
ro

u
n
d
 c

h
ec

k
s,

 e
tc

. 

P
o
li

ce
 

 
 

U
p

o
n

 e
m

p
lo

y
ee

  
 

 
P

A
P

E
R

  
 

0
 /

 0
 /

 T
R

A
N

S
F

E
R

 T
O

 H
R

 

  
  
se

p
ar

at
io

n
. 

 

59



P
O

L
IC

E
 D

E
P

A
R

T
M

E
N

T
 R

E
C

O
R

D
S

 
R

ec
o
rd

 S
er

ie
s/

S
u

b
je

ct
 

D
es

cr
ip

ti
o

n
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
R

et
en

ti
o

n
 (

in
 y

ea
rs

) 

R
ec

o
rd

 S
er

ie
s 

O
w

n
er

 
 

F
o
ld

er
 C

lo
su

re
  

M
ed

ia
 T

y
p

e 
 

In
 D

ep
t 

/ 
R

ec
o
rd

s 
C

en
te

r 
/ 

F
in

a
l 

D
is

p
o

si
ti

o
n

  

 
 

 
 

C
ri

te
ri

a
 

 
o
f 

M
a
st

er
 R

ec
o
rd

 

 

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t 
to

 R
es

. 
N

o
. 
2
0

1
4
–
3

6
 

 
 

N
O

V
E

M
B

E
R

  
2
0
1

4
 

P
ag

e 
3

2
 o

f 
3
9
 

6
0

9
0
 P

O
L

IC
E

 I
N

V
E

S
T

IG
A

T
IV

E
 F

IL
E

S
 

F
il

es
 c

o
n
ta

in
 d

o
cu

m
en

ts
 r

el
at

ed
 t

o
 a

ll
 c

ri
m

es
 a

n
d
 c

o
m

p
la

in
ts

 i
n
v
es

ti
g
at

ed
 b

y
 t

h
e 

P
o
li

ce
 D

ep
ar

tm
en

t,
 i

n
cl

u
d
in

g
 r

ep
o

rt
s,

 f
o
ll

o
w

 u
p

, 
p
ro

p
er

ty
 r

ec
o
rd

s;
 

ar
re

st
, 

co
u
rt

, 
p

ro
ce

ss
in

g
, 
d

is
p

o
si

ti
o

n
, 
co

n
se

n
t 

to
 s

ea
rc

h
 d

o
cu

m
en

ts
, 

w
it

n
es

s/
M

ir
an

d
a 

ri
g
h
ts

 s
ta

te
m

en
ts

, 
m

o
to

r 
v
eh

ic
le

 a
cc

id
en

ts
. 

P
o
li

ce
 

 
 

U
p

o
n

 c
as

e 
cl

o
su

re
. 

 
 

P
A

P
E

R
  

 
1
 2

 /
 0

 /
 S

C
A

N
, 

D
E

S
T

R
O

Y
 P

A
P

E
R

 

 6
0

9
1
 P

O
L

IC
E

 I
N

V
E

S
T

IG
A

T
IV

E
 F

IL
E

S
 

F
il

es
 c

o
n
ta

in
 d

o
cu

m
en

ts
 r

el
at

ed
 t

o
 a

ll
 c

ri
m

es
 a

n
d
 c

o
m

p
la

in
ts

 i
n
v
es

ti
g
at

ed
 b

y
 t

h
e 

P
o
li

ce
 D

ep
ar

tm
en

t,
 i

n
cl

u
d
in

g
 r

ep
o

rt
s,

 f
o
ll

o
w

 u
p

, 
p
ro

p
er

ty
 r

ec
o
rd

s;
 

ar
re

st
, 

co
u
rt

, 
p

ro
ce

ss
in

g
, 
d

is
p

o
si

ti
o

n
, 
co

n
se

n
t 

to
 s

ea
rc

h
 d

o
cu

m
en

ts
, 

w
it

n
es

s/
M

ir
an

d
a 

ri
g
h
ts

 s
ta

te
m

en
ts

, 
m

o
to

r 
v
eh

ic
le

 a
cc

id
en

ts
. 

P
o
li

ce
 

 
 

U
p

o
n

 c
as

e 
cl

o
su

re
. 

 
 

E
L

E
C

T
R

O
N

IC
  

9
9
 /

 0
 /

 D
E

S
T

R
O

Y
 

    

60



P
U

B
L

IC
 W

O
R

K
S

 R
E

C
O

R
D

S
 

R
ec

o
rd

 S
er

ie
s/

S
u

b
je

ct
 

D
es

cr
ip

ti
o

n
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
R

et
en

ti
o

n
 (

in
 y

ea
rs

) 

R
ec

o
rd

 S
er

ie
s 

O
w

n
er

 
 

F
o
ld

er
 C

lo
su

re
  

M
ed

ia
 T

y
p

e 
 

In
 D

ep
t 

/ 
R

ec
o
rd

s 
C

en
te

r 
/ 

F
in

a
l 

D
is

p
o

si
ti

o
n

  

 
 

 
 

C
ri

te
ri

a
 

 
o
f 

M
a
st

er
 R

ec
o
rd

 

 

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t 
to

 R
es

. 
N

o
. 
2
0

1
4
–
3

6
 

 
 

N
O

V
E

M
B

E
R

  
2
0
1

4
 

P
ag

e 
3

3
 o

f 
3
9
 

7
0

0
0
 P

U
B

L
IC

 W
O

R
K

S
 –

 G
E

N
E

R
A

L
 

F
il

es
 c

o
n
ta

in
 g

en
er

al
 c

o
rr

es
p

o
n

d
en

ce
 r

el
at

ed
 t

o
 p

u
b
li

c 
w

o
rk

s 
ac

ti
v
it

ie
s.

 

P
u
b
li

c 
W

o
rk

s 
 

E
n

d
 o

f 
ca

le
n

d
ar

 y
ea

r.
 

 
 

P
A

P
E

R
  

 
2
 /

 3
 /

 D
E

S
T

R
O

Y
 

E
n

d
 o

f 
ca

le
n

d
ar

 y
ea

r.
 

 
 

E
L

E
C

T
R

O
N

IC
  

5
 /

 0
 /

 D
E

S
T

R
O

Y
 

 7
0

0
2
 A

D
M

IN
IS

T
R

A
T

IV
E

 S
T

U
D

IE
S

 A
N

D
 S

P
E

C
IA

L
 P

R
O

J
E

C
T

S
 

F
il

es
 c

o
n
ta

in
 d

o
cu

m
en

ts
 r

el
at

ed
 t

o
 m

aj
o
r 

ad
m

in
is

tr
at

iv
e 

st
u
d
ie

s 
an

d
 s

p
ec

ia
l 

m
an

ag
em

en
t 

p
ro

je
ct

s 
(i

n
cl

u
d
in

g
 p

ro
p

er
ty

 a
p

p
ra

is
al

s)
. 

P
u
b
li

c 
W

o
rk

s 
 

W
h

en
 s

u
p

er
se

d
ed

 o
r 

o
b
so

le
te

. 
 

P
A

P
E

R
  

 
2
 /

 1
3
 /

 D
E

S
T

R
O

Y
 

W
h

en
 s

u
p

er
se

d
ed

 o
r 

o
b
so

le
te

. 
 

E
L

E
C

T
R

O
N

IC
  

1
5
 /

 0
 /

 D
E

S
T

R
O

Y
 

 7
0

0
3
 P

R
O

J
E

C
T

 C
O

R
R

E
S

P
O

N
D

E
N

C
E

 

F
il

es
 c

o
n
ta

in
 c

o
rr

es
p

o
n

d
en

ce
 r

el
at

ed
 t

o
 c

u
rr

en
t 

p
ro

je
ct

s.
 

P
u
b
li

c 
W

o
rk

s 
 

U
p

o
n

 c
o

m
p

le
ti

o
n
 o

f 
p
ro

je
ct

. 
 

P
A

P
E

R
  

 
2
 /

 0
 /

 D
E

S
T

R
O

Y
 

 
 

 
 

U
p

o
n

 c
o

m
p

le
ti

o
n
 o

f 
p
ro

je
ct

. 
 

E
L

E
C

T
R

O
N

IC
  

2
 /

 0
 /

 D
E

S
T

R
O

Y
 

 7
0

0
5
 A

IR
P

O
R

T
S

 

F
il

es
 i

n
cl

u
d

e 
d

o
cu

m
en

ts
 r

el
at

ed
 t

o
 t

h
e 

m
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 o

f 
C

it
y

-o
w

n
ed

 a
ir

p
o
rt

s.
  

P
u
b
li

c 
W

o
rk

s 
 

W
h

en
 s

u
p

er
se

d
ed

 o
r 

o
b
so

le
te

. 
 

P
A

P
E

R
  

 
2
 /

 1
8
 /

 D
E

S
T

R
O

Y
 

 

7
0

0
6
 A

IR
P

O
R

T
 L

E
A

S
E

S
 

F
il

es
 c

o
n
ta

in
 o

ri
g
in

al
 s

ig
n

ed
 a

g
re

em
en

ts
, 

co
rr

es
p
o
n
d
en

ce
, 

ad
d
en

d
a,

 a
n
d

 i
n
su

ra
n
ce

 c
er

ti
fi

ca
te

s 
as

 r
eq

u
ir

ed
 b

y
 t

h
e 

le
as

e
. 
 

P
u
b
li

c 
W

o
rk

s 
 

W
h

en
 s

u
p

er
se

d
ed

 o
r 

o
b
so

le
te

. 
 

P
A

P
E

R
  

 
2
 /

 5
 /

 D
E

S
T

R
O

Y
 

  7
0

1
0
 C

O
M

P
L

A
IN

T
S

/N
O

T
IF

IC
A

T
IO

N
 O

F
 H

A
Z

A
R

D
S

 

F
il

es
 c

o
n
ta

in
 d

o
cu

m
en

ts
 r

el
at

ed
 t

o
 c

o
m

p
la

in
ts

, 
in

cl
u
d
in

g
 c

al
le

r,
 n

at
u
re

 o
f 

ca
ll

, 
d
is

p
o
si

ti
o
n
 o

f 
ca

ll
, 
fi

n
al

 r
es

o
lu

ti
o

n
. 

 

P
u
b
li

c 
W

o
rk

s 
 

E
n

d
 o

f 
ca

le
n

d
ar

 y
ea

r.
  

 
 

P
A

P
E

R
  

 
2
 /

 3
 /

 D
E

S
T

R
O

Y
 

 
 

 
 

E
n

d
 o

f 
ca

le
n

d
ar

 y
ea

r.
 

 
 

E
L

E
C

T
R

O
N

IC
  

2
 /

 3
 /

 D
E

S
T

R
O

Y
 

 7
0

1
5
 P

U
B

L
IC

 W
O

R
K

S
 P

E
R

S
O

N
N

E
L

 T
R

A
IN

IN
G

 F
IL

E
S

 

F
il

es
 c

o
n
ta

in
 r

ec
o
rd

s 
re

la
te

d
 t

o
 t

ra
in

in
g
 a

n
d
 c

er
ti

fi
ca

ti
o
n
 o

f 
P

u
b
li

c 
W

o
rk

s 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t 
p
er

so
n
n
el

. 

P
u
b
li

c 
W

o
rk

s 
 

U
p

o
n

 e
m

p
lo

y
ee

 s
ep

ar
at

io
n
. 

 
P

A
P

E
R

  
 

0
 /

 0
 /

 T
R

A
N

S
F

E
R

 T
O

 H
R

 

 

61



P
U

B
L

IC
 W

O
R

K
S

 R
E

C
O

R
D

S
 

R
ec

o
rd

 S
er

ie
s/

S
u

b
je

ct
 

D
es

cr
ip

ti
o

n
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
R

et
en

ti
o

n
 (

in
 y

ea
rs

) 

R
ec

o
rd

 S
er

ie
s 

O
w

n
er

 
 

F
o
ld

er
 C

lo
su

re
  

M
ed

ia
 T

y
p

e 
 

In
 D

ep
t 

/ 
R

ec
o
rd

s 
C

en
te

r 
/ 

F
in

a
l 

D
is

p
o

si
ti

o
n

  

 
 

 
 

C
ri

te
ri

a
 

 
o
f 

M
a
st

er
 R

ec
o
rd

 

 

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t 
to

 R
es

. 
N

o
. 
2
0

1
4
–
3

6
 

 
 

N
O

V
E

M
B

E
R

  
2
0
1

4
 

P
ag

e 
3

4
 o

f 
3
9
 

 7
0

3
0
 E

N
C

R
O

A
C

H
M

E
N

T
 P

E
R

M
IT

S
 

F
il

es
 c

o
n
ta

in
 d

o
cu

m
en

ts
 r

el
at

ed
 t

o
 e

n
cr

o
ac

h
m

en
t 

p
er

m
it

s 
is

su
ed

 b
y
 t

h
e 

P
u
b
li

c 
W

o
rk

s 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t.
  

P
u
b
li

c 
W

o
rk

s 
 

U
p

o
n

 p
er

m
it

 e
x
p
ir

y
 o

r 
ca

n
ce

ll
at

io
n
. 

P
A

P
E

R
 

 
 

2
 /

 4
 /

 D
E

S
T

R
O

Y
 

 
 7

0
4
0
 E

Q
U

IP
M

E
N

T
 R

E
C

O
R

D
S

 

F
il

es
 c

o
n
ta

in
 d

o
cu

m
en

ts
 r

el
at

ed
 t

o
 r

ep
ai

r 
an

d
 m

ai
n
te

n
an

ce
 r

ec
o
rd

s 
o
f 

al
l 

C
it

y
-o

w
n

ed
 v

eh
ic

le
s,

 i
n
cl

u
d
in

g
 c

o
rr

es
p

o
n

d
en

ce
, 

d
am

ag
e/

ac
ci

d
en

t 
re

p
o

rt
s,

 

ch
ec

k
li

st
s,

 i
n
sp

ec
ti

o
n

, 
se

rv
ic

e,
 a

n
d
 m

ai
n

te
n
an

ce
. 
 

P
u
b
li

c 
W

o
rk

s 
 

U
p

o
n

 e
q

u
ip

m
en

t 
d
is

p
o
sa

l.
 

 
P

A
P

E
R

  
 

2
 /

 0
 /

 D
E

S
T

R
O

Y
 

 
 

 
 

U
p

o
n

 e
q

u
ip

m
en

t 
d
is

p
o
sa

l.
 

 
E

L
E

C
T

R
O

N
IC

  
2
 /

 0
 /

 D
E

S
T

R
O

Y
 

 7
0

4
2
 M

A
T

E
R

IA
L

 S
A

F
T

E
Y

 D
A

T
A

 S
H

E
E

T
S

 

F
il

es
 c

o
n
ta

in
 M

at
er

ia
l 

S
af

et
y
 D

at
a 

S
h

ee
ts

 (
M

S
D

S
) 

fo
r 

al
l 

h
az

ar
d
o
u
s 

m
at

er
ia

l 
u
se

d
 i

n
 t

h
e 

d
ep

ar
tm

en
t 

o
r 

en
co

u
n
te

re
d
 a

t 
a 

jo
b
 s

it
e.

 A
ls

o
 

in
cl

u
d
es

 i
n
v
en

to
ry

 l
is

ts
 (

b
y
 c

al
en

d
ar

 y
ea

r)
 o

f 
al

l 
h
az

ar
d
o
u
s 

m
at

er
ia

l 
u
se

d
 b

y
 t

h
e 

d
ep

ar
tm

en
t 

th
ro

u
g
h

o
u
t 

th
e 

y
ea

r.
 

P
u
b
li

c 
W

o
rk

s 
 

W
h
en

 s
u
p
er

se
d
ed

 o
r 

o
b

so
le

te
. 
 

P
A

P
E

R
  

2
 /

 2
8
 /

 D
E

S
T

R
O

Y
 

W
h

en
 s

u
p

er
se

d
ed

 o
r 

o
b
so

le
te

. 
 

E
L

E
C

T
R

O
N

IC
 3

0
 /

 0
 /

 D
E

S
T

R
O

Y
 

 7
0

4
5
 F

U
E

L
 L

O
G

S
 

F
il

es
 c

o
n
ta

in
 d

o
cu

m
en

ts
 r

el
at

ed
 t

o
 t

h
e 

am
o
u
n
t 

o
f 

fu
el

 u
se

d
 b

y
 C

it
y

-o
w

n
ed

 v
eh

ic
le

s.
 

P
u
b
li

c 
W

o
rk

s 
 

E
n

d
 o

f 
ca

le
n

d
ar

 y
ea

r.
  

 
 

P
A

P
E

R
  

 
2
 /

 5
 /

 D
E

S
T

R
O

Y
 

 
 

 
 

E
n

d
 o

f 
ca

le
n

d
ar

 y
ea

r.
 

 
 

E
L

E
C

T
R

O
N

IC
  

2
 /

 5
 /

 D
E

S
T

R
O

Y
 

 7
0

6
0
 W

A
T

E
R

S
H

E
D

, 
R

E
S

E
R

V
O

IR
S

, 
A

N
D

 D
A

M
S

 

F
il

es
 c

o
n
ta

in
 d

o
cu

m
en

ts
 r

el
at

ed
 t

o
 t

h
e 

co
n
st

ru
ct

io
n
 a

n
d
/o

r 
m

ai
n
te

n
an

ce
 o

f 
d
am

s 
an

d
 r

es
er

v
o
ir

s.
 t

h
e 

C
it

y
’s

 w
at

er
sh

ed
, 

re
se

rv
o

ir
s,

 a
n

d
 d

am
s.

 

P
u
b
li

c 
W

o
rk

s 
 

W
h

en
 s

u
p

er
se

d
ed

 o
r 

o
b
so

le
te

. 
 

P
A

P
E

R
  

 
2
 /

 1
8
 /

 D
E

S
T

R
O

Y
 

 
 

 
 

W
h

en
 s

u
p

er
se

d
ed

 o
r 

o
b
so

le
te

. 
 

E
L

E
C

T
R

O
N

IC
  

2
0
 /

 0
 /

 D
E

S
T

R
O

Y
 

 7
0

6
5
 S

T
R

E
E

T
S

 

F
il

es
 c

o
n
ta

in
 d

o
cu

m
en

ts
 r

el
at

ed
 t

o
 t

h
e 

co
n
st

ru
ct

io
n
 a

n
d
/o

r 
m

ai
n
te

n
an

ce
 o

f 
C

it
y
 s

tr
ee

ts
. 

P
u
b
li

c 
W

o
rk

s 
 

E
n

d
 o

f 
ca

le
n

d
ar

 y
ea

r.
 

 
 

P
A

P
E

R
  

 
2
 /

 1
8
 /

 D
E

S
T

R
O

Y
 

 
 

 
 

E
n

d
 o

f 
ca

le
n

d
ar

 y
ea

r.
 

 
 

E
L

E
C

T
R

O
N

IC
  

2
0
 /

 0
 /

 D
E

S
T

R
O

Y
 

62



P
U

B
L

IC
 W

O
R

K
S

 R
E

C
O

R
D

S
 

R
ec

o
rd

 S
er

ie
s/

S
u

b
je

ct
 

D
es

cr
ip

ti
o

n
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
R

et
en

ti
o

n
 (

in
 y

ea
rs

) 

R
ec

o
rd

 S
er

ie
s 

O
w

n
er

 
 

F
o
ld

er
 C

lo
su

re
  

M
ed

ia
 T

y
p

e 
 

In
 D

ep
t 

/ 
R

ec
o
rd

s 
C

en
te

r 
/ 

F
in

a
l 

D
is

p
o

si
ti

o
n

  

 
 

 
 

C
ri

te
ri

a
 

 
o
f 

M
a
st

er
 R

ec
o
rd

 

 

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t 
to

 R
es

. 
N

o
. 
2
0

1
4
–
3

6
 

 
 

N
O

V
E

M
B

E
R

  
2
0
1

4
 

P
ag

e 
3

5
 o

f 
3
9
 

7
0

7
0
 W

A
S

T
E

W
A

T
E

R
 C

O
L

L
E

C
T

IO
N

 

F
il

es
 c

o
n
ta

in
 d

o
cu

m
en

ts
 r

el
at

ed
 t

o
 w

as
te

w
at

er
 c

o
ll

ec
ti

o
n
, 

in
cl

u
d
in

g
 c

o
rr

es
p
o
n
d
en

ce
, 

re
p
o
rt

s,
 a

n
d
 s

tu
d
ie

s.
 

P
u
b
li

c 
W

o
rk

s 
 

U
p

o
n

 e
q

u
ip

m
en

t 
d
is

p
o
sa

l.
 

 
P

A
P

E
R

  
2
 /

 0
 /

 D
E

S
T

R
O

Y
 

 7
0

8
0
 W

A
T

E
R

 D
IS

T
R

IB
U

T
IO

N
 

F
il

es
 c

o
n
ta

in
 d

o
cu

m
en

ts
 r

el
at

ed
 t

o
 t

h
e 

co
n
st

ru
ct

io
n
 a

n
d
/o

r 
m

ai
n
te

n
an

ce
 o

f 
th

e 
w

at
er

 d
is

tr
ib

u
ti

o
n
 s

y
st

em
. 

P
u
b
li

c 
W

o
rk

s 
 

W
h

en
 s

u
p

er
se

d
ed

 o
r 

o
b
so

le
te

. 
 

P
A

P
E

R
  

2
 /

 1
8
 /

 D
E

S
T

R
O

Y
 

 

           
 

 

63



B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
 R

E
C

O
R

D
S

 
R

ec
o
rd

 S
er

ie
s/

S
u

b
je

ct
 

D
es

cr
ip

ti
o

n
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
R

et
en

ti
o

n
 (

in
 y

ea
rs

) 

R
ec

o
rd

 S
er

ie
s 

O
w

n
er

 
 

F
o
ld

er
 C

lo
su

re
  

M
ed

ia
 T

y
p

e 
 

In
 D

ep
t 

/ 
R

ec
o
rd

s 
C

en
te

r 
/ 

F
in

a
l 

D
is

p
o

si
ti

o
n

 

 
 

 
 

C
ri

te
ri

a
 

 
o
f 

M
a
st

er
 R

ec
o
rd

 

 

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t 
to

 R
es

. 
N

o
. 
2
0

1
4
–
3

6
 

 
 

N
O

V
E

M
B

E
R

  
2
0
1

4
 

P
ag

e 
3

6
 o

f 
3
9
 

7
1

0
0
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G
S

 -
 G

E
N

E
R

A
L

 

F
il

es
 c

o
n
ta

in
 g

en
er

al
 i

n
fo

rm
at

io
n

 r
eg

ar
d
in

g
 b

u
il

d
in

g
 s

er
v
ic

es
. 

B
u
il

d
in

g
 S

er
v
ic

es
  

E
n

d
 o

f 
ca

le
n

d
ar

 y
ea

rf
is

ca
l 

y
ea

r.
  

 
P

A
P

E
R

  
 

2
 /

 3
 /

 D
E

S
T

R
O

Y
 

E
n

d
 o

f 
ca

le
n

d
ar

 y
ea

r.
 

 
 

E
L

E
C

T
R

O
N

IC
  

5
 /

 0
 /

 D
E

S
T

R
O

Y
 

 7
1

2
0
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G
S

 -
 S

T
R

E
E

T
 F

IL
E

S
 

F
il

es
 c

o
n
ta

in
 d

o
cu

m
en

ts
 r

el
at

ed
 t

o
 a

p
p

li
ca

ti
o
n
s,

 c
o
p
y
 o

f 
p
er

m
it

, 
m

ap
s,

 s
it

e 
p
la

n
s,

 s
p
ec

if
ic

at
io

n
s,

 d
ra

w
in

g
s,

 e
n
g
in

ee
r/

ar
ch

it
ec

t’
s 

ce
rt

if
ic

at
io

n
, 

as
 b

u
il

ts
, 

in
sp

ec
ti

o
n
 r

ep
o
rt

s,
 e

tc
. 

B
u
il

d
in

g
 S

er
v
ic

es
  

U
p

o
n

 d
es

tr
u
ct

io
n
 o

f 
al

l 
 

 
P

A
P

E
R

  
 

1
 /

 5
 /

 D
E

S
T

R
O

Y
 

 
 

 
 

  
 s

tr
u

ct
u

re
s 

o
n
 t

h
e 

lo
t.

 
 

 
E

L
E

C
T

R
O

N
IC

   
6
 /

 0
 /

 D
E

S
T

R
O

Y
 

 7
1

2
5
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G
S

 –
 O

V
E

R
S

IZ
E

D
 P

L
A

N
S

 

F
il

es
 c

o
n
ta

in
 o

v
er

si
ze

d
 s

it
e 

p
la

n
s,

 m
ap

s,
 d

ra
w

in
g
s 

re
la

te
d
 t

o
 s

tr
ee

t 
fi

le
s.

 

B
u
il

d
in

g
 S

er
v
ic

es
  

U
p

o
n

 d
es

tr
u
ct

io
n
 o

f 
al

l 
 

 
P

A
P

E
R

  
 

1
 /

 5
 /

 D
E

S
T

R
O

Y
 

 
 

 
  
  
st

ru
ct

u
re

s 
o

n
 t

h
e 

lo
t.

 
 

 
E

L
E

C
T

R
O

N
IC

   
6
/ 

0
/ 

  
D

E
S

T
R

O
Y

 

 

64



W
A

T
E

R
 A

N
D

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

 T
R

E
A

T
M

E
N

T
 P

L
A

N
T

 R
E

C
O

R
D

S
 

R
ec

o
rd

 S
er

ie
s/

S
u

b
je

ct
 

D
es

cr
ip

ti
o

n
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
R

et
en

ti
o

n
 (

in
 y

ea
rs

) 

R
ec

o
rd

 S
er

ie
s 

O
w

n
er

 
 

F
o
ld

er
 C

lo
su

re
  

M
ed

ia
 T

y
p

e 
 

In
 D

ep
t 

/ 
R

ec
o
rd

s 
C

en
te

r 
/ 

F
in

a
l 

D
is

p
o

si
ti

o
n

 

 
 

 
 

C
ri

te
ri

a
 

 
o
f 

M
a
st

er
 R

ec
o
rd

 

 

 

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t 
to

 R
es

. 
N

o
. 
2
0

1
4
–
3

6
 

 
 

N
O

V
E

M
B

E
R

  
2
0
1

4
 

P
ag

e 
3

7
 o

f 
3
9
 

7
2

3
0
 W

A
S

T
E

W
A

T
E

R
 -

 G
E

N
E

R
A

L
 

F
il

es
 c

o
n
ta

in
 g

en
er

al
 i

n
fo

rm
at

io
n

 r
el

at
ed

 t
o
 w

as
te

w
at

er
. 

W
W

T
P

 
 

 
E

n
d

 o
f 

ca
le

n
d
ar

 y
ea

r.
 

 
 

P
A

P
E

R
  

 
2
 /

 3
 /

 D
E

S
T

R
O

Y
 

E
n

d
 o

f 
ca

le
n

d
ar

 y
ea

r.
 

 
 

E
L

E
C

T
R

O
N

IC
  

5
 /

 0
 /

 D
E

S
T

R
O

Y
 

 7
2

3
2
 W

W
T

P
 P

E
R

S
O

N
N

E
L

 F
IL

E
S

 

F
il

es
 c

o
n
ta

in
 d

o
cu

m
en

ts
 r

el
at

ed
 t

o
 t

ra
in

in
g
 a

n
d
 c

er
ti

fi
ca

ti
o
n
 W

at
er

 a
n
d
 W

as
te

w
at

er
 T

re
at

m
en

t 
P

la
n
t 

em
p

lo
y
ee

s.
 

W
W

T
P

 
 

 
U

p
o

n
 e

m
p

lo
y
ee

 s
ep

ar
at

io
n
. 

 
P

A
P

E
R

  
 

0
 /

 0
 /

 T
R

A
N

S
F

E
R

 T
O

 H
R

 

 7
2

3
5
 W

A
S

T
E

W
A

T
E

R
 P

U
M

P
 S

T
A

T
IO

N
 C

O
L

L
E

C
T

IO
N

 

F
il

es
 c

o
n
ta

in
 d

o
cu

m
en

ts
 r

el
at

ed
 t

o
 w

as
te

w
at

er
 p

u
m

p
 s

ta
ti

o
n
s.

  

W
W

T
P

 
 

 
U

p
o

n
 e

q
u
ip

m
en

t 
d
is

p
o
sa

l.
 

 
P

A
P

E
R

  
 

2
 /

 0
 /

 D
E

S
T

R
O

Y
 

 7
2

3
7
 W

A
S

T
W

A
T

E
R

 –
 S

L
U

D
G

E
/S

E
P

T
IC

 C
O

L
L

E
C

T
IO

N
 

F
il

es
 c

o
n
ta

in
 d

o
cu

m
en

ts
 r

el
at

ed
 t

o
 t

h
e 

co
ll

ec
ti

o
n
 o

f 
sl

u
d
g
e 

an
d
 s

ep
ti

c 
co

ll
ec

ti
o
n
 f

ro
m

 t
h
ir

d
-p

ar
ty

 v
en

d
o

rs
. 

W
W

T
P

 
 

 
E

n
d

 o
f 

ca
le

n
d
ar

 y
ea

r.
 

 
 

P
A

P
E

R
  

 
2
5
 /

 3
5
 /

 D
E

S
T

R
O

Y
 

 7
2

4
0
 W

A
S

T
E

W
A

T
E

R
 -

 E
Q

U
IP

M
E

N
T

 M
A

IN
T

E
N

A
N

C
E

 A
N

D
 R

E
P

A
IR

S
 

F
il

es
 c

o
n
ta

in
 d

o
cu

m
en

ts
 r

el
at

ed
 t

o
 r

ec
o
rd

 o
f 

w
o
rk

 p
er

fo
rm

ed
 a

n
d
 c

o
m

p
le

te
d
 o

n
 i

n
d
iv

id
u
al

 e
q
u
ip

m
en

t.
 

W
W

T
P

 
 

 
U

n
ti

l 
eq

u
ip

m
en

t 
is

 r
ep

la
ce

d
, 

 
P

A
P

E
R

  
 

2
 /

 0
 /

 D
E

S
T

R
O

Y
 

  
 s

u
p

er
se

d
ed

 o
r 

o
b
so

le
te

. 

 7
2

5
0
 M

A
T

E
R

IA
L

 S
A

F
T

E
Y

 D
A

T
A

 S
H

E
E

T
S

 

F
il

es
 c

o
n
ta

in
 M

at
er

ia
l 

S
af

et
y
 D

at
a 

S
h

ee
ts

 (
M

S
D

S
) 

fo
r 

al
l 

h
az

ar
d
o
u
s 

m
at

er
ia

l 
u
se

d
 i

n
 t

h
e 

d
ep

ar
tm

en
t 

o
r 

en
co

u
n

te
re

d
 a

t 
a 

jo
b

 s
it

e.
 A

ls
o

 i
n
cl

u
d

es
 

in
v
en

to
ry

 l
is

ts
 (

b
y
 c

al
en

d
ar

 y
ea

r)
 o

f 
al

l 
h
az

ar
d
o
u
s 

m
at

er
ia

l 
u
se

d
 b

y
 t

h
e 

d
ep

ar
tm

en
t 

th
ro

u
g
h
o
u
t 

th
e 

y
ea

r.
 

W
W

T
P

 
 

 
W

h
en

 s
u

p
er

se
d
ed

 o
r 

o
b
so

le
te

. 
 

P
A

P
E

R
  

 
2
 /

 2
8
 /

 D
E

S
T

R
O

Y
 

 
 

 
 

W
h

en
 s

u
p

er
se

d
ed

 o
r 

o
b
so

le
te

. 
 

E
L

E
C

T
R

O
N

IC
  

3
0
 /

 0
 /

 D
E

S
T

R
O

Y
 

 7
2

6
0
 W

A
S

T
E

W
A

T
E

R
 -

 T
R

E
A

T
M

E
N

T
 

F
il

es
 c

o
n
ta

in
 d

o
cu

m
en

ts
 r

el
at

ed
 t

o
 w

as
te

w
at

er
 t

re
at

m
en

t 
su

ch
 a

s 
w

as
te

w
at

er
 t

es
ti

n
g
 a

n
d
 a

n
al

y
si

s,
 E

P
A

 d
is

ch
ar

g
e 

m
o

n
it

o
ri

n
g
 r

ep
o

rt
s,

 E
P

A
 i

n
sp

ec
ti

o
n

 

re
p
o
rt

s,
 l

ab
o

ra
to

ry
 q

u
al

it
y
 a

ss
u

ra
n

ce
 a

n
d
 q

u
al

it
y
 c

o
n
tr

o
l.

  

W
W

T
P

 
 

 
K

E
P

T
 P

E
R

M
A

N
E

N
T

L
Y

 
 

P
A

P
E

R
  

 
R

E
T

A
IN

E
D

 P
E

R
M

A
N

E
N

T
L

Y
 

 

65



W
A

T
E

R
 A

N
D

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

 T
R

E
A

T
M

E
N

T
 P

L
A

N
T

 R
E

C
O

R
D

S
 

R
ec

o
rd

 S
er

ie
s/

S
u

b
je

ct
 

D
es

cr
ip

ti
o

n
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
R

et
en

ti
o

n
 (

in
 y

ea
rs

) 

R
ec

o
rd

 S
er

ie
s 

O
w

n
er

 
 

F
o
ld

er
 C

lo
su

re
  

M
ed

ia
 T

y
p

e 
 

In
 D

ep
t 

/ 
R

ec
o
rd

s 
C

en
te

r 
/ 

F
in

a
l 

D
is

p
o

si
ti

o
n

 

 
 

 
 

C
ri

te
ri

a
 

 
o
f 

M
a
st

er
 R

ec
o
rd

 

 

 

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t 
to

 R
es

. 
N

o
. 
2
0

1
4
–
3

6
 

 
 

N
O

V
E

M
B

E
R

  
2
0
1

4
 

P
ag

e 
3

8
 o

f 
3
9
 

7
2

7
0
 W

A
T

E
R

 T
R

E
A

T
M

E
N

T
 -

 G
E

N
E

R
A

L
 

F
il

es
 c

o
n
ta

in
 g

en
er

al
 i

n
fo

rm
at

io
n

 r
eg

ar
d
in

g
 w

at
er

 t
re

at
m

en
t.

 

W
W

T
P

 
 

 
E

n
d

 o
f 

ca
le

n
d
ar

 y
ea

r.
 

 
 

P
A

P
E

R
  

 
2
 /

 8
 /

 D
E

S
T

R
O

Y
 

 7
2

7
5
 W

A
T

E
R

 T
R

E
A

T
M

E
N

T
 -

 C
O

N
S

U
M

E
R

 C
O

N
F

ID
E

N
C

E
 R

E
P

O
R

T
S

 

F
il

es
 c

o
n
ta

in
 d

o
cu

m
en

ts
 r

el
at

ed
 t

o
 c

o
n

su
m

er
 c

o
n
fi

d
en

ce
 r

ep
o
rt

s.
 

W
W

T
P

 
 

 
K

E
P

T
 P

E
R

M
A

N
E

N
T

L
Y

 
 

P
A

P
E

R
  

 
R

E
T

A
IN

E
D

 P
E

R
M

A
N

E
N

T
L

Y
 5

 /
 0

 /
 D

E
S

T
R

O
Y

  

 7
2

7
7
 W

A
T

E
R

 T
R

E
A

T
M

E
N

T
 –

 R
E

P
O

R
T

S
 A

N
D

 S
U

R
V

E
Y

S
 

F
il

es
 c

o
n
ta

in
 d

o
cu

m
en

ts
 r

el
at

ed
 t

o
 w

at
er

 t
re

at
m

en
t 

re
p
o
rt

s 
an

d
 s

u
rv

ey
s.

 

W
W

T
P

 
 

 
E

n
d

 o
f 

ca
le

n
d

ar
 y

ea
r.

 
 

 
P

A
P

E
R

  
 

1
0
 /

 1
5

 /
 D

E
S

T
R

O
Y

 

 7
2

8
0
 W

A
T

E
R

 T
R

E
A

T
M

E
N

T
 -

 E
Q

U
IP

M
E

N
T

 M
A

IN
T

E
N

A
N

C
E

 A
N

D
 R

E
P

A
IR

S
 

F
il

es
 c

o
n
ta

in
 d

o
cu

m
en

ts
 r

el
at

ed
 t

o
 t

h
e 

m
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 a

n
d
 r

ep
ai

rs
 t

o
 t

h
e 

w
at

er
 t

re
at

m
en

t 
eq

u
ip

m
en

t.
 

W
W

T
P

 
 

 
U

p
o

n
 e

q
u
ip

m
en

t 
d
is

p
o
sa

l.
 

 
P

A
P

E
R

  
 

2
 /

 0
 /

 D
E

S
T

R
O

Y
 

 7
2

9
0
 W

A
T

E
R

 T
R

E
A

T
M

E
N

T
 -

–
 C

H
E

M
IC

A
L

 A
N

A
L

Y
S

IS
 T

E
S

T
IN

G
 

F
il

es
 c

o
n
ta

in
 d

o
cu

m
en

ts
 r

el
at

ed
 t

o
 r

ec
o
rd

 o
f 

w
at

er
ch

em
ic

al
 t

es
ti

n
g
 a

n
d
 a

n
al

y
si

s 
co

n
d
u
ct

ed
 o

n
 w

at
er

 s
y
st

em
. 

R
ec

o
rd

s 
m

ay
 i

n
cl

u
d

e,
 b

u
t 

ar
e 

n
o
t 

li
m

it
ed

 

to
, 

la
b
o
ra

to
ry

 c
er

ti
fi

ca
te

s 
o
f 

an
al

y
si

s;
 m

ic
ro

b
io

lo
g
ic

al
 c

h
em

ic
al

, 
sa

m
p
le

 a
n
al

y
si

s 
su

ch
 a

s 
d
is

in
fe

ct
an

t 
re

si
d
u

al
; 

d
is

in
fe

ct
an

t 
b

y
 p

ro
d

u
ct

s;
 n

it
ra

te
; 

as
b
es

to
s;

 V
O

C
; 

S
O

C
; 

T
T

H
M

; 
H

A
A

5
; 

R
ad

io
n
n
u
cl

id
es

; 
in

o
rg

an
ic

s;
  
an

d
 o

th
er

 r
es

u
lt

 r
ep

o
rt

s;
 w

at
er

 s
u

p
p
ly

 s
u

m
m

ar
y
 s

h
ee

t;
 m

o
n

th
ly

 w
at

er
 q

u
al

it
y
 l

o
g
s;

 

ch
ai

n
 o

f 
cu

st
o

d
y
 f

o
rm

s;
 a

n
d
 l

ea
d
/c

o
p

p
er

/n
it

ra
te

 r
es

u
lt

sL
ea

d
 a

n
d
 C

o
p
p
er

, 
an

d
 o

th
er

 c
h
em

ic
al

 a
n
al

y
si

s.
. 
 

W
W

T
P

 
 

 
E

n
d

 o
f 

ca
le

n
d
ar

 y
ea

r.
 

 
 

P
A

P
E

R
  

 
1
0
5

 /
 1

5
1

0
 /

 D
E

S
T

R
O

Y
  

 7
2

9
1
 W

A
T

E
R

 T
R

E
A

T
M

E
N

T
 –

 M
IC

R
O

B
IO

L
O

G
IC

A
L

 A
N

A
L

Y
S

IS
 T

E
S

T
IN

G
 

F
il

es
 c

o
n
ta

in
 d

o
cu

m
en

ts
 r

el
at

ed
 t

o
 r

ec
o
rd

 o
f 

w
at

er
 t

es
ti

n
g
 a

n
d
 a

n
al

y
si

s 
co

n
d
u
ct

ed
 o

n
 w

at
er

 s
y
st

em
. 

R
ec

o
rd

s 
in

cl
u

d
e
 m

ic
ro

b
io

lo
g
ic

al
 a

n
al

y
si

s,
 

p
ro

fi
ci

en
cy

 t
es

ti
n

g
, 
st

u
d

y
 r

es
u

lt
s 

an
d

 m
is

ce
ll

an
eo

u
s 

te
st

in
g
, 

i.
e.

 p
H

, 
sw

im
m

in
g
 p

o
o
l 

an
al

y
si

s,
 h

ar
d

n
es

s,
 a

m
m

o
n

ia
, 
ir

o
n
, 

fr
ee

 o
r 

to
ta

l 
ch

o
ri

n
e 

re
si

d
u

al
. 

N
O

T
E

: 
N

o
ti

fi
ca

ti
o

n
 o

f 
d
es

tr
u

ct
io

n
 p

u
b

li
sh

ed
 m

an
d
at

o
ry

. 

W
W

T
P

 
 

 
E

n
d

 o
f 

ca
le

n
d
ar

 y
ea

r.
 

 
 

P
A

P
E

R
  

 
5
 /

 0
 /

 D
E

S
T

R
O

Y
 

 

    
 

66



W
A

T
E

R
 A

N
D

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

 T
R

E
A

T
M

E
N

T
 P

L
A

N
T

 R
E

C
O

R
D

S
 

R
ec

o
rd

 S
er

ie
s/

S
u

b
je

ct
 

D
es

cr
ip

ti
o

n
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
R

et
en

ti
o

n
 (

in
 y

ea
rs

) 

R
ec

o
rd

 S
er

ie
s 

O
w

n
er

 
 

F
o
ld

er
 C

lo
su

re
  

M
ed

ia
 T

y
p

e 
 

In
 D

ep
t 

/ 
R

ec
o
rd

s 
C

en
te

r 
/ 

F
in

a
l 

D
is

p
o

si
ti

o
n

 

 
 

 
 

C
ri

te
ri

a
 

 
o
f 

M
a
st

er
 R

ec
o
rd

 

 

 

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t 
to

 R
es

. 
N

o
. 
2
0

1
4
–
3

6
 

 
 

N
O

V
E

M
B

E
R

  
2
0
1

4
 

P
ag

e 
3

9
 o

f 
3
9
 

7
2

9
2
 A

D
M

IN
IS

T
R

A
T

IV
E

 S
T

U
D

IE
S

 A
N

D
 S

P
E

C
IA

L
 P

R
O

J
E

C
T

S
 

F
il

es
 c

o
n
ta

in
 d

o
cu

m
en

ts
 r

el
at

ed
 t

o
 m

aj
o

r 
ad

m
in

is
tr

at
iv

e 
st

u
d
ie

s 
an

d
 s

p
ec

ia
l 

m
an

ag
em

en
t 

p
ro

je
ct

s.
 

W
W

T
P

 
 

 
W

h
en

 s
u

p
er

se
d
ed

 o
r 

o
b
so

le
te

. 
 

P
A

P
E

R
  

 
2
 /

 1
3
 /

 D
E

S
T

R
O

Y
 

 
 

 
 

W
h

en
 s

u
p

er
se

d
ed

 o
r 

o
b
so

le
te

. 
 

E
L

E
C

T
R

O
N

IC
  

1
5
 /

 0
 /

 D
E

S
T

R
O

Y
 

 
 

 
 7

2
9
3
 Q

U
A

L
IT

Y
 A

S
S

U
R

A
N

C
E

 P
L

A
N

 A
N

D
 S

T
A

N
D

A
R

D
 O

P
E

R
A

T
IN

G
 P

R
O

C
E

D
U

R
E

S
 F

O
R

 L
A

B
O

R
A

T
O

R
Y

 

F
il

es
 c

o
n
ta

in
 d

o
cu

m
en

ts
 r

el
at

ed
 t

o
 t

h
e 

la
b
o
ra

to
ry

 o
p
er

at
in

g
 p

ro
ce

d
u
re

s 
an

d
 q

u
al

it
y
 a

ss
u
ra

n
ce

 p
ro

g
ra

m
s.

 

W
W

T
P

  
 

 
W

h
en

 s
u

p
er

se
d
ed

 o
r 

o
b
so

le
te

. 
 

P
A

P
E

R
  

 
R

E
T

A
IN

E
D

 P
E

R
M

A
N

E
N

T
L

Y
 

W
h

en
 s

u
p

er
se

d
ed

 o
r 

o
b
so

le
te

. 
 

E
L

E
C

T
R

O
N

IC
  

R
E

T
A

IN
E

D
 P

E
R

M
A

N
E

N
T

L
Y

 

  
 

67



CITY OF KODIAK
RESOLUTION NUMBER 09-02

A RESOLUTION OF THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF KODIAK AMENDING
RESOLUTION NO. 08-26, ESTABLISHING A RECORDS RETENTION SCHEDULE,
BY AMENDING RECORDS SERIES 60-6090 AND CREATING SERIES 60-6091

WHEREAS, pursuant to Chapter 2.36 of the Kodiak City Code, a records retention
schedule was reestablished by Resolution No. 08-26; and

WHEREAS, the Police Department, which has unique retention requirements, is in the
process of converting older records to electronic media for extremely long-term retention and
storage; and

WHEREAS, a need for an additional records series for use by the Police Department was
identified during implementation of the changes authorized by Resolution No. 08-26 for records
series 60-6090; and

WHEREAS, the amendment to records series 60-6090 and creation of records series 60-
6091 are attached and incorporated by reference.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Council of the City of Kodiak, Alaska,
that Resolution No. 08-26 is amended to include the attached amendment of records series
60-6090 and creation of records series 60-6091 effective February 13, 2009.

CITY OF KODIAK

2--41+.1---1MAYOR  

Adopted: February 12, 2009

68

cperkins
Text Box
Attachment B



CITY OF KODIAK
RESOLUTION NUMBER 08-26

A RESOLUTION OF THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF KODIAK RESCIND-
ING RESOLUTION NO. 07-19 AND REESTABLISHING A RECORDS RETENTION
SCHEDULE

WHEREAS, pursuant to Chapter 2.36 of the Kodiak City Code, a records retention schedule was
reestablished by Resolution No. 07-19; and

WHEREAS, City departments have been working with the retention schedule in its current form,
for over two years, finding a need for further refinement; and

WHEREAS, some departments are beginning to move to the use of electronic records; and

WHEREAS, the revised records retention schedule, which is attached and incorporated by
reference, provides one piece of the many components of the comprehensive records management
program; and

WHEREAS, this records retention schedule lists records series for the records identified in the
City-wide records inventory and describes the records series subject, media type, department responsible
for applying the retention schedule for the official record, the criteria under which the record is closed,
and the length of time the inactive record is stored in the department before being transferred to the
Records Center for additional storage and/or destruction; and

WHEREAS, this records retention schedule was developed to be legally defendable and has been
reviewed by the City attorney.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Council of the City of Kodiak, Alaska, that
Resolution No. 07-19 is rescinded effective January 1, 2009.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the attached records retention schedule is hereby established
with an effective date of January 1, 2009, and shall remain in effect until rescinded or amended by the
City Council. 

CITY OF KODIAK

ATTEST:

1/1,4
(-/ 

CITY CLERK
Adopted: December 11, 2008

69

cperkins
Text Box
Attachment C



70



71



72



73



74



75



76



77



78



79

pubdir
Typewritten Text
ATTACHMEMT: A



80



81



82



83



84



85



86



87



88



89



90



91

pubdir
Typewritten Text
ATTACHMENT: B



92



93



94



95



96



97



98



99



100

cperkins
Text Box
Attachment C



101



102


	Agenda
	Approval of Minutes of the October 23, 2014, Regular Council Meeting
	UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
	a.	Second Reading and Public Hearing, Ordinance No. 1327, Authorizing Fire and Rescue Mutual Aid Agreements Between the City of Kodiak and the Kodiak Island Borough and the United States Coast Guard Base Kodiak
	Attachment A
	Attachment B
	Attachment C
	Attachment D


	NEW BUSINESS
	a.	Resolution No. 2014–36, Rescinding Resolution Nos. 08–26 and 09–02, and Reestablishing a Records Retention Schedule
	Attachment A
	Attachment B
	Attachment C

	b.	Authorization of Award of the Skate Park Ramp Procurement, Project No. 15-04/9015
	Attachment A

	c.	Authorization of Amendment No. 2 to Professional Services Contract for Design and Permitting of Snow Dump Storage Yard Project No. 13-07/5030
	Attachment A
	Attachment B
	Attachment C





